Village of Jefferson Council
Order of Business

Date: Monday, May 5, 2025. Regular Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Next Ordinance No. 25-(R/O) 3382

Meeting Called to Order by: Mayor Chiacchiero

Pledge of Allegiance:
Opening Prayer:

Moment of Silence:

Roll Call of Council: Dreier, Febel, Martuccio, Roderick, Sekanina, Orvos

Corrections or Additions to the Agenda

Minutes: Addition/Correction

Motion to approve the Council Meeting Minutes of
April 21, 2025.

Motion: Second:  Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to accept the Jefferson Cemetery Trustees
Meeting Minutes of August 5, 2024, September 9,
2024, October 7, 2024, and December 9, 2024.
Motion: Second:  Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to accept the Jefferson Cemetery Trustees
Meeting Minutes of January 6, 2025, February 3,
2025, and March 3, 2025.

Motion: Second:  Discussion:
Roll:



Motion to approve the Recreation Committee Meeting
Minutes of April 16, 2025.

Motion: Second:  Discussion:

Roll:

Visitors’ Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)

DEPARTMENTS

Administrator Murphy

Administrator Report

Clerk/Treasurer Fisher

Payroll Report/Special Pay Report

March Month End
]_ End of Month Summary March
Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $50,000.00
Huntington Bank 2257 $45,976.70
Star Ohio 26065 $1,089,924.54
Payroll Checking $741.44
Andover/ First Common Bank Checking $3,539,434.10
Ending Balance $4,727,076.78 Up 3.9%
YTD Revenue $1,572,074.23
YTD Expenses $1,582,022.98
Qutstanding Encumbrance $291,254.04
Recreation Revenue YTD $55,053.49 Up 13.7 %
- Senior Revenue YTD $3,905.80 Down 57.2 %
Income Tax Revenue YTD $638,445.55 Down 3.4 %
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $308,865.40 Up3.1%

Motion to accept the List of Checks paid for March
2025 March 1, 2025 — March 31, 2025
Motion: Second: Roll:



Chief Mackensen

Chief Lachey

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Building and Lands
Dreier/Sekanina

Forestry
Martuccio/Febel

Finance
Sekanina/Dreier

Motion to approve Clerk-Treasurer Fisher to attend the
Ohio Public Finance Officers Training June 3-6, 2025,
the cost to the Village for the training is only one hotel
night, meals and mileage. I am the Workers
Compensation Coordinator for the Ohio Association of
Public Treasurers and part of the board.

Motion: Second:  Discussion:

Roll:

Police Department Monthly Report April

Fire Department Monthly Report April

Committee Report: No report

Committee Report: No Report

Committee Report: No report



Recreation
Roderick/ Martuccio

Committee Report:
Updated Weight Room Fee Schedule Effective July 1%, 2025

Village Employee & Safety Personnel Annual Only $60
Student/ Military / Corporate Month $15 / Annual $120
Standard Membership Month $25 / Annual $200

Safety personnel are Police, Fire, and EMS.
Student means under the age of 18.

Change to Park/Gazebo Reservation fee.
$25 non-refundable fee will be required to reserve park, pavilion, gazebo or Pickleball
Court.

Motion to accept the new rates for the Recreation
Department effective Julyl, 2025

Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Safety

Febel /Orvos

Committee Report: No Report

Utilities/Wastewater Treatment/

Service
Orvos/Roderick

Committee Report: No report



Mavor

The next Village of Jefferson Council Meeting will be
May 19, 2025.

OLD BUSINESS/
NEW BUSINESS

FYI: Andrews & Pontius L.L.C. March

Visitors’ Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13

CORRESPONDENCE
None
MEETINGS
Adjourn: Motion: Second: Roll:
Time:



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the May 5, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

April 21, 2025

Meeting called to order by Mayor Chiacchiero.

Pledge of Allegiance:

Moment of Silence:

Opening Prayer: Martha Lee Saint Paul’s Lutheran Church

Roll call of Council Dreier, Febel, Martuccio-Absent, Roderick, Sekanina,
Orvos

Corrections or Additions to the Agenda:

None

Minutes: Approval/Addition/Correction

Motion by Councilperson Febel to approve the Council Meeting Minutes of
April 7, 2025.

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina to approve the Finance Committee Meeting
Minutes of April 10, 2025.

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the May 5, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

April 21, 2025

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina to accept the Jefferson Emergency Rescue
Meeting Minutes of April 9, 2025.

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Visitor’s Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)

None

Also present:

Stephanie Wessell of the Gazette, Frank Snyder Jr., Steven Murphy, Bobbi Jo
Murphy, Austin Murphy, Diana Mackensen and Martha Lee Saint Paul’s Lutheran
Church.

DEPARTMENTS

Administrator Mackensen

Village Administrator's report for the period ending April 16th, 2025.

Projects update:
Project Status Vendor Grant/Loan Total Cost
ACTIVE PROJECTS Project #
Submitted to DOD/EPA
Resubmitting to OPWC Engineering grant
WWTP EQ Basin OPWC -R37 —R37 CT Consulting $90,000 $1,250,000
WWTP Clarifier $207,500 Grant
Improvement Phase 1 OPWC - R38 Contract pending CT Consuliing $50,000 Loan $615,000
WWTP Clarifier
Improvement Phase 2 OPWC-R39 Submitted to DOD/EPA CT Consulting $369,000

2



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the May S, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

April 21, 2025

Resubmitting to OPWC
—R39

Submitted to DOD/EPA
WWTP Clarifier Resubmitting to OPWC
Improvement Phase 3 OPWC-R40 — R40 CT Consulting $389,000

In the Village

The Village Spring Cleanup Day will take place on May 10th, coinciding with the
County Tire Take-Back Day. Please remember that any furniture made of fabric or
leather must be wrapped in plastic for pickup. Items should not be placed out
before Wednesday, May 7th, and must be set out no later than Friday night.

Collection crews will make only one pass, and any missed items will not be picked

up. Additionally, batteries, oil, and paint that have not fully dried will not be
accepted. As the date approaches, we will post a complete list of prohibited items.

Street Dept.

Recreation Department:

The Giddings Park playground is open, and the basketball and pickleball courts are
open and available. Please call the Recreation Department to schedule court times
and reserve nets for pickleball. The Street Department will soon be placing the old
basketball hoops in West Park for a new court for the kids in that neighborhood.

Just a reminder: T-ball will run from May 27th through June 27th at $45 per child,
and soccer will take place from July 8th through August 7th, also at $45 per child.
We are looking for volunteer coaches and team partners for both sports



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the May 5, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING
April 21, 2025

Wastewater Treatment Plant:

Police:
Still accepting applications

Other notes:

Tonight, there are two ordinances on the agenda. Based on the Finance
Committee's recommendation to allow the General Fund to loan the Wastewater
Fund up to $100,000 as needed, I would ask that the ordinance authorizing the
mayor to enter into a contract with Union Industrial Contractors be passed, as well
as the ordinance to be passed as an emergency due to time constraints so that the
contract can be finalized by May 10th.

Administrator Mackensen read a letter to the Council

As many of you know, I’ll be stepping down from my role as Village
Administrator
and returning to the Jefferson Police Department as Chief of Police.

And I’ll be honest—this moment brings a lot of mixed emotions.

It’s not easy to step away from a role that has meant so much to me.
Serving as Administrator has been an honor,

and working with the incredible people who keep this village running
has been one of the most rewarding experiences of my career.

To the administration team—thank you.
Thank you for your constant support, your professionalism, and your dedication.



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the May 5, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

April 21, 2025

Every challenge we took on, we faced together,
and [’m proud of what we accomplished as a team.

To the Streets Department, thank you for your hard work, every single season.
You’ve kept our roads safe, our infrastructure strong,
and you take pride in what you do and it shows.

To Wastewater, thank you for doing one of the most essential,
and often overlooked, jobs in town.
Your commitment and expertise have kept Jefferson running smoothly behind the

scenes.

To the Recreation Department—thank you for creating spaces that bring this
community together.

I’'m excited to still be part of the upcoming park and splashpad project.

That’s something the whole village can look forward to.

I also want to take a moment to thank Mayor Jim Chiacchiero.

It’s been a true pleasure working with you.

You’ve always been supportive, always asked what you could do to help,

and were never more than a phone call away.

That kind of leadership means a lot, and I’ve appreciated it every step of the way.

As I transition back to the police department, I want everyone to know—
you’re in great hands.



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the May 5, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

April 21, 2025

Steven Murphy will be stepping in as the next Village Administrator,
and I have full confidence in him.
I’ll be working with him during this transition to make sure he’s set up for success.

This isn’t goodbye, it’s just a new role.

I’'m still here, still part of this team,

and still committed to serving Jefferson

with the same heart, the same values, and the same dedication.

Thank you for the trust, the friendships,
and the opportunity.

I look forward to continuing the journey with all of you—
just from a different chair.

Thank you.

New Administrator Murphy thanked Chris Mackensen for all the help he gave to
me on my first day. Murphy also told Council he cannot wait to make strides and
make the Village a better place.

Administrator Murphy also told the Council he is honored to be chosen as the new
Village Administrator.

Mayor Chiacchiero spoke to the Council stating that the Village and himself would
like to thank Chris Mackensen for what he has done during his time as the Village
Administrator. His major achievements were the employee handbook and kicking
off on the journey with the old Memorial Field project.

Mayor Chiacchiero also thanked him for the outstanding job he has done wearing
multiple hats.



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the May 5, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

April 21, 2025

Clerk /Treasurer Fisher

Payroll Report/Special Pay Report

February Month End
End of Month Summary February
Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $50,000.00
Huntington Bank 2257 $45,976.70
Star Ohio 26065 $1,085,809.19
Payroll Checking $15.21
Andover/ First Common Bank Checking $3,281,730.33
Ending Balance $4,464,531.43 Up 10.7.%
YTD Revenue $935,640.21
YTD Expenses $878,134.31
Outstanding Encumbrance $259,063.20
Recreation Revenue YTD $27,710.62 Up3.2%
Senior Revenue YTD $2,364.65 Down 122.7 %
Income Tax Revenue YTD $345,522.10 Down 24.0 %
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $145,926.87 Down 2.4 %

Motion by Councilperson Febel to accept the List of Checks paid for February
2025 February 1, 2025 — February 28, 2025

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the May 5, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

April 21, 2025

Chief Mackensen

No Report

Chief Lachey

No Report

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Building and Lands

Committee Report: No Report

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Ordinance No. 25-0- 3376

An Ordinance Amending the “District Map” of the Village of Jefferson, Ashtabula
County, Ohio as incorporated into the code of Ordinances of the Village of
Jefferson, Ohio at section 1242.02 in order to rezone one parcel of property
currently designated as I-industrial to R-3-multifamily-residential and designate
same on the “district map”

Motion by Councilperson Dreier for the Third Reading of Ordinance
No. 25-0- 3376

2nd

Roll: Drier Yea, Febel Yea, Rederick Yea, Sekanina Yea, Orvos Yea.



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the May 5, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING
April 21, 2025
Motion by Councilperson Dreier to Adopt Ordinance
No. 25-0- 3376

2nd
Roll: Drier Yea, Febel Yea, Rederick Yea, Sekanina Yea, Orvos Yea

Forestry

Committee Report: No Report
Finance

Committee Report: No report

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Ordinance No. 25-0-3373
An Ordinance Amending Chapter 254.05 of the Code of Ordinances of the Village
of Jefferson, Ohio pertaining to overtime.

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina for the Third Reading of Ordinance
No. 25-0- 3373

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina to Adopt Ordinance
No. 25-0- 3373

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the May 5, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING
April 21, 2025
Ordinance/Resolution to Read:
Ordinance No. 25-0-3374

An Ordinance combining the duties of the Elected Village Clerk and the Elected
Village Treasurer into one appointed office, to be known as Village Fiscal Officer

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina for the Third Reading of Ordinance
No. 25-0- 3374

2nd

Roll: Drier Yea, Febel Yea, Rederick Yea, Sekanina Yea, Orvos Nay, motion
carried.

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina to Adopt Ordinance

No. 25-0- 3374

2nd

Roll: Drier Yea, Febel Yea, Rederick Yea, Sekanina Yea, Orvos Nay, motion
carried.

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Ordinance No. 25-0-3375
An Ordinance waiving the residency requirements for the Village Fiscal Officer

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina for the Second reading of Ordinance
No. 25-0- 3375

2r1d

Roll: Drier Yea, Febel Yea, Rederick Yea, Sekanina Yea, Orvos Nay, motion
carried.

10



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to

Council at the May 5, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

April 21, 2025

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina to Adopt Ordinance

No. 25-0- 3375

2nd

Roll: Drier Yea, Febel Yea, Rederick Yea, Sekanina Yea, Orvos Nay, motion
carried.

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Resolution No. 25-R-3379
A Resolution authorizing the transfer of funds from the 101 General Fund to the
509 Sewer Improvements Fund and declaring an emergency

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina for the First Reading of Resolution
No. 25-R- 3379

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina to suspend Council Rules on Resolution
No. 25-R- 3379

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina to adopt Resolution
No. 25-R- 3379

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

11



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the May 5, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

April 21, 2025
Ordinance/Resolution to Read:
Resolution No. 25-R-3380
A Resolution authorizing the mayor to enter into a contract with Union Industrial

Contractors, inc. For the Wastewater Treatment Plant Clarifier Improvements
Phase I Project and known as Project No. 241530 and declaring an emergency

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina for the First Reading of Resolution
No. 25-R- 3380

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina to suspend Council Rules on Resolution
No. 25-R- 3380

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina to adopt Resolution
No. 25-R- 3380

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Recreation

Committee Report: No Report

Safety

Committee Report: No Report

12



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the May 5, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

April 21, 2025

Utilities/Wastewater Treatment/ Service

Committee Report: No Report

Resolution No. 25-R-3381
Resolution authorizing the Village of Jefferson to participate in the ODOT Road
Salt Contracts awarded in 2025.

Motion by Councilperson Orvos for the First Reading of Resolution
No. 25-R- 3381

2r1d

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Orvos to suspend Council Rules on Resolution
No. 25-R- 3381

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Orvos to adopt Resolution
No. 25-R- 3381

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Mayor

Motion by Councilperson Febel to accept the Mayor’s Recommendation to appoint
Administrator Steven Murphy to the Playground Committee effective April 21,
2025

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

13



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the May 5, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

April 21, 2025

Motion by Councilperson Febel to accept the Mayor’s Recommendation to appoint
Administrator Steven Murphy to the Memorial Park Committee effective April 21,
2025.

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Febel to accept the Mayor’s Recommendation to appoint
Administrator Steven Murphy to the Records Commission Committee effective
April 21, 2025.

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Febel to accept the Mayor’s Recommendation to appoint
Administrator Steven Murphy to the Safety Service Community Events Committee
effective April 21, 2025.

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Mayor Chiacchiero told the Council the next Council Meeting will be May 5,
2025

Clerk/Treasurer Fisher told the Council that our next Council Meeting we will
have a Joint Cemetery Meeting also.

OLD BUSINESS/NEW BUSINESS

None

14



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the May 5, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

April 21, 2025

Visitor’s Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)

None

CORRESPONDENCE

None

MEETINGS

None

ADJOURN

Mg)tion by Councilperson Sekanina to adjourn the Council Meeting.
2Roll: All yea, motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:48 p.m.

Submitted by,

Patricia A Fisher, Clerk of Council

15



CEMETERY TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES

Monday, &um 2024
505'/“ o)

Meeting Called to Order by Powers at 5:30 p.m.

Roll: Powers; Roderick, and Ashba present

Also Present: Clinton Graf (Sexton), Mike Shadle (Guest)
Corrections or additions to the Agenda: None

Motion by Roderick to approve Trustee meeting minutes for July 8, 2024
2"' by Ashba
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motion by Ashba to pay bills by accepting checks issued July 8 to August 5, 2024
2" by Roderick
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motion by Ashba te approve 3.25 hours of overtime for Clinton Graf during July 7-20,
2024 pay period.

2nd by Roderick

Roll: All yea, motion passed

Fiscal Officers Report and Communications:

*+ Completed July reconciliation and month end reporting on UAN

* July bank statements for Checking & Money Market provided for review

= July Payment and Receipt Register to date provided for review

« Receipts and deeds sent

*  Deferred Compensation for July complete

* OPERS for July complete

* Federal Tax for July complete

* Appropriation & Revenue Status for the year to date provided for review

*+ Retceived ‘Certificate of Estimated Property Tax Revenue’ from Auditor for November 5,
2024 ballot, provided for review

Sexton’s Report: Helped Felipe at the township at Hickock Cemetery and helping with the cat
tails along SR 3Q7. Provided quote from Brobst for tree and stump removal.

Old Business/New Business:

* Mike Shadle discussed “Hero Section.” Will need a survey first, thinking that.possibly
200 plots in gach section. Would have to be Benefits upon death to make arrangements to
be buried there. Proof of military, honorable discharge, ete. VA has funds available that.
funeral homes could look intg; Jefferson residents are free. Attached memo from Mike.
Shadle regarding Hero Section.

e Trustee Ashba provided quote for PPE equipment, itemized list with process for items
used.



Motion by Powers to purchase PPE equipment.
2nd by Roderick
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motion by Roderick to accept Brobst bid for $4,800 to remove trees and stumps.
2nd by Ashba
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motion by Powers to adjourn at 6:38 pm

2" by Ashba
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Katrina Knauff, Fisca John Powers, Board Chair



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 8/31/2024

Posted 9/4/2024 9:04:38 AM
Prior UAN Balance: $70,323.74
Receipts: + $82,350.47
Payments: - $8,281.40
Adjustments: + $0.00
Current UAN Balance as of 08/31/2024: $144,392.81
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 08/31/2024: $144,392.81
Entered Bank Balances as of 08/31/2024: $105,189.33
Deposits in Transit: + $39,393.48
Qutstanding Payments: - $190.00
Outstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 08/31/2024: $144,392.81

Balances Reconciled

M Governing Board Signatures

John Powers Karen |

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 08/31/2024.

9/4/2024 9:05:35 AM
UAN v2024.2

Page 1 of 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 9/4/2024 9:05:35 AM
Bank Balances UANv2024.2

Recorniciled Date 8/31/2024

Rosted 9/4/2024 9:04:38 AM

Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference.
Primary PRIMARY $34,083.93 $68,391.98 $68,391:98 $0.00
Secondary MoneyMkt $31,920.63 $31,922.25 $31,922.25 $0.00
Secondary STAR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
investment SAVINGS $4,875.10 $4,875.10 '$4,875.10 $0.60
Total: $70,889.66 $105,189.33 $105,189:33 $0.00

Page 2 of 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 9/4/2024 9:05:35 AM
Qutstanding Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 8/31/2024
Posted 9/4/2024 9:04:38 AM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 196-2024 08/26/2024 Ballentine's Pest Cantrol $65.00
PRIMARY Electronic 208-2024 08/30/2024 North East Fire Protection, LLC. $125.00
$190.00

Page 3 of 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

9/4/2024 9:05:35 AM

Cleared Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 8/31/2024
Posted 9/4/2024 9:04:38 AM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor/ Payee Amount
PRIMARY" Electronic 166-2024 07/29/2024 Village Hardware Flus $83.72
PRIMARY Electranic 167-2024 07/29/2024 VISA $168.00
PRIMARY Electronic 182-2024 08/09/2024 JASON D ASHBA $13.28
PRIMARY Electronic 183-2024 08/09/2024 KATRINA L KNAUFF $350.94
PRIMARY Electronic 184-2024 08/09/2024 JOHN R. POWERS $12.97
PRIMARY Electraoric 185:2024 08/09/2024 KAREN M, RODERICK $13.058
PRIMARY Electronic 187-2024, 08/09/2024 GEORGE DZURA Il $533.86
PRIMARY Electronic 188-2024 08/09/2024 CLINTON J GRAF $1,630.54
PRIMARY Electronic 189-2024 08/09/2024 JOHN M WRIGHT $816.67
PRIMARY Electronic 191-2024 (8/09/2024 SUNBRUST ENVIRONMENTAL $71.76
SERVICES, INC

PRIMARY Electronic 192-2024 08/08/2024 CENTERRA CO-OF $110.96
PRIMARY Electronic 193-2024 08/20/2024 VISA. $1,058.07
PRIMARY Electronic 194-2024 08/26/2024 Village of Jefferson $165.40
PRIMARY Electronic 195-2024 08/26/2024 HOMETOWN-AUTO PARTS, INC. $31.57
PRIMARY Electronic 197-2024 08/23/2024 GEORGE DZURA Il $642.85
PRIMARY Electronic 198-2024 08/23/2024 CLINTON J GRAF $1.653.42
PRIMARY Electronic 199-2024 08/23/2024 JOHN MWRIGHT $745.61
PRIMARY Electranic 206-2024 08/27/2024 brightspeed $106.97
PRIMARY Electronic 207-2024 08/25/2024 The llluminating Company $116.95
PRIMARY Warrant 9246 02/05/2024: KENNETH FERTIG $13.05
PRIMARY Warrant 9278 07/22/2024 VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON $301.15
PRIMARY Warrant 9279 08/05/2024 Katrina Knauff $7.53

$8,657.32

Page 4 of 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 9/4/2024 9:05:35 AM
Outstanding Receipts UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 8/31/2024
Posted 9/4/2024 9:04:38 AM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Memo 59-2024 (08/08/2024 ASHTABULA COUNTY AUDITOR $39,393.48
$39:393.48

Page 5 of 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

9/4/2024 9:05:35 AM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 8/31/2024
Posted 9/4/2024 9:04:38 AM
Account Type Ticket# Receipt# Post Date Source Amount

PRIMARY -Standard Seq#1s 49-2024 08/02/2024 GCzup Funeral Services $550.00
PRIMARY" Standard Seqit16 48-2024 08/02/2024 Helen Wright $65.00
PRIMARY Memo 60-2024 08/08/2024 ASHTABULA COUNTY AUDITOR $38,685.13
PRIMARY Standard Seqg#d2 52-2024 08/19/2024 Debra Walker $565.00
PRIMARY Standard Seq#42 53-2024 08/19/2024 Czup Funeral Services $900.00
PRIMARY Memo 58-2024 08/23/2024 ASHTABULA COUNTY AUDITOR $59.72
PRIMARY Standard 54-2024 08/30/2024 Frank & Lynette Smith §1,065.00
PRIMARY Standard 55-2024 08/30/2024 Patrick T. Parsons $1,085.00
PRIMARY Interest 57-2024 08/31/2024 PRIMARY $0.52
MoneyMkt Interest 56-2024 08/31/2024 MoneyMkt $1.62
$42,956.99

Page.6 of 6



2o | ebed

“uoyeLIOE PODRIRS §IoaYRl Hoday

j6n) esoding - sjeAlld puollipay  Pund

%9ET b1 63°88L°1.5¢ 95'960'8% 58'0£2'29% 00'9L§' L0z 00'0% JEjOL Bun4 [eURD
%0000 0008 00'0% goag 00°0$ 0008 sasM Buusuly o0 - 12YIG O 0BA0-666-066-0001L
9%696°62 00°Gs. 20'668% $6°001'2% 00°000'e$ 0008 SihyuIAy pUB ueWdNb3 ‘Asulydely  dbod-dv/-092-000L
%L08'g. 00°0$ 80°CL5% 26°BZH' VLS 00°000'5 1§ 0008 s9lS o wewenoidwy  anop-0e-082-000k
%055 LS 00°0% 61452 SZ.Zves 00'005% 0008 ‘0000-022-092-G00L
%000°0 00708 00°0$ 00'008% 00°005% 00:0% PUBT  O00O-0LL:0S2-000L
%000°00L g0° 0% 00'00z§ 0008 00°d0zs: BUKS  0000-005-0L+-000%
%000°00k 00°0% 00°002% 00°0% 00°003% ] sigusiEly pue ssjddng - 18u10
000001 00'0% 00'002'48 000§ 00002'1$ 00°08 wawdinb3 Jouyy pue sioo L jlews
%.06°89 0003 PO L'PS 06°688'18 00°000'9$ 00’08 sayddng Bupsiedo  Q0O00-0Z#-015-000),
90007004 0008 00'00%$: 00°0% 00°00vS 00'0§ s3)ddng 200 GOO0-0LY-0kP-000)
%000°001 00°0% 000048 00:08 00°00L 8 0008 SeJAIBS PISEYDING - JBUIY  0000-08E-GLE-000k
%0000 00:0¢ ocas Q0°000°Es 00:000'6$ fol Buipuog pre augInstl  0000-088°015-0001
%568°'7S 0008 L2Tvee'es £4'594'98 00°000'51$ 00'0% searues pepeiuod 00000950 +P-000k
%000'tb 0008 00268 06'800' 1§ 00'008'1$ 0008 ‘seD [einiEN  0000-£55-01Lp-000L
%191'0G 00'0% 82°10%% L4868 00°0088 0008 aBemog PUBIIEM  0000CSE-DH-000L.
%ZG0ZS 000 £0°LPO'LS £6°856% 00'000'2$ 000% AlppRsl3  0600-45E-CLE-000H
%000°0014 00°0$: 00°05L % 000 000818 o0'as IMOARY  0000-G6-0}+-0004
%000°89 av'os 00’2613 od'z2$ 00'sgTE 000 sbeISod  DUOO-ZHE-0 L0001
%905 L 00°08 015588 061764 06'008°1¢ 0003 suaydajgl  0QOO-LE-0L4~0001
%000°001 ooos 00°002$ co'o$ 60°00gs: 00 0% ssuadx3 Bunoap puianesl  (000-0Se-01Y-000)
%099'ES 00'0% ovsr'zh poEse'Le 00°000'%$ 00.0% soususuEly pue sieday  0O0Q-EZE-0Lp-000),
%EES LS 00°08% £6°5458: LOtTHE 0a°000°L$ 0008 |EAOWAY YSBIL pUB-36EQ/BD  0000-ZZE-0LF-0001
%1888 292928 £29£218 0008 00'000'3§ 000§ $357 Uondellol ¥e1 Q 0000-FHE-014-000)
%006°L8 0008 00'6LES: 00°LBLS 00'000°1$ 00°0% 5934 ylemian BunuRoooY WU 0000-€LE-0MF-000L
%000°0 [oloyct] ao'o$ 00'0% oo'og: po'og seoueg Buiipny  0000-24£-01P-000L
%0000 00°0% 0008 00°00% ca'acvs 0008 siuBWasInquiay wawdinb3 pue (ool 'uloyun  000F-1§Z-0LE-000
%Q0Z 92 00'204'L$ Q0'E6ES 00°08 0000818 0008 uoijesuadio) seNIOM A 0000-08Z-0kb-D00L
%6EL'9Y 0008 YLLT0'SS 9ZT'RLE'VTS 00'000°08% 0008 uonezZjendsoHespaN  0000-£ZT-01 400D
%020°g2 09'88Y'L$ o7’ 00s$ 00°0$ 00°000'28 00°08 IPoll O 000G-EL£-01p-000L.
%E9T'9e SLEPO'ELS 59'956'cS 00°0$: 00°000%1$ 00'0s weaysg swaley s9940/dW3-9)qRd OO T 0000-+12:0+¥-000)
%861°05 95°6¢1'0e% 06 959'Zr3 peeal'ed 00°000'588 00°0$ SaUBES -J8YI0 O 0000-06L-0Lp-000L
%E6LEQ L8°000'2% 20°080'$ Lei0zed 00°100'8% 00°08 1a0UIO fedsid diusumalL - Aleleg @ 0000-1Z1-01¥-00CL
%EET L a0'sels 062883 [{JA% 00'0¥58 00°0$ s39jENIL - S3URIES. O 0000-LL 101 E-0061
samj|puadxy adugjeg sounypuadxg glp @doueiqi uopeudoaddy  juawnsnipy LEzL %140 Jwep JUNosy apog junoasy
% QLA paraqunauauf ' arlosay ju eupd a2ueiquinoug JJURIGUINIUZ
10} paszasay 104 paatesay
£6'060'/6 ‘S9uefeg yseo 2oL
to'os 90UE[Eq PRIEOJ-UON
£6°080'£63 agueleg pejood
{BiBUes) pung
¥20e/52/6 10 sV
pun4 Ag
Z'¥E0TA NYN smeys uonelidoiddy

WY'GL:00:6 t202ZIr/6

AINNOD VINAYLHSY 'LSIQ AYILINID NOINN TTIVANVO



zjozefed

00°:995°L02%

‘uojjEwojt RRJIIAS Sioayal Hoday

%EET LY 65881 LSS OE'}1}'E8S 11°992'298. no'es 000 {e101 poday
%08¥'62 00'0$. LIS 9T'SeS 00°05$ 00°0% 00°08 Jjelol, pund1snit. asoditid -elBAld puolipey
%08F 62 00°6% (28453 92588 '00°05% 00:0%: 80°0% siepaiEy pue sa|ddng - JSYI)  DODO-0BBRZ-LS.6
sainppuadicg dauejeg saumjpuadiX3 QLA ©93uBIqWNoUT 1o} uoneudoiddy jusunsn(py 18Iz el eLuey JUNo2oy ape) N0y
% ALK pIdquINaudUN InIaseY JUeLIND Jeutq “gouelq 3 sgueIquINaug :
10} pasiasay FI-TH.LYSELT N
ZEa08'vs ‘souBjeg Used (€0l
0008 ‘Souejeg pojodd-uoN
z€'908'¥S 20UERH PI|ODd
¥202/92/8 JO SY
pund Ag
Z'v20eh NV snjejg uoljelidosddy
NV §1'90'6 ¥202/6 ALNNOD YINGYLHSY ‘LS1d A¥ILINID NOINN ITVANYO



| J0 | obey

%EEH08  8ZGLL1LES ZL'BL8'PELS 00°559'0914 ‘fejo1 yoday

%0002, 820 ZL0% 'L ‘lejol-ang 1526 pund

%0002, 8Z0$ 2L0% 0018 15819 000G°L04-LS/6
PaA1aday aouefeq anuaAay 1afipng BleN JuUnooy ‘3P0 IN0IIY

% QLA tebpng [eurd _
1sn1) 9soding - ajeAlld puowpay L5286 (pung

%YEB08  00°GLLLES 006.8'FELS 00'$59'00L$ ;le101-qns 00O PUN4

%0000 000% 00'0% 00'0% 880105 Buduruly 1BUIQ - IBYIQ  0000-666-000)
%LLZ0L9 11'202'GS- 11'202'0% 00°000°'L$ BuneladQ-UoN sneaue(eosip - 1BUIO 0000-768-0004
%P28'8S  00000'L$ 00'0000L% 00'B00ZLS sl07 Atejewisd) jo @leS. 6000-#08-C00)
%0F0'65 ¥20I$ 9L'vL$ 00'5Z$ iseJejui 0000-L0L-0001
%000°68  00'¢EES 00°GLL$ 00001'L$ se24 0000-20E-0004
%000'vS  00°009'%$ 00°00%'G8 00'000'01$ {sNoILYONNO Jeedinves 10 saBieyg - JoUi0 (06 L-662-0001
%06Y'BE  OOGZEPLE 00'629'6% 00'005'¥Z$ saslAleg Joj ssbieyq - U0 0000-662-000L
%L0kPE Ll LL9'eS 68'82¢'5$ 00:000'21$ xe| Auadoid [euosiag siqibuel §e00-20L-0001
%GS0'96  9/'G86'Ed vZ'er0'L6% 00'620'1L0L$ SJejsT 1oy - xe] Apadold jeseuse) 000010 L-000L
PaAldday ajueleg anuaAsy 1abpng AWEN JUNosdY apoy) JUNosdYy

% QLA 18bBpng {eul
|es8u99 0O0L ‘pund
vZOTISES JO SY
pund Ag
€'v202A NYN SN)BlS SNUdBASY

WV #£:90°6 ¥20e/t/6 ALNAOO VINAYLHSY "LEIQ AHILZWNID NOINA ITVANYO



CEMETERY TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES
Monday, September 9, 2024

Meeting Called to Order by Powers at 5:30 p.m.
Roll: Powers, Roderick, and Ashba present
Absent: Graf & Knauff

Corrections or additions to the Agenda: None

Motion by Ashba to approve Trustee meeting minutes for August 5, 2024
2" by Roderick
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motion by Roderick to pay bills by accepting checks issued August 5 to September 9, 2024
2™ by Ashba
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Mation by Ashba to approve 2 hours of overtime for Clinton Graf during August 4-17, 2024
pay period.

2nd by Rederick

Roll: All yca, motion passed

Fiscal Officers Report and Communications:

Completed August reconciliation and month end reporting on UAN

August bank statements for Checking & Money Market provided for review
August Payment and Receipt Register to date provided for review

Receipts and deeds sent

Deferred Compensation for August complete

OPERS for August complete

Federal Tax for August complete

Appropriation & Revenue Status for the year to date provided for review

* Received 2nd half property tax from Auditor in the amount of $38,685.13

* Received 2nd half of mobile home taxes from Auditor in the amount of $59.72

LI L] » - .

Sexton’s Report: Sexton was not present.
Old Business/New Business:

* Discussed replacement option for rock wall in old section.
Motion by Powers to adjourn at 6:30 pm

2" by Roderick
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Submitted for record by, % ; 2
7 & %Zé‘(; %f"’é&/

Katrina Knauff, Fiscal Offi John Powers, Board Chair



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 10/7/2024 3:27:17 PM
Bank Reconciliation UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 9/30/2024
Posted 10/7/2024 3:26:51 PM

Prior UAN Balance: $144,392.81
Receipts: + $11,837.50
Payments: - $12,441.36
Adjustments: + -$39,393.48
Current UAN Balance as of 09/30/2024: $104,095.47
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 09/30/2024: $104,095.47
Entered Bank Balances: as of 09/30/2024: $104,170.87
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Outstanding Payments: - $75.40
Outstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 09/30/2024: $104,095.47

Balances Reconciled

There are no outstanding receipts as of 09/30/2024.

There are no autstanding adjustments as of 09/30/2024.

Page 1 of 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

10/7/2024 3:27:17 PM

Bank Balances: UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 9/30/2024
Posted 10/7/2024 3:26:51 PM
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference.

Primary PRIMARY ‘$68,391.98 $67,371.42 $61,997.15 -$5,374.27
Secondary MoneyMkt $31,022.25 $31,923.98 $37,208.25 $5,374.27
Secondary STAR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $4,875.10 $4,875.47 $4,875.47 $0.00
Total: $105,189.33 $104,170.87 $104,170.82 $0.00

Page 2 of 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 10/7/2024 3:27:17 PM
Outstanding Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 9/30/2024
Posted 10/7/2024 3:26:51 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 233-2024 09/27/2024 Village Hardware Plus $54.61
PRIMARY Elecironic 246-2024 09/2972024 Ohio Public Employees Retirement $20.79
System
$75.40

Page 3 of 6



OQAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

10/7/2024 3:27:17 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 9/30/2024
Posted 10/7/2024 3:26:51 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 186-2024 08/26/2024 Ballentine's Pest Control $65.00
PRIMARY Electronic 201-2024 09/06/2024 CLINTON J GRAF $1,374.94
PRIMARY Electronic. 202:2024 09/06/2024 JOHN MWRIGHT $680.92
PRIMARY Electronic 208-2024 08/30/2024 North East Fire Protection, LLC. $125.00
PRIMARY Electronic 214-2024 00/06/2024 JASON D ASHBA $13.28
PRIMARY Electronic 215-2024 09/06/2024 KATRINA L KNAUFF $359.94
PRIMARY: Electronic 2162024 09/06/2024 JOHN R. POWERS $12.97
PRIMARY Electronic '217-2024 09/06/2024 KAREN M. RODERICGK $13.08
PRIMARY Electronic 219-2024 09/01/2024 TREASURER OF STATE $273.00
(UAN)
PRIMARY Electronic: 220-2024 08/01/2024 Aqua Ohio $60.58
PRIMARY Electronic 221-2024 09/02/2024 Ohio Deferred Compensation $100.00
PRIMARY Electronic 222-2024 09/02/2024 QOhio Deferred Compensation $100.00.
PRIMARY Electronic 223-2024 09/06/2024 OhioDeferred Compensation $100.00
PRIMARY Electronic 224-2024 09/10/2024 SUNBRUST ENVIRONMENTAL $71.76
SERVICES, INC
PRIMARY Electronic 2252024 09/09/2024 CENTERRA CO-OP $786.:96
PRIMARY Electronic 226-2024 09/20/2024 CLINTON J GRAF $1,630.54.
PRIMARY Electronic 227-2024. 09/20/2024 JOHN MWRIGHT $782.46
PRIMARY Electronic 229-2024 09/16/2024 -Ohio Public Employees Retirement $1,997.14
System
PRIMARY Electronic 230-2024 09/16/2024 Ohio Public Employees Retirement $2,622.28
System
PRIMARY Electronic 231-2024 09/M16/2024 :?QESPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY / $980.34
PRIMARY Electranic 2322024 09/29/2024 VISA $383.40
PRIMARY Warrant 9280 09/03/2024 Clinton Graf $13.40
$12,5655.96

Page 4 0f6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

10/7/2024 3:27:18 PM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 9/30/2024
Pasted 10/7/2024 3:26:51 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount

PRIMARY Memo -59-2024  08/08/2024 ASHTABULA COUNTY AUDRITOR $39,393.48
PRIMARY Standard 76-2024: 09/13/2024 ASHTABULA COQUNTYAUDITOR $49.76
PRIMARY ‘Standard 76-2024 09/13/2024 ASHTABULA COUNTY AUDITOR $5,324.51
PRIMARY Standard Seq#9 61-2024 09/16/2024 ASHTABULA COUNTY AUDITOR $30.61
PRIMARY Standard Seq#9 62-2024 09/16/2024 Carol Maylish $2,065.00
PRIMARY Standard Seqitd 63-2024 09/16/2024 Ducro Services, Inc. $650.00
PRIMARY Standard Seq#15 64-2024 09/28/2024 Carrig Guy $350.00
PRIMARY Standard Seq#15 65-2024 09/28/2024 Lake Erie Cremation '$375.00
PRIMARY Standard Seq#15 66-2024 09/28/2024 Barbara & Dennis Patterson $1,065.00
PRIMARY Standard Sen#15 67-2024. 09/28/2024 Haines Memorials, LTD $1,250.00
PRIMARY Sfandard Seq#15 68-2024 09/28/2024 Lawrence & Bonita Raikes $375.00
PRIMARY Interest 71-2024 09/30/2024 PRIMARY $0.52
MoneyMkt Interest 73-2024 09/30/2024 MoneyMkt $1.73
SAVINGS Interest 72-2024 09/30/2024 SAVINGS $0.37

_ $50,930.98

Page 5 of 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

10/7/2024 3:27:18 PM

Cleared Adjustments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 9/30/2024
Posted 10/7/2024 3:26:51 PM
Account Type ltem # Past Date Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Receipt Adj 592024 00/03/2024 ASHTABULA COUNTY AUDITOR -$708.35
PRIMARY Receipt Adj 59-2024 005/03/2024 ASHTABULA COUNTY AUDITOR -$38,685.13
-$39,393.48

Page 6 of 6



2 jo | abey

"UojBLLIOU) pelOaiBs SiaRs Hoday

18ru ssading - siEnd puoLpsy,  pung

%09L' Ly [ ] 18872964 18°190'+58 00'915'L6Z8 J[gio) pung [Biause
%000°0 00'0¢ 00'0%" 08'0% 00°0% $9s() Bujsueulg o0 - 1aLI0 A 0000-085-066-000L
%696.6C 0008 206688 £6'001'28 00°'000'e$ -amyuing pue juawdinb3 ‘AsiioB  0006-Ol£:094-000L
%1L08'E 00'0% 80°0468 [Tk 5 00°000'51$ S3YS jo weleaodu]  0000-9EL-09L-000L
%O0SS° LS 0008 S248T8 sz Thes 00005 sBulping  0000-024-694-000
%000°0 00°0% 00°08 00°005% 00°0Ds$: PUBT  0Q00-0LZ-09Z-D00L.
%000°00 L 00'08 00'002¢ 0008 00'002$ B0 0000-005-0Ly-0001
%000°901 00°0¢ 0d'002$ 00°0% Gogozs sipu=ie pue-salddng -1aUl0  G0d0-06¥~01 10001
%000°00) 0008 00°00Z°1% Q008 90'00Z"L$ uswdink JOUIN PUE SI0L IBWS  000G<0ER-0KE-000.
%8LL L6 89'998's$: Zeedls 00°000°9% sejiddng Buliesed  0000-0Z¢-DLY-000L
%000°001 00°0% 00'00v$ 00°0$ O°COFS solddng som0  0000-0L¥-0LF-000L
%00000L 0070$ 00'00Le 00°08 00'a01g: SaJIAISZ peselsing ~18YI0  0000-08E-0kt-000L
%0000 oo0é 00'c$ 00:000°€S 00'000'c$ Bujpuog pue aoueinsyl  OOOC-ORE-04¥-000L
%E68.5 a0'0$ 12'v8T'es £47982'9% 00°000°518 SBAITE PIEAUCD  00007095-01+000k
%059 0% 00:08 0L\ L6% oe'geas 00'008°LE seD jeinjeN  00P0-E55-0L¥-000L
%4£8896 Pl 90°15V$ $8'8RES 00°008$ afemas PUBSREA  (DOO-ZSE-0LP-000L
%EeOLLE 00'as SZ.S51LS SLpbes 00°000'2% Agopisalz  0000-1L5E-0LY-0001
%000°00L 0o05LY 0008 0005 1% BuisiE8ABY  0000-5izE-01p-0001
%000°88 06’08 00'8645 00428 00'5728 ebejsod  (000-grE-0R-000}
%8¥y'eS 00'08 L0'Z868. £6°4E88 0000818 auoydela)l  0000-L¥E-OLY-000)
%000°004 00°0% 00°602% 00:08 00'002$ asuedi3 Bupealy pues[@ABLL  Q00C-UGE-OLY-000L
%099°¢S 00’08 ok'opL'zs 09'eEse'LS 00°000'%$ asususiuep-pue siedely  Q000-€ZE-0L4-0004
%GH2’LL 0008 58'8L4% gL Lezs 00°'000'1$ [eAOwWe yseil pue sfieqien  0000-Z28-0L #0001
%lL8'98 LO'ETS €082’ 18 ao'od 00°'000°2% s394 uojiosfiod xeL @ 0000-b+e-0Lr-00BL
%006°19 0008 00’ELES 00'184% 00'000°L$ sa yomaN Buunesdy WIOI  0000-€l£-019-000L
%0000 00'0% 0008 o0'o$ 00'08- ssopusg Bugipry  0ODG-ZL £-0LH-000L
%0000 0008 0’08 00°60¥S 00°0dvs spiaLuasinquisy juauidinbs pue jod] ‘Wb 0000-E5E-0L-000L
%00Z'92 00°201" 48 00's6E¢ 00'es 00°00¢'L$ uonesuadwoD. SISOM @ 0000-082-0Lb-0001
%6EL ) 00'eg v£120'58 92'8L6'HES d0:po0'0cy: uoRBzZIENYSOH/RAPSN: 0000~ L2301 P 0004
%PYe LE U648 LS g6°929% 0008 00°000'2S eJeolpalN @ §0QG-El Z-0LY-0001
%899 LY 042828 08'249'9¢ o0’y to'cen'pL§ wersAg JuslueIay sesko/diuz alahd OO @ G000~ 2-01 p-00G1L
802495 €671 L'B28 kLLL8'8YS 9e729e'5§ 00'000'58% saUE[Es -J2W0 d 0000-06 k-0Lb-0001
%LLrEL 0B'EEE 1S 1986468 £2'8088 Q0°L00'8S 18300 {B2s)d diysumal - AllES 0 080017 b-0Lb-0004
%006°08 00063 98'0EYS, A% ou'urs$ séajshu} - salieleg 4 0000-4 ) L-01b-0001
seJmipuedxy aaugjeg saifypuadxg QLix  doueigInIUT JO) voneudosddy wsuasnipy Lg/z) Le1ZL SWEN Junosay ‘8paD JUN0IIY
% alA Paigquinauaun ) Juasay JuINNY {eLny ‘uu:n,_ﬂ.»_:u.:m |UBIgUINIUg
10} paAlasay 10} panlasay
§2°029'68% i@ouEiEg UseD |ejol
00°0% ‘30uejeg pejood-ucN
S£029'96% iapueleg pajood
|2iauss  lpund
¥COT/ELI0L JO SV
pund Ag
Z'¥202A NVN snjejg uofeudoiddy

Nd 25227 #20Z/40L

ALNMOD VINEVLHSY 'L8IA AHILIWID NOINO ITVANVO



"UoleuLop BOIS9es Sjoalel Hoday

2 oz abed
%SSL Ly ZeoLE RS LO'BSZ'96% 10°260°798 00'995'10%% 00'0%° 00°0% oL poday
%089'6C 00°0% PEPLS 9TGES 00°09$ 00'0$ 0008 JEjol pund 1sniL ssoding - ajanild PUOWESY
%0882 6008 PLUPLS g2'568 60'058 00°0% 00708 sjeuaa)y pue salddng - 19U10  0000-057-68.L-1546
sainypuadk3 sauejeg saunjpuedx3- QLA @dueiquinouz doy  uopepdosddy  jusuidsnipy LEfZL LErZL BlEN JUh0d3Y 6pODINNAnIY
% QLA palgguInavaun anlasey Jusiing levtd ELIL ST ITLETE | BOUEIqUINIUY
404 paniasay 10} peAIBSEY
69'508'78 ‘20ueeq YSED [BIOL
0008 ‘8dueleg pajoad-uoN
69°308'v$ 2cuEjeg pajood
¥20zZ/e L0l 4O sY
pund 4g
TYZ0eA NYN snjejg uopelidosddy
ALNNOD YINGYLHSY ‘LSIA A¥ILIIN3D NOINA TTVAAVE

Nd ¢6-L2°E ¥20¢IL/0L



L 40 | abed

%0¥6'28 8L /60'02% 721850118 00 gs9'9g1Ls ‘{e1o] Hodey
%000'60L  60°0%- 80"k 00'1$ 18101-GNg |LG/8 pung
%000°60+  60°0%- 60'13 0o'L$ 18248)U| 0000~ 0L-15.6.
paAlaoay souefeg anuaAay 196png AlWEN JUN02sYy apas JUNo0I2Y
% QLA 1e6png leuty
jsni esoding - 91BAld PUDWPSY 1G/6 ipund

%0v6 L8  [8'460°'02% £1°95C'9v L% 00'#$9'991% ‘[ejol1-Gng gooL pung

%0000  000% 0008 00'0% saamog Buloueuld J2ylo - 18I0 BO0O-666-0001
%ELT VLY TLZPL'GE- TLTvL'ad 00°'000'L$ Bunyeiedo-LioN snosugjeosiy - JSUI0  0G00-Z68-0001
%liP'9.  00°000'v% 00'000'EL$ 00°000'21$ sj07 Aigjswa) joeres  0000-08-0001
%0r0°'89  66/% Lo'iLs 00'52% 1s8J93|  0000-10Z-0001
%9£9'88  00°GZL$ 00664 00001’ 1% sa8d (0000-Z0E-0001L
%0007,  00°009'2$ 00°00¥%' 28 00000'01% {SNOILYONAOA}seamag Jo) saBreyd - JeWI0  0001-662-000)
%LIGEr  00'GZTIELS 00'S.9'0LS 00'005'2$ SB3IMIag Joy sableyd - Jeyl0  0000-662-000)
%EGL'BE  #R'G6ZLS QLE0L'0LS 00°000'2 13 xe ] Auedold jeuasiad ajqibue ). po00-20L-0001.
%GS0'96  9.°526°c$ vZERO'L63 00'620°1.01$. olejs3 |gay ~xe| Ausdoid [e1eUaD 000010 L-000}
paAladay aouejeg BNUIASY jabpng BWEN JLN0IdY apoY 1UNoJoY

% QLA efipng leutd
leua9 000 (pund
¥ZOZ/ELOL 0 8Y
pund Ag
Z'¥T02A NVYN SNJE}S anusAsy

Nd 02:92:€ $20ZIA0)

ALNNOD VINGYLHSY ‘181d A¥ILINTD NOINN TIVAHIYO



CEMETERY TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES
Monday, October 7, 2024

Meceting Called to Order by Powers at 5:30 p.m.

Roll: Powers, Roderick, and Ashba present

Also Present: Graf (Sexton) & Knauff (Fiscal Officer)
Corrections or additions to the Agenda: None

Motion by Power to approve Trustee meeting minutes for September 9, 2024
2" by Roderick
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motion by Ashba to pay bills by accepting checks issued September 9 to October 7, 2024
2" by Roderick
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Fiscal Officers Report and Communications:
+ Completed September reconciliation and month end reporting on UAN
* September bank statements for Checking, Money Market, & Redmond Trust provided for
review
September Payment and Receipt Register to date provided for review
Receipts and deeds sent
Deferred Compensation for September complete
OPERS for September complete
Federal Tax for September complete.
Appropriation & Revenue Status for the year to date provided for review

Motion by Roderick to approve Resolution Accepting the Amounts and Rates as Determined
by the Budget Commission and Authorizing the Necessary Tax Levies and Certifying them to
the County Auditor.

2nd by Ashba

Roll: All yea, motion passed

Sexton’s Report:

» 2 burials and 4 lot sales.

« Barbara Bamhart section 19 lot 48 (full); 9/6/2024

* Loretta Garrett section 10 lot 30 (ashes); 9/16/2024

* Carol Maylish/Lisanne Santon section 13 lot 19; 9/12/2024

» Lawrence & Bonita Raikes section 19 lots 8-9; 9/26/2024

* Mowing grass as usual and continue with clean up for Jefferson Historical Society walk

through. No word when Brobst will take care of trees. Seeded area in the valley of the
retaining wall. Received a quote from J&S Hardscapes for replacing the retaining wall in the
old section. Total of 5 foundations. Purchased concrete bags and poured rather than renting a
concrete buggy and ordering a half load of cement.



0ld Business/New Business:

+ Inventory of equipment and tools needed for upcoming renewal of insurance policy.

+ Do not utilize CINTAS for first aid kits. Cheaper option to utilize kit through Grainger
and replace items as necessary.

+ Sexton asked for reimbursement of cell phone bill due to amount of use.

Motion by Powers to adjourn at 6:02 pm

2" by Roderick
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Submitted for record b

dlx

John Powers, Board Chair



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 11/11/2024 7:42:02 PM

Bank Reconciliation UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 10/31/2024
Posted 11/11/2024 7:41:33 PM
Prior UAN Balance: $104,095.47
Receipts: + $3,107.38
Payments: - $13,598.36
Adjustments: + $0.00
Current UAN Balance as of 10/31/2024: $93,604.49
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 10/31/2024: $93,604.49
Entered Bank Balances as of 10/31/2024: $96,181.69
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Qutstanding Payments: - $2,577.20
Qutstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 10/31/2024: $93,604 .49

Balances Reconciled

2 ’ Goyerningy{?oard Signatucrles

There are no outstanding receipts:as of 10/31/2024.

There are na outstanding adjustments as of 10/31/2024.

Page 1 of 5



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 11/11/2024 7:42:02 PM
Bank Balances UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 10/31/2024
Posted 11/11/2024 7:41:33 PM

Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference
Primary PRIMARY $61,997.15. $54,006.07 $54,006.07 $0.00
Secondary MoneyMkt $37,208.25: $37.300.1% $37,300.15 $0.00
Secondary STAR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $4,875.47 '$4,875.47 $4,875.47 $0.00
Total: $104,170.87 $96,181.69 $96,181.69 $0.00

Page 2 of 5



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

11/11/2024 7:42:02 PM

QOutstanding Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 10/31/2024
Posted 11/11/2024 7:41:33 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY’ Electronic 269-2024 10/30/2024 Chio Deferred Compensation $100.00
PRIMARY Electronic 270-2024 10/30/2024 ©hio Deferred Compensation $100.00
PRIMARY Electronic 271-2024 10/30/2024 Ohio Deferred Compensation $100.00
PRIMARY Electronic 272-2024 10/15/2024 OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST $910.88
PRIMARY Electronic 273-2024 10/15/2024 OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST $1,366.32
$2,577.20

Page 3 of 5



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

11/11/2024 7:42:02 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 10/31/2024
Posted 11/11/2024 7:41:33 PM
Accaunt Type Payment # Post Date Vendor | Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electrohic 233:2024 09/27/2024. Village Hardware Plus $54.61
PRIMARY Electronic 234-2024 10/01/2024 brightspeed $106.97
PRIMARY Electronic 2352024 10/01/2024 The Hlluminating Company $114.22
PRIMARY Electronic 236-2024 10/04/2024 CLINTON J GRAF $1,630.54
PRIMARY Electronic. 237-2024 10/04/2024 JOHN M WRIGHT $788.16
PRIMARY Electronic 239-2024 10/01/2024 Aqua Ohio $49.77
PRIMARY Electronic 240-2024 10/01/2024 Daminion East Ohio $119.70.
PRIMARY Electronic 241.2024 10/04/2024 JASON D ASHBA $13.28
PRIMARY Electronic 242-2024. 10/04/2024 KATRINA L KNAUFF $359.94
PRIMARY Electronic 243-2024 10/04/2024 JOHN R. POWERS $12.97
PRIMARY Electronic 244-2024 10/04/2024 KAREN M. RODERICK $13.05
PRIMARY Electronic. 246-2024 00/29/2024 Ohio Public Employees Retirement $20.79
System
PRIMARY Electronic 247-2024 10/08/2024 CENTERRA CO-OP $527.67
PRIMARY Electronic 248-2024 10/10/2024 SUNBRUST ENVIRONMENTAL $71.78
SERVICES, INC
PRIMARY: Electronic: 249-2024 10/18/2024 CLINTON J GRAF $1,692.29
PRIMARY Electronic 250-2024. 10/18/2024 JOHN MWRIGHT $856.55
PRIMARY Electronic 252-2024 10/15/2024 Ohio Public Employees Retirement $1,616.73
‘System
PRIMARY Electronic 253-2024 10/16/2024 %ESPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY / $961.98
PRIMARY Electronic 254-2024 10/16/2024 %%PARTMENT OF THE TREASURY./ $831.14
PRIMARY Electronic 255-2024 10/15/2024 QHIQ DEPARTMENT QF TAXATION $458.67
PRIMARY Electronic 256-2024 10/29/2024 The llluminating Company $111.78
PRIMARY Electronic 257-2024 10/26/2024 VISA $93.90
PRIMARY Electronic 258-2024 10/29/2024 Adgua Ohio $48.79
PRIMARY Electronic 259-2024 10/30/2024 Dominion East Ohio $61.77
PRIMARY Electronic 265-2024 10/23/2024 brightspeed $107.20
PRIMARY Electronic 275-2024 10/01/2024 Dominion East Ohio $0.06
PRIMARY Warrant 9281 10/18/2024 Clinten Graf $13.40
PRIMARY Warrant 9282 10/15/2024 VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON $358.87
$11,096.56

Page 4 of 5



OAKDALE UNION CGEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 11/11/2024 7:42:02 PM
Cleared Receipts UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 10/31/2024
Posted 11/11/2024 7:41:33 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard Seqg#10 69-2024 10/02/2024 ©Ohio Bureau of Warker's Compensation $10.00
PRIMARY Standard Seq#10 70-2024 10/02/2024 Janet Colucci $130.00
PRIMARY Standard Seqi134 77-2024 10/15/2024  Jennifer Greenwald $350.00
PRIMARY Standard Sed#134 78-2024 10/15/2024 FLEMING BILLMAN FUNERAL $550.00
DIRECTORS LLC
PRIMARY Standard Seq#134 79-2024 10/15/2024 Douglas Janson $425.00
PRIMARY Standard Seqit134 80-2024 10/15/2024 Czup Funeral Services $650.00
PRIMARY: Standard Sedi#t134 81-2024 10/15/2024 Pam Miller $640.00
PRIMARY Standard 82-2024 10/21/2024 Jennifer Greenwald $350.00
PRIMARY Interest 84-2024. 10/31/2024. PRIMARY $0.48
MoneyMkt Interest 83-2024 10/31/2024

MoneyMkt $1.90

3 $3,107.38

Page 5 of 5



l j0 ) abed

%196'68  OFOSL'9LS 09'vZ6'6YL$ 00°559'994% [e30,[ Hoday
%000'60F 60'0% 80°L$ 001§ B0 LGNS |1 G46 pund
%000'60} 80'0%- 601§ 001§ Isaisi| 0000-102-1546
paAladay Jguejeg ﬁ::&>mw_ um,m,_u:m sweN E_Jooua,‘ apes JLNo02AY

% QLA 39Bpng leury
18n41 @s0dind - 8}eald puowpay L GL6 :pund

%l96'68  BY'0EL'OLS L5'€T8'6rLS 00%59'99L% el0L-ahg 0001 puny

%0000  00°0% 00'0% 0008 spaInog BuidueuL] JBUIO - 1Y 0000-666-000L
%CLT VLD ZLTWLGH- zLTrL'os 00°000'L$ Bupesed-UoN snoaue||aasiy - JSUIO  0000-268-00Q1
%EeSR'6L  00°'GZH'ES 00'628'cL$ 00°000'LL$ s107 Aislewia) Jo 8leS  0000-¥08-000 ).
%095'L.L  L9'SY BE'6LS 00'6Z$ Isalejul 0000-L02-000k
%SYS¥6  00°09% 00'0¥0'L$ 00°00L'1L$ ssa4 0000-Z0E-0001
%00S'L. 000928 00'0SL'L$ 00°000'0L% {SNOILYONNOA}sso1uas Jo} sabieyn - Jauia 0001L-662-0001
%G9TES 0005 LS 00°050'EL$ 00°005'72$ S92IAsBS o) safieyd - B0 0000-662-0001
%E6L'68  PE062'1% a1'e02'0L$ o0p00'zL S xe| Auadaid jeuosiad #|qibues 0000-20L-0001
%G50'96  9.'G86't$ ¥Z'€v0' 269 00'620°10LS 8je1sy jeay - xe) Auedoid [eioUsD) 0000-LOL-000)
panidyoN aouejeg anuanay: jefipng AUWEN JUNIIY AP0Y JUN02IY

% QLA 1ebpng leuly
[erauagy 00O :pUnd
PZOEZ/OTI | 4O SY
pung Ag
T'¥202A NVN Snje)g anuaAay

Wd 21.:82°2 720Z/8LIL L ALNNOD VINEY.LHSY '1S1a AMILIWTO NOINN ITVaIvo



2 jo | oBey "uojeuLIel PRlosIes S8y Hoday

jsn1] @soding -ajeaud puowpay  pung

%y82'95 79'280'624 TL8GY'8L LS 89'v46'e58 90°9LS'LOZS 0008 101 Pund eisues
%0000 00°0% 00'08 noo$ 00°0% 00°0% sasy Buouew 4 100 - 1e¥i0 @ 0000-066-066-000F
%696'62 0008 206688 €6°004'2¢ 00°'000'CS noos Qinyuing pue uewdinbs USUNOE.  0000-G£-09.-0004
%108°¢ 00 of 20045$ Ze6ZYYLE 00000'sLE 0008 Sa)iS 0 JawsAoKdW|  [O00-0EL-09.-00D1
%0SS°LS 000 §L1828 seeres 00:005¢ 00'0% sBuping  0000-02£-09.-000}
%0000 00°0% 0008 00°005$ 00058 00'08 pue7  0Q00-042-09-000L
%000°00} 00°0$ 00°'002$ 00°0% 00°002% 00°08 Jay0  000G-005-0L 0004
%000°00%: 0004 0660z¢ 0008 00°602$ 00°0$ sjauaey ple sayddng < Jayk)  0000-06%-0Li~000L
%000°00L 00'as 0000218 00'0$ Qoonz'Ls 00'0$ Jawdinb3 JoU pue siooy lewS  0080-0E5-CL Q0oL
%EPE'EE 00:0% 85°096°5$ 27 00'060'98, 00'08 seyddng Bunessdo  0000-0ZP-0) 470001
%000°00 1 00°0% 00°00¥% 00°0$: 00°00¥% 0008 soliddng 8210 CO00-0LP-CEP-00L
%000°004 00'0% 000018 ao'es 000048 00'0$ sadlnsg paseyaind -Jeyld  g000-08E-0h 000l
%000'0 00°0% Qoo 00°000'c$ Q0'000°e$ o.o..ow Bujpuog pue aduRINsY  QOCQ-09S-0L44000L
%¥96'98 0088 LOLPO'ELS £e256'1S go'ooe'sLé 00°0% §80|AIPS pajoRUSD.  (OD0-0SE-0)r-C00L
%GB0 75 00°0$ £5°6463 i¥'azes 00°008'LS 0008 SeD [BINBN  Q000:€5€-0+¥-CO0L
%LBP'EY 00°0% 586678 S100¢68 og°00es: ohos afiemag pus JsiENy  0000-2SE-0LF-C001
%2ee'e9 oo'as £0°L928'LS L6°TELS 00:000°7$ 00:0% Q000<LEE°0LP-000
%000°001 0o'0% 00°05L4 50'0$ G0'051% e 00005201 ¥-000F
%000°98 00°0% 00'861¢ 00428 00°'522% oo'o$ sBeisod  QOCO-ZbE-OEY-000L
%POY 65 0o0'o$ 12'690'L ¢ £L08L8 00008’ $ 0008 auoydsie]  0000-4kE-0LE-000L
%0C0'004 00°0$ 00°002§ 2008 000028 00'0¢ asuadx3 Bunsai puejenell  00GO-0EE-0LY-00Qk
%099°ES 00:0% orepL'zs 09'gse' L3 00°000'%$ 00°08 SoustBjuRpPUE SIBded  0000-62E-01-0001
%$90°62 00'08 L9°0648 6£°6024 00:000'18" oo0s {BrOWIY yseiL pue sfieties  Gooo-zZe-oty-Gool
%218'98 /96928 £e9EL' L 0008 00°:000'78 00'0% $384 UoRRRNoD X2y 0 0080-¥LEQLF-T00k
%008"L8 00°08. 00'6L8¢ 00°L8LY 00°000°18. 00'0% sTa4somiaN Buljunosoy wiogun  G000-¢Le-0LP-000t
%000°0 00°0$. 0008 00°08 0008 00°0% ssalMeg Bulpny  0D0Q-ZLE-0L¥-0004
%0000 do'od 000§ 00°00v$ 00°CO¥S 0008 sjusasinguusy juawdinba pue jdol 'ulcyln  GDC0-152-01#-000
%002'9Z 00201 L% 00'g6ES 0008 00°005'V§ 0008 uopesusdwiag S0 0 0000-052-0E¥-000
%EEL 'YL do'os vL120SS 9T'BLE'PES 00°000'08% 00°0%. Uonezfieydsor/ealsly  6000-123-01 =000k
%L0L LY 98'5p0' L4 ¥ 4588 0008 00°000'2$. 00°0$ aseoipaiy 0 0000-£4Z-01¥-000}
%811°19 L8hr'es £2'955'8% 0008 00'g00'sLe 0008 Wwashs Juaiaipsy ssafojdurg aland BINO @ 0600-L LZ-01-000L
%9257 gh'ors'oes ST LPE'ES P9ZPLLE 00'000'588 00°08; sauefes -JeUiO O 0000-064-04p-000}
%Sr9'28 612998 SP'EL0'LY 98°LZES 00'100'8% 00'0¢ o0 81 dijsumol. - AseleS § 0000~ 124 -0kb-0001L.
%4 1506 00°6v$: oL'§8YS 2 of 00°0t5% 00°0% $98|SNUL - seUeles a4 0000-tL L-01p-000).
sainjjpuadxg aguefey semypuedxz LA @ouBiqunduz to}  uohendoiddy  juawisnipy. [B>7r4 8 2114 SWEN JUN0IAY apos jJunoaoy
% ALA palaqunausup anesay Uy ey ‘QIUBIQUINIUT oJUBIGLINdUT
40} pasdasay 0y paalesy
sgeiL'oLs ‘esugleg Used (gjol
oo.nm "S0UB(E] 2]004-LION:
gz ell'ass ‘9tuE|eg psejaod
[Elauag  pund
¥2eQ2/oc/il 3O 8Y
pund Ag
Z'v20eM NV snjejs uonelidosddy

Wd §6°22'% vZ0z/8Li 1L ALNNCO YINEY.LHSY ‘1510 AHILANID NOINA F1YaXvYQ



“uenewoiu) pRloaas sI0a]jal Hoday

Z 1oz afiey
%2488 79'280'62¢ o ELV'BLLS ZB'660'¥SS 00:998" 1023 oo'os 00°0$ 420l podsy
%08 &2 0D0%: L5 4% 9z'ge% 000s% 0008 00'0% JJBJOL PUN ISNiL 9s0ding - ajBAU pUOWPOY
‘%08b'62 6008 YIRS 9z'cEd 00'08E 0’0 000% sjeUsiely pye Sorddns-Jeui)  0000-06%-684-1546
saJmjpuadig aaue|eg sanypuadxy QLk Pumgqunoul uo;  wopeudosddy  Juaunsnipy LeszlL 1EfeL BUIBN JUNOIDY 8pa) JUNCITY
% Q1A Palraguinauaufy dAIGSIY JINNY {eutd, g 3 qunoug
40} panasay 10} paAIasey
69:008'v$ ‘duejag ysen fejo)
00°0$ ‘8OUE(Eg PRI0G-UON
69°808'P$ ‘abueieg pajoty
¥20g/QT/LL 4O SY
pung Ag
Z¥20zANYN snjejg uonendosddy

Wd 85222 ¥20Z/8L/1 |

ALNNOD VINGYLHSY ‘LSIQ ANILIWZD NOINN ITVAMYO



CEMETERY TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES
Monday, August 5, 2024

Meeting Called to Order by Powers at 5:30 p.m.

Roll: Powers, Roderick, and Ashba present

Also Present: Clinton Graf (Sexton), Mike Shadle (Guest)
Corrections or additions to the Agenda: None

Motion by Roderick to approve Trustee meeting minutes for July 8, 2024
2" by Ashba
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motion by Ashba to pay bills by accepting cheeks issued July 8 to August 5, 2024
2™ by Roderick
Roll: All'yea, motion passed

Motion by Ashba to approve 3.25 hours of overtime for Clinton Graf during July 7-20,
2024 pay period.

2nd by Rederick

Roll: All yea, motion passed

Fiscal Officers Report and Communications:

» Completed July reconciliation and month end reperting on UAN

= July bank statements for Checking & Money Market provided for review

* July Payment and Receipt Register to date provided for review

» Receipts and deeds sent

» Deferred Compensation for July complete

» OPERS for July complete

» TFederal Tax for July complete

* Appropriation & Revenue Status for the year to date provided for review

* Received ‘Certificate of Estimated Property Tax Revenue’ from Auditor for November S,
2024 ballot, provided for review

Sexton’s Report: Helped Felipe at the township at Hickock Cemetery and helping with the cat.
tails along SR 307. Provided quote from Brobst for tree and stump removal.

Old Business/New Business:

» Mike Shadle discussed “Hero Section.” Will need a survey first, thinking that possibly
200 plots in each section. Would have fo be Benefits upon death to make arrangements to
be buried there. Proof of military, honorable discharge, etc. VA has funds available that
funeral homes could look into, Jefferson residents are free. Attached memo from Mike
Shadle regarding Here Section.

» Trustee Ashba provided quote for PPE equipment, itemized list with process for items
used.



Motion by Powers to purchase PPE equipment.
2nd by Roderick
Roll: All yca, motion passed

Motion by Roderick to accept Brobst bid for $4,800 to remove trees and stumps.

2nd by Ashba
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motion by Powers to adjourn at 6:38 pm

2 by Ashba
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Submitted for record by,

trina Knauff, Fisc#l Officer John Powers, Board Chair




CEMETERY TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES
Monday, December 9, 2024

Meeting Called to Order by Powers at 5:35 p.m.

Roll: Powers, and Roderick present, Ashba absent. Ashba was available via phone for voting.
Also Present: Graf (Sexton) & Knauff (Fiscal Officer)

Corrections or additions to the Agenda: None

Motion by Powers to approve Trustee meeting minutes for October 7, 2024
2" by Roderick
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motion by Powers. to pay: bills by accepting cheeks issued October 7 to December 9, 2024
2" by Roderick
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motion by Powers to approve 3.25 hours of overtime for Clinton Graf from October 13
through November 9, 2024,

2nd by Roderick

Roll: All yea, motion passed

Fiscal Officers Report and Communications:
* Completed October & Nevember reconciliation and month end reporting on UAN
*  October & November bank statements for Checking & Money Market provided for
review
*  October & November Payment and Receipt Register 1o date provided for review
* Receipts and deeds sent
+ Deferred Compensation for October & November complete
= OPERS for October & November complete
» Federal Tax for October & November complete
»  Appropriation & Revenue Status for the year to date provided for review

Sexton’s Report:
» 5 burials and 0 lot sales.
»  Wesley Gaul section 17 lot 374 (full);_ 10/03/2024
»  David Bates scction 19 Iot 467 (ashes); 10/04/2024
Louise Miller section 15 lot 20 (full); 10/11/2024
»  Cheryl & Ward Janson section 10; 10/12/2024
» Eileen Westfall scction 17 lot.89; 11/02/24
* Shimmed headstones during the summer and recently filled voids with concrete between
stone and foundation. Stayed busy with mowing and miulching leaves throughout the
Cemetery. Water was shul off to the Cemetery on Qctober 31, 2024, from the hydrants.
Brobst removed trees and stumps as discussed on October 21, 2024. Two separate
cleciricians left quotes on updating clectrical services at the Cemetery. Completed
maintenance on the mowers. John Wright is compleie working lor the year, however
available until Christmas to assist the Sexton with funcrals.



Old Business/New Business:

Motion by Powers to utilize Craig Rogers’ bid of $6,041.24 for upgrading clectrical serviee
at the Cemetery. *Costs will be split amongst Village & Township covered by NOPEC funds.*
2nd by Roderick

Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motion by Roderick to nominate Powers as Chair and Ashba to serve as Vice Chair for the
term of January 1 to December 31, 2025.

2nd by Powers

Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motion by Powers to nominate Katrina Knanff as Fiscal Officer for the term of January 1
to December 31, 2025.

2nd by Roderick

Roll: All yea, motion passcd

Motion by Powers te reimburse Sexton $40 per month for cell phonc usage during non-
working hours.

2nd by Roderick

Roll: All yea, motion passed

» Replacement levy did not pass. Will creatc and place articles within the Gazette
informing Township residents they also benefit from the Cemetery, not just Village
residents. Roderick will look into creating signs encouraging voters to ‘Vote Yes’ for use.
at the Cemetery and yards. Fiscal Officer will follow up with the Village Clerk to have
Replacement Levy placed on May ballot.

»  Yellow ink needed for the Sexton’s printer.

Next meeting will be held on January 6, 2025.
Motion by Powers to adjourn at 6:19 pm

27 by Roderick
Roll: All yea, motion passed

afrina Knauff, Fiscal Officer John Powers, Board Chair



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 12/9/2024 3:55:48 PM
Bank Reconciliation UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 11/30/2024
Posted 12/9/2024 3:55:04 PM
Prior UAN Balance: $93,604.49
Receipts: + $1,502.22
Payments: - $14,470.98
Adjustments: + $94.00
Current UAN Balance as of 11/30/2024: $80,729.73
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 11/30/2024: $80,729.73
Entered Bank Balances as of 11/30/2024: $83,114.13
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Qutstanding Payments: - $2,384.40
Outstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 11/30/2024: $80,729.73
Balances Reconciled
4
74

Governing Board Slgnatu.res
UL YN
' Karen Rederick.

There are no outstanding receipts as of 11/30/2024.

Page 1 of 7



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 12/9/2024 3:55:48 PM
Bank Balances UAN v2024.2

Reconciled Date 11/30/2024

Posted 12/9/2024 3:55:04. PM

Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance: Balance Difference
Primary PRIMARY $54,006.07 $40,936.68 $40,936.68. $0.00
Secondary MoneyMkt $37,300.15 $37,301.98 $37,301.98 $0.00
Secondary STAR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $4,875.47 $4,875.47 $4,875.47 $0.00
Total: $96,181.69 $83,114.13 $83,114.13 $0.00

Page 2 of 7



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 12/9/2024 3:55:48 PM
CQutstanding Payments UAN v2024.2
Recongiled Date 11/30/2024
Posted 12/9/2024 3:55:04 PM
Account. Type Payment # Post Date Véndor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 272-2024 10/15/2024 OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST $910.88
PRIMARY Electronic 273-2024 10/15/2024 OQAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST $1,366.32
PRIMARY Electronic 287-2024 11/26/2024 Dbrighispeed $107.20

$2,384.40

Page 3 of 7



OAKDALE UNION GEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA-COUNTY

121912024 3:55:48 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 11/30/2024
Posted. 12/9/2024 3:55:04 PM
Account. Type Payment# Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 260-2024 11/01/2024 JASON DASHBA $13.28
PRIMARY Electronic 261-2024 11/01/2024 KATRINA L KNAUFF $359.94
PRIMARY Electronic: 262-2024 11/01/2024 JOHN R. POWERS $12.97
PRIMARY Electronic 263-2024 11/01/2024 KAREN M. RODERICK $13.056
PRIMARY Electronic 266-2024 11/01/2024 CLINTON J GRAF $1,584.80
PRIMARY Electronic 267-2024 11/0172024 JOHN M WRIGHT $646.53
PRIMARY Electronic 269-2024 10/30/2024 Ohio Deferred Compensation $100.00
PRIMARY Electronic 270-2024 10/30/2024 Ohio Deferred Compensation $100.00
PRIMARY Electronic 271-2024 10/30/2024 Ohio Deferred Comperisation $100.00
PRIMARY Electronic 274-2024 11118/2024 SUNBRUST ENVIRONMENTAL $71.76
SERVICES, ING
PRIMARY Electronic 276-2024 11/15/2024 CLINTCN J GRAF $1,566.51
PRIMARY Electronic 277-2024 11/15/2024 JOHN M WRIGHT $640.02
PRIMARY Electronic 279-2024 11/20/2024 Brobst Tree Service $4,800.00
PRIMARY: Electronic 280-2024 11/18/2024 E{ESPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY / $912.05
PRIMARY Electronic 281-2024 11/16/2024 Ohic Deferred Compensation $100.00
PRIMARY Electronic 282-2024 11/16/2024 Ohioc Deferred Compensation $100.00
PRIMARY Electronic 283-2024 1116/2024 Ohic Public Employees Retirement $12.95
System
PRIMARY Elecironic 284-2024 11/16/2024 Ohio Public Employees Retirement $1,590.66
System
PRIMARY Electranic 286-2024 11/23/2024 VISA $142.68
PRIMARY Electronic 288-2024 11/29/2024 CLINTON J GRAF $1,402.39
PRIMARY Electronic 289-2024 11/29/2024 JOHN M WRIGHT $279.56
PRIMARY Electronic 291-2024 1172712024 The Huminating Company $114.63
$14,663.78

Page 4 of 7



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

12/912024 3:55:48 PM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 11/30/2024
Posted 12/9/2024 3:55:04 FM
Account Type Ticket# Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard Seq#19 85-2024 114162024 FLEMING BILLMAN FUNERAL $400.00.
DIRECTORS LLC:

PRIMARY Mema 89-2024. 11/25/2024 ASHTABULA COUNTY AUDITOR $0.00
PRIMARY Standard 88-2024 11/29/2024 Sam Hamilton $1,100.00
PRIMARY Interest 87-2024 11/30/2024 PRIMARY $0.39.
MoneyMki Interest 86-2024 11/30/2024 MbrieyMkt $1.83
$1,502.22

Page 50f 7



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 12/9/2024 3:55:48 PM
Outstanding Adjustments UAN v2024.2
Recontiled Date 11/30/2024
Posted 12/9/2624 3:55:04 PM
Account Type Item # Post Date Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Receipt Adj 89-2024 11/25/2024 ASHTABULA GOUNTY AUDITOR $94.00
PRIMARY Receipt Adj 89-2024 11/25/2024 ASHTABULA COUNTY AUDITOR -$94.00
$0.00

Page 6 of 7



QAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABWLA COUNTY 12/9/2024 3:55:48 PM
Cleared Adjustments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 11/30/2024
Posted 12/9/2024 3:55:04 PM
Account Type ltem # Post Date Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Receipt Adj 89-2024 11/26/2024 ASHTABULA COUNTY AUDITOR $94.00
$94.00

Page 7 of 7



glo | ebed

“ugpBWIOUL PRloRIes SP3|Il Hodey

15n14 asoding - 9jeALd puowpay  pund

%548'09 Z8'840'VES LLELY'TTLS V07628’ 9SS 009461024 0008 -ejo] pund [B1ava
%0000 0008 00'08 0008 00'( 0008 sasp) Bujolteuld JaWBQ - WO Q  DODO-065-066-000 -
%696'62 06°0§ LO'668S: £6'00L'28 00°000'c$ 000y ginyuind pue wewdinb3 'ASWlcel)  0G00-0p2-09£:080).
%L08'8 00°0s 80°046% z86TF'pLe 00’000'5 1S 00°0% ssyg o wawanaidw|  0000-052-094-000)
%055'L5 00'as 5 isz$ STy [eloifefei 1 00°08 sBuping  @000:02£-092-0008.
%0000 00°0$ 00°08. 00:005§ 00°005¢ oo'os PUET  0000-OLL-092:0001
%000°001 00°0§ 00°002$ 00°0% 00°002% 6o'og BYIG  0000<005-0L¥+0004.
%000°00}. 00708 00:002% 00 0% 00'002% 00°08 S|EpaEiN-pUE saydang.-Jeyi0  0000-060-044-0001
%000°00 ). toros 00:002"1.8 00 0% 00'baz LS 0008 uswdinb3 JOUW PUE SIOOLIBWS  0O00-0RH-04 #0004
%000°'001 0003 00°000'9% 00°0% 00°000'9$ 0008 0’08 sajddng Bupeiady  0000-02p+64¥-000%
%000°001 0008 06°00%$ 00°0% bo'govs 00°04 0p'ay sayddng ooWiey  000G-0E#-015-000L
%000°001 00°0$ 00;001$. 00°0$ 00°001$ 0008 0008 $90l0J35 posBYAING - JeYI0  0000-DBE-QL7-0004
%0000 0008 oo'as: 00°000'€8 agrono'ed Qo'ds 0008 Bulpuog pue eJuensy|  OODB-DBE:0L¥-000L
%BLT L8 00°0$ 19°790'¢)$ geiLeLS 06:000'5L8 00'0% 0008 SRS -POIENUGY)  0000-0SE-047-0004
%698'85 00'0% §9'650'L$ Se0vLS G0'008'LS 00’08 00°08. SeS:(BIMEN'  GOOQESE-017-000L
%¥68'L9 DO0%: £9°TYSE 2172628 00'008S 00'0$ 0008 aBenog puBIBBM  0000-Z5E-0LP-000)
%E80'69 00 08 9971918 Pe'8las £0°000'28 0008 600% AUPAT DO0O-LSGE-0L¥000L
%000°001 00 0% 00'05L§ co'od g0°054$ 00°08 0008 Busigapy  0000-5b2-0 =001
%000°82 00°0% 00'26LS 00223 00°s52es 00°0$ 00:08 0000-27E-0L#000¢
YBSEGY 00°0$ PLETHN £4'6298 00'008' 148 ao'e$ 00'08 0000~} FE304 7000
%000°60L 00°0% 00°002$ 0o°0s 06°00Z8 1 00'0% ssuadx3 Bupeap pue [@ABsL  0000-0SE-0LY~00aL
%o1E'es 00°08 va'ege'es 8g 2h2'LE 00°000'¥$ 00:08 ousuBluE puB suedalt  0000-£Z6-0LP-000L
%LETE8 G0°0% 282988 egieLs 00'000"L8 00 08 00’08 |maoiiay ysei] pus aBEqiED  0000-ZZE-0k#-000)
%L 18,98 25'602% SE9ELLE G0°6$ 00:000Z8 0008 0008 s8a4 UolRalOYXEL G 00O0-PLE-0LY-00DL
%006'18 0008 00°818$ 00'18L8 00°000' k6 00°08 o008 5994 y.oMieN Bugunoody Luojuf)  000C-€LE-04b-0001
%0000 000¢ 00'0% 0008 0068 ) doos saopueg Suliphy  0D00-2LE-0LF-000L
%000'0 00:08 00°0% 00'00%$ 00°60%$ 00°0§ oo'es sjuauiasinguiay uawdinb3 pug ool ‘wiogul  0000-LSE-0LF-000k
%0029 00°204°LE 00'¢8ES 0008 00°008'1s: 0008 uoliesuadiuod SaMIopM O 0000-052-0L5-000L
HEEL'AL a0'0g y2120'58 sz'eL8'ves 0ti'000"0es 000§ 0008 uoueziendsoHneapaN  0000-122-0}r-0031
%LOLILY 9GP0’ LS yL°756% 0008 00'000'28 0008 o008 areolpa @ 0000-€2-0+F-0004
%aLL°Le Lsrr'es €2'954'a¢ 00'08 00'000'%1§ 00°08 coas wejsAg elaley Sesfofdwz- aiand o Q 0006-12-0L7-G00k
%5088, P0'€5LBLS 60°655'998 2928228 00000588 00708 0g'0$ saleleg - JeU'd 0800-06L-0L#-000L
%EPLZ6 2¥'08 6€2LE LS €1°g29¢ 00'L00"8S 00°0% ao0$ Ja3yQ (eos]d diysumal - KBS Q' 0000~LZ k-G 4+-000)
%68L°L8 00°0$ 208288 $8'14S 00:0v6% 00°o% 09°0$ sedisniL - s3UEleS'd 000074} 4-04-000)
seimypuadxg aougle, _ sainjpuadx3 glA ®luUBIqURAUF o) uopsudosddy aunsnipy jefzl LerZL elleN Junoday ‘apog JUNodY
% QLA palaquinduaun ni\mmuﬁ [:17]15 feuid agurIquUInaLg aduBIquInsey
10} paAlasey Jo} paaiesay
S0'SS2'EL8 SquBieg YsSeO HoL
00'08 ‘e0uejeg Pa|ood-uop
50552848 ‘goueleq paeod
_Emcm@, ﬁc:m
¥20Z/ELig) JO sy
pun4 &g
Z'¥20ZM NVN snjejg uopeldoiddy

Nd G€-80:% #20Z/6/Z1

ALNNOD ¥INGVLHSY 'LS10 AYILIWIT NOINM ITVaNvo



Z 40 g abed ‘uopetuIolul paica|ss sive|al Joday

%GER 09 ZeELabzs LL'ETL'TZLE LO'6Z8'P5S 00°'995'LOZS, 06°0% 00°0% YeioL Medey
%080°00} 00°'0$ 00°0SS 00705% 00 0% 00°0% ‘(Bj0L pun j8ns) ssodirid - sjeald puoLUpaY.
%000°00} 0008 '00°05% 00054 ooo% 0008 sy pue saiddng. a0 D000-06F-68L7L5L6,
sadripuadLy gouelég seinypuedxg QLA ?2UBIQUINIGUZ JO) uonendosddy  jusunsnipy Lez) LEIZL awep junasay: apog junosoy
% LA palequinsusup aAIBSIY JUBLND 1eury qumnaug sosuBIquInouy
104 panigsay 40} papIaEay
eV LLL'YS Bougied yse 1eoL
000 ‘eoUEBe p3jedd-uaN
E¥ LLL'YS guereq pajood
PZ0ZIELIE L JO 8Y
pund Ag
79202 NYN smejg uoljeridoiddy

Wd GE:80: ¥202/6/2| ALNNOD YINGVLHSY 1810 AHILIWID NOINN FIVANVC



} 4o | afeq

%BL9°06  BLPEGGLS Z9°021'161$ 00599'99L$ ‘[ej0L. Hodey
%000°60L  60°0$- 60'LS 00" L$: ‘[ejo1-ans L526.pund
%000°604  60°G$- 60°L$ 00'L$ 1saJau| 0000-10L-15.6
paAiaasy aouejeg ashuaaay jabpng BN JUNOIIY apog Juncooy
% QLA 1abpng teuld
j8ru | asoding - s1eAld PUOLUPSY L G/46 pLNY
%BL906  [LZHEG'GLS £L6LL1IGLS 00'#59'991L$ ‘leyal -qns Q001 pund
%0000  00°0% 0008 000% saainog Bupueurd 18UI0 - 2UIO  0000-666-0001
%TLT LY  TLTwl'st- TLTPL'98 00'000'L$ Buiyessd-uol snosugeIs|W - JBYIQ  0000-268-0001
%LP6'S8  00°06EZS G0°0L9'7L$ 00'000'ZLS 507 Alejslweg jo sjieg  g0Q0-#08-0004
%0Pr'oR  68E$ 19°12$ 00°52$ JsiRl  0000-102-0001
%SG 001 00'6$- 00°501'1$ 000011 $894 0000-20¢-0001
%005 2L 00062'23 0006.'L$ 00'000'0LS {SNOILYANNOF}s90in18g oy sabiey) - 1aWpo  00DL-B8Z-0001
%G9Z'SE 000y LIS 000S0'SLS 00°005'¥2% sag)uag o) sebrey) - JBYIC C000-662-000L
%EBL'68  ¥8'06Z 1§ oL'€0L'0LS 00'000'2L$ Xe | Ausdoud jeuasied aiqibuel 0000-Z0L-000F
%8PL'06  9/'168'€$ vZ'L8)' 268 00'620'101$ 9je1s3 |gay - xe] Auadold |eleuss) 0000-L0L-000)
PaAlagay asue|eg anuaaay 19bphg awep 1unoody 3P0 JUNOODY
% QLA J8bpng leuyd
[eJauss 000t -pund
#20Z/ELIZ) 4O SY
pun4 Ag
Z'¥20zn NVN $nje1g anuaasy

Wd L0:60:¥ #Z08/6/Z1

ALNNOD VINGVLHSY "LSIA AYILIWAD NOINN ITVAHYO



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 12/31/2024
Posted 1/4/2025 5:08:25 PM

Prior UAN Balance: $80,729.73
Receipts: + $677.57
Payments: - $10,088:41
Adjustments: + $0.00
Current UAN Baiance as of 12/31/2024: $71,318.89
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 12/31/2024: $71,318.89
Entered Bank Balances as of 12/31/2024: $73,785.56
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Outstanding Payments: - $2,466.67
Outstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 12/31/2024: $71,318.89

1/4/2025 5:09:47 PM
UAN v2024.2

UM Caga b

. ‘\J\n Powgrs

(aren iCoder

There are no outstanding receipts as of 12/31/2024.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 12/31/2024.

Page 1 of6

ck



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

11412025 5:09:47 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2024.2

Reconciled Date 12/31/2024

Posted 1/4/2025 5:08:25.:PM

Prior Bank ‘CGalculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance. Balance Difference

Primary PRIMARY $40,036.68 $31,605.84 $31,605.84 $0.00
Secondary MoneyMkt $37,301.98 $37,303.88 $37,303.88 $0.00
Secondary STAR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $4,875:47 $4,875.84 $4,875.84 $0.00
Total: $83,114.13 $7.3,785.56 $73,785.56 $0.00

Page 20f 6



QAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 11412025 5:09:47 PM
Qutstanding Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 12/31/2024
Posted 1/4/2025 5.08:25 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee. Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 272-2024 10/15/2024 OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST $910.88
PRIMARY Electronic 273-2024 10/15/2024 OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST $1,366.32
PRIMARY Electronic 310-2024 12/24/2024 Gazette Newspapers $37.13
PRIMARY Warrant 9283 12/09/2024 Sam Hamilton $35.00
PRIMARY Warrant 9285 12/27/2024 Katrind Knauff $33.02
PRIMARY Warrant 9286 12/27/2024 Clinton Graf $36.18
PRIMARY Wairant 9288 12/27/2024 HOMETOWN AUTQ PARTS, INC. $47.24
o $2,466.67

Page 3 of 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

1/4/2025 5:09:47 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 12/31/2024
Posted 1/4/2025 5:08:25 PM
Account Type. Payment # Post Date Vendor/ Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic '285-2024 12/02/2024 Village Hardware Plus $2.98
PRIMARY Electronic 292-2024 12/06/2024 Aqua Ohio $42.98
PRIMARY Electronic 293-2024 12/06/2024 Dominion East Ohio $86.12
PRIMARY Electronic 294-2024 12/12/2024 SUNBRUST ENVIRONMENTAL $71.76
SERVICES, INC
PRIMARY Electronic 300-2024 12/13/2024 JASON D ASHBA $13.28
PRIMARY Electronic 301-2024 12/13/2024 KATRINA L KNAUFF $350.04
PRIMARY Electronic 302-2024 12/13/2024 JOHN R. POWERS $12.97
PRIMARY Electronic '303-2024 12/13/2024 KAREN M. RODERICK $13.05
PRIMARY Electronic 305-2024 12/13/2024 CLINTON.J GRAF $1,529.91
PRIMARY Electronic 307-2024 12/09/2024 Ohio Public Employees Retirement $1,359.84
System

PRIMARY Electronic 308-2024 12/10/2024 %ESPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY / $956.04
PRIMARY Electronic 308-2024 12/13/2024 Wayne Insurance Group $2,950.00
PRIMARY Electronic 311-2024 12/17/2024 Ohio Auditor of State $273.00
PRIMARY Electronic 312-2024 12172024 Ohio Deferred Compensation $100.00
PRIMARY Electronic 313-2024. 12/17/2024 Ohio Deferred Compensation $100.00
PRIMARY Electronic 314-2024 12/27/2024 CLINTON J GRAF $1,630.54
PRIMARY Elecironic 316-2024 12/24/2024 brightspeed $255.40
PRIMARY Electronic 317-2024 12/27/2024 The liluminating Company $113.07
PRIMARY Electronic 318-2024 12/27/2024 Ohio Deferred Compensation $100.00
PRIMARY Warmrant 9284 12/09/2024 Katrina Knauff $35.26

$10,006.14

Page 4 of 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 1/4/2025 5:09:47 PM
Cleared Receipts UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 12/31/2024
Posted 1/4/2025 5:08:25 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date -Source. Amount
PRIMARY Standard Seq#35 ‘90-2024 12/23/2024 Pamiela R. Miller $675.00
PRIMARY. Interest 93-2024 12/31/2024 PRIMARY $0.30
MoneyMKkt interest 82.2024 12/31/2024 MoneyMkt $1.80
SAVINGS Interest 91-2024 12131/2024 SAVINGS $0.37

$677.57

Page 50f 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

14412025 5:09:47 PM

Cleared Adjustments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 12/31/2024
Posted 1/4/2025 5:08:25 PM
Account Type Item # Post Date Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Recgipt Adj 89:2024 11/25/2024 ASHTABULA COUNTY AUDITOR $94.060
PRIMARY Receipt Adj 89-2024 11/25/2024 ASHTABULA COUNTY AUDITOR <$94.00
$0.00

Page 6 of 6



2o | abey

'UOjZLIlojUL PBI3Sjas SioBlal Hodoy

IsnuL ssoding - 2)EALd pucWpay  pun4

%88.'%9 $6'198°0CS ££'855°0¢18 245680088 00'915' LOZS 00°0% J[BI0) pun4 jeloUan
%0000 00'0% 0008 0008 000 00'0% sasM BuisUeUi3 1810 - /BUIG'T 0600-066-066-0001
%696'63: go'es 2076688 £6°D01'28 06°000'€8 90°08 Sifijtung pue Juawdinb3 Wetyosly  6000-0v2-09440001
%108'c 00°0$ 80°0288: 00°'000'SL$ 00°08 SSNS o USWEAOKIW]  G000-0SL-084-000L
%055°15 0008 812528 0U'005s 0008 sBupung  G000-0Z4-08L-000
%000°0 0008 0008 00°045% 00'08 puE]  60BC-OL2-CS4-G00k
%000'001 0508 00°00Z$ ag0:0028 0008 layiy)  6900-D0S-CLY-QO0K
%000°00. aoos 00°00Z% 40 00z$ 00°0$. ‘S[eusiely pue sayddng - 18O 0O00-D6F-DLY-000L
%000°00} ooos 00002’ LS. 00°002'L$ 00°08 wsudmb3 joul pue sipol [FWS  0000:0EF-0kp-000)
%000°001 oo'od 00°000'9$ 00'000'8S 00°0$ sajddng Supesedy  000C-0ZH-0LH-000L
%000°00L 0008 00'008%. 00" 0drS 00°08 $2)ddNG SOWG  0000-OLF-044-000L
%000°001 00°0% 00°0045 000018 0008 $90INIG PISEUAIN “JAND  000QYD6€-GLP000L
%EEL'86 20’08 00'056'Z8 00°000/8$ 00'0% Buipuag pue-aoUBiisY]  000G-08€-01v-000L
%avs e 000§ ce'k8z'eLs OLBELLE 00'000'51§ 00'0$ S$eojaieg papPeUay  0000-09%-0L¥-0001
%698/95 00:0% 59'650'LS S8°0%.8 00°608°L$ 00'08 SepjaneN  DO0GESE-0L w000+
%P58L9 00°0% £8'ZbaS Lr1528% 00'008% 00°08 abemas pueseleft  DODDESE-OF#-00DL
BLEL VL 00:0% £L'76Y'LS £2'508% 00°000'Z8 00°08 Aonisaj3  0000-198-045-0001
9000001 00°0% 00'0848 00°0% 00°05)¢ 00'a8 Busiuadby  0000-EFE-O0LY-000H
900088 0008 00'964S op42$ 00°422% 000§ 20880 0080-ZHE-0LF-000L
%EBSEL 00°08 L9¥ZE'LS £8°54v8 00°088'LS 0008 auoydajaL  0OOOL¥E-0L¥=000H
%0000 L od-os 00'002$ ores 00'0028 00°08 asuadx3 Buligei puB jersl)  0DOC-DEE-OEY-DG0L
%L6Y" LS 00708 8@'s62'2ee V004’V 8 06°0aD"vs 000§ souBUBUlelY pUE steday  0D00-EZS-0LB-000)
Y8208 0008 1£'2988 £94818 00000 § 00°0$ [Roway ysel( pueabeqie  0pOO-ZZE-0LY<000L
%1998 L9'E9zs EE9EL'LS 0008 067000'28: 00'cs s Uohas|iog ¥l O 0060-748-0+y-0004
%000 001 00°08 00°000' 1§ 00°0$ 00°000'LS 0008 s9e4 loma Supuneasy Wiokun  0DCO-E) E-0LE-000L
%000°0 0008 00'ds 0608 0o0s 00'0¢ ssonuag Bufisny 00002 1e-0Ep-0004
%0000 00°0§ 0008 00°00ps a0'60bs au'os sHewasnquiay Juawdinbl pue oc) ‘Wiopun  0000-,52-0L #0004
%00Z'92 0020V 48 00°¢6ES 00°0% 00:008'L§ ocos vopesuaditod Sis0M 0 BA00-0SZ-0Lv-0001
%BEL 9L 0008 v4120's8 92826928 00°000'054$ og'oé uoliezileydsoH/BIIPAIN 00D+ ZZ0L$-000k
%8L0°bG 7p'8L68 95°180' LY 00°0%: 00°000'2$ 00'0s 2)e5P3W 0 0000-E k20140001
%Z82'99 250598 8y 6YEES 0008 00'000'V 15 000§ waysA walralay saaAoidw olland o0 0 0000-| LZ-04Y-000 )
%898'L8 v8'LZ6'ELS 05'285'69% 99'06%'18 00000'588 00'as S8UEiES - JSUID O 0000-06)-D6-000L
%HEEL'GE TG #5'¥89'L8 56°5€E$ 00°100'88 00°0% 2040 (83814 dIYsuMO) - AgiBS O 0000-t2L-DL¥-000L
%yrl86 00D 22'e85% 8.9% 00°0V5%. 00°08 SSaIsns) - S9UBIESA 0000-LEL-DLY-000L
sainypuadity eolie|eg sainypuadx3 QLy 2ouBIGUMIUT J0) vopendosddy Weauasnipy ezt LeiZL aLEN-IBNadSY apby ILNDIDY
% QLA paJgquInsuaun ‘aklasay JueIny ey souRIqUINIUT sauriquinouy
10§ pealesay 10} paniasay
60°2ve'998 ‘sougieg yse g0l
00°0% agueleg: pejood-uoN
80°Lps'e98 ‘aouejeqg psicod
[Bousg  pUnY
PZOZ/LEIZ) IO 8Y
puni Ag
Z'¥202A NV snjejg uotjeridosddy

Wd 80:01:G G20Z/#/L

ALNNOD YINEVYLHSY ‘1SIa AYILIWID NOINN I WANYC



‘uojeUMaILY Pa}0RIE5 S1oapet Moday

ZJo z afed
%LBLPY G611:98'028: £€°809'08L 8 2L'680'088 00'995* 1028 00°08 0008 ‘{ejoL peday
%000'001 4608 0n'0ss, 00.6$ 00058 00°08 00°08 {1B10). pund jsnJ) asoding - ajeAud puoupay
%000°001 00°0% 00058 00°CY 00°05$ 00,08 00°0% SIBUSIE/ PUE Saiddng - JBYIQ  CODGID6Y68L-15.46
sainypuadx 3 #aveeg seimjpusdxg LA @OUEIQUINIUT 40} ucpepdosddy  jusunsnipy [£/21 LRIZL: auieN RO 2poyjunosay
o, LA pasayunauaufn DAJSSOY JUBLINY [eutd ajueiquunauy JJueIqunsug
’ 10} paAzasoay 40} pantosay
08°LL2'%8 ‘eoueleq UseD (elof
0008 .eoueieqg u.m._mﬁnvccz
08/LLL'YS ‘QouUe|eg pajoad
P2OT/LEEL JO Y
pund Ag
Z'¥20en NV snielg ueieldoiddy

Wd.60:01G S20T/H 1

ALNNCO YINGYLHSY 'LSIA AHILINTD NOINN TTVANVYO



| jo | ebey

%G80'L6  19'958'VLE BE'86L'LGLE 00°650'091$ ej0) podey
%000°9%, 9 (s oF LS 00°'LS ‘[e101-gng LG46 pung
%000°8FL 9 0%- ov'L$ 0o v§ 1saia) 0000-4 0241526
panasey aoueleg anuaAay yobpng e JWnoooy apo) KINOIY
% QLA 19Bpng Ieuly
18n1) 8soding - BlBALd puopay |.G/6 ;pun

%S80°L6  L024G8%LS £6'96L'LG1% 005909 LS ‘Jejo1-qng QOGL pung

%0000 000% 000% 00°0% sa0ineg Buioueuld 12UI0 - JBYIO  0000-666-0001
%eLT VLI ELTPLGS- TLerl'e$ 00'000'L$ BuneladQ-uoN snosUR|[@ISIN - JAYIG DGQO-Z68-0001
%l¥6788  00°08E'ZS 00'01L9'%L$ 00'000'21$ sj0 e Jo 8BS 0000-¥08-0001
Qoavw.mm BL°LS L8'ETs 00'62$ 1se4alu| 0000-162-0001
%gSr'e0L  00°G$- 00°604'LS 00°00L 1§ $834 0000-Z0€-0001,
%0062, 0005228 0008L°L$ 00:000'01$ {SNOILYaNN©Odfssainas o) sabieyn - 18410 ©00L-682-0001
%020'98  00'SLL'0LS 00'52.'Cl8 00°'005*'%2$ S90IMPS J0f sabileyD - JBYID 0000-667-0001
%EBL68  ¥8'96Z'LS 91'e0£'0Ls Q0'000CLE ¥e,, Ausdoid [eUosiad ejqibuel 0000-Z0L-000)
%8rL'96 9.7 L69'ES AL 00'620'10L$ 2ieis] |2ay - xe] Auadold |elsuag 0000-10L-0001
paAladay gouejeg snuaaay jabpng auweN JnoooNs 8pogjunasay

% QLA ebpng feuid
[BlaUaD) 00Ok pund
veoz/iere) 10 s
pung Ag
T'Y20Zh NYN SNBIS anuanay

Nd L2015 20T/,

ALNN@2 YINGVLHSY ‘LS10 ANILIAWID NOINN ITYONVE



CEMETERY TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES
Monday, January 6, 2025

Meeting Called to Order by Powers at 5:34 p.m.

Roll: Powers, Roderick, Ashba

Also Present: Graf (Sexton) & Knauff (Fiscal Officer)
Corrections or additions to the Minutes: None

Motion by Roderick to approve Trustee mecting minutes for December 9, 2024
2" by Ashba
Roll: All'yea, inotion passed

Motion by Roderick to pay bills by accepting checks issued December 9, 2024 to January 6,
2025

2" by Ashba

Roll: All yea, motion passed

Fiscal Officers Report and Communications:

* Completed December reconciliation and month end. reporting on UAN

*  December bank statements for Checking, Money Market & Savings provided {or review
* December Payment and Receipt Register to date provided for review

*  Receipts and deeds sent '

* Deferred Compensation for December complete

¢ (OPERS for October & Novemniber complete

*  TFederal Tax for December complete

* Appropriation & Revenue Status for the year to date provided for review

*  Bureau of Worker’s Compensation premium for 2025 cormplete

* Starting year end procedures and filings for UAN, State, and Federal

Sexton’s Report:

= 0 burials and 0 lot sales.

* Keeping up with routine maintenance around the Cemetery such as picking debris from
the bins and fallen branehes. A couple of trees did fall during high winds and were cut
and cleaned up. Had a few snow storms in which roads were plow throughout. Cleaned
all equipment and garage floor. Started fabricating & road drag/maintainer to keep on top
of roads during the spring and summer and keep them smooth. Trying to locate decent
prices for the steel. Bought a Husqvarna weed eater sweeper attachment to help get the
stones (rom plowing out of the grass. Weed cater is broken, so ordering new parts. Placed
stakes along the roads to keep cars out of the grass. Filling pot holés as necessary.
Looking to purchase a table to be utilized during funerals for cremains.



Old Business/New Business:

« Village & Township both denied splitting the cost of upgrading the Cemetery’s electrical
service due to the recently passed levy for tax year 2026. Despite the tax year being 2026,
both have said NO.

Motion by Roderick to reimburse Fiscal Officer $40 per month for internet services needed

to complete work.
2nd by Powers
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motion by Roderick to aceept the bid of $205 from James Ewing for the purchase of the

Ingersol Rand lawnmower.
2nd by Ashba
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motion by Ashba to accept bids totaling $2,540 from Brian Marrison for the purchase the
surplus equipment: AgriFab leaf vac, air compressor, snowblower, and brush hog.

2nd by Roderick

Roll: All yea, motion passed

« Elcetric will be upgraded at the Cemetery during January.
« Look into an Amazon Business account to purchase items unavailable locally and PPE
cquipment.
Next meeting will be held on March 3, 2025.
Motion by Powers to adjourn at 6:31 pm

2™ by Roderick
Roll: All yca, motion passed

Submitted for record b

John Powers, Board Chair



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 2/16/2025 10:56:46 AM
Bank Reconciliation UAN v2025.1
Reconciled Date 1/31/2025
Posted 2/16/2025 10:56:02 AM

Prior UAN Balance: $71,318.89
Receipts: + $5,334.94
Payments: - $10,549.23
Adjustments: . + $0.00
Current UAN Balance as of 01/31/2025: $66,104.60
Qther Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 01/31/2025: $66,104.60
Entered Bank Balances as of 01/31/2025: $69,230.66
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Outstanding Payments: - $3,128.06
Outstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $2.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 01/31/2025: $66,104.60

Balances Reconciled

Deflating Bank Errors: $2.00
Overpaid OHIO Employee & Employer withholding for OCT-DEC/2024 by $2.00

| 4_&//&“3/

There are no outstanding receipts as of 01/31/2025.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 01/31/2025.

Page 1of 5



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

211612025 10:56:46 AM

Bank Balances UAN v2025.1
Recaonciled Date 1/31/2025
Posted 2/16/2025 10:56:02 AM
Prior Bank Calculated’ Entered Bank
Type. Name Number Balance, Bank Balance Balance Difference

Pritmary PRIMARY $31,605.84. $27,051.04 $27,049.04 -$2.00
Secondaty MoneyMkt $37,303.88 $37,306.78 $37,305.78 $0.00
Secendary STAR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $4,875.84 $4,875.84 $4,875.84- $0.00
Total: $73,785.56 $69,232.66 $69,230.66 -$2.00

Page 2 of 5



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

2/16/2025 10:56:46 AM

Outstanding Payments UAN v2025.1
Recanciled Date 1/31/2025
Posted 2/16/2025 10:56:02 AM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor/ Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 20-2025 01/29/2025 Village Hardware Plus $57.84
PRIMARY Electronic 272-2024 10/15/2024 OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST $910.88
PRIMARY Electronic 273-2024 10/15/2024 QAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST $1,366.32
‘PRIMARY Warrant 9291 01/06/2025 JOHN WRIGHT $108.02
PRIMARY Warrant 9292 01/06/2025 Clinton Graf $40.00
PRIMARY Warrant 9294 01/22/2025 Haines Memorials LTD $645.00
$3,128.06

Page 3 of 5



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY' 2/16/2025 10:56:46 AM
Cleared Payments UAN v2025.1
Recongiled Date 1/31/2025
Posted 2/16/2025 10:56:02 AM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor ! Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 12025 01/09/2025 JASON D ASHBA $13.28
PRIMARY Electronic 2-2025 01/09/2025 KATRINA L KNAUFF $359.94
PRIMARY Electronic 3-2025. 01/09/2025 JOHN R. POWERS. $12.97
PRIMARY Electronic 4-2025 01/09/2025 KAREN M. RODERICK $13.05
PRIMARY Electronic 6-2025 01/05/2025 OHIQ DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION $422.44
PRIMARY Electroric 7-2025 01/06/2025 %ESEARTMENT OF THE TREASURY / $703.98
PRIMARY Electronic §-2025 01/05/2025 C©hio Public Employees Retirement. $1112.28

System
PRIMARY Electronic 9-2025 01/02/2025 Dominion East Ohio §149.30°
PRIMARY Elecironic. 10-2025 01/03/2025 Aqua Ohio $36.91
PRIMARY Electronic 112025 01/10/2025 SUNBRUST ENVIRONMENTAL $71.76

SERVICES, INC
PRIMARY Electronic 12-2025 01/02/2025 BUREAU OF WORKERS' $1,140.00

COMPENSATION
PRIMARY Efectronic 13-2025 01/10/2025 CLINTON J GRAF $1,630.54
PRIMARY Ele¢tronic 15-2025 01/24/2025 CLINTON.J GRAF $1,612.24
PRIMARY Electronic 17-2025 01/22/2025 Dominion East Ohic $187.53
PRIMARY Electronic 18-2025 01/23/2025 brightspeed $112.60
PRIMARY Electronic 19-2025 01/23/2025 VISA $1,009.86
PRIMARY Electronic 29:2025 01/30/2025 Aqua Ohio $3.04
PRIMARY Electronic 32-2025 01/02/2025 Agua Ohio $36.91
PRIMARY Electronic 310-2024 12/24/2024 Gazette Newspapers $37.13
PRIMARY Warrant 9283 12/08/2024 Sam Hamilton $35.00
PRIMARY Warrant 9285 12/27/2024 Katrina Knauff $33.02
PRIMARY Warrant 9286 12/27/2024 Clinton Graf $36.18
PRIMARY Warrant 9288 12/27/2024 HOMETOWN AUTO PARTS, INC. $47.24
PRIMARY Warrant 9289 01/06/2025 VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON $316.53
PRIMARY Warrant 9290 01/068/2025 Haines Memorials LTD $645.00
PRIMARY Warrant 9293 01/22/2025 Katrina Knauff $40.00
PRIMARY Warrant 9205 01/22/2025 Clinton Graf $68.21

$9,687.84

Page 4 of 5



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

2/16/2025 10:56:48 AM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2025.1
Reconciled Date 1/31/2025
Posted 2/1672025 10:56:02 AM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount

PRIMARY Standard Seq#b1 1-2025 01/13/2025 Brian Marrison $2/540.00
PRIMARY Standard Seq#61 8-2025 01/13{2025 Bureau of Worker's Gompensation $22:80
PRIMARY Standard Seq#61 4-2025 01/13/12025 Ducro Services $1,025.00
_PRIM‘ARY Standard Seq#36 2-2025 01/22/2025 James Ewing $205.00
PRIMARY Standard Seq#25 5-2025 (1/27/2025 Jerome Lemire $1,540.00
PRIMARY Interest 7-2025 C1/31/2025 PRIMARY $0.24
MoneyMkt Interest 6-2025 01/31/2025 MoneyMkt $1.90

$5.334.94_~_

Page 5 of 5



2o | abed

‘uoneusosul pards|as sjaoya) poday

istu asodifig ~8jeAUd puswpay  .pung

%5eL 8y 6L B0% 98- €TEPSI0LS. 2z.905'858 LE15F'9LE 00'0$ 63'P61"'SS EJ0L pPUn4 fBIBUBD)
$6000°0 0008 00'0% 0008 0408 00°0% 3 S350 BurouBury 1EN0 - 43U O G000-DEE-086-0001
%000°C 00'006'2$~ 0008 00'000'¢s 607004 00°08 aimjuing pue justudinby 'Asuyoey  000G-0%2-094-000L.,
%000°0 00°006"28- 00’0 00°000'8%: 90'001¢. 00°08 S8 joiswgrosd)  Gooe-082-092-0008
%000°0 00°006%- 00°08 0000018 00'00L$ G008 sBuiping  0000-022-092-060L
%000°0 00°006%- 00°08 o000’ L§ 00-00L$ 0008 BueT  0006-012-092-000L
%0000 00°005%- 00°08 00°005% 00°08 00°0$ BYG
%000°0 oo'doss- 00°0% 00°0088 00:08. po'o$ sEyuale pue seiddng -ioLie ;
%0000 40'0043- 00'0% [lsiler4fAd 00°0088. 00°0% juawdinb3 10Ul pue SIO0) lBWS  GO00-0EY-045-000!
%800°0 goest ds- 00°08 60'000'98 00'0$ ssddng Bupeisds  G0ag-0er-0L b-Goal.
%000°0 000858~ 0008 00'0098" tio'ns: senddng aam0  0000-0LY-0LH-000L
%0000 000064~ % 00'005$ 06'08 saaiuag fssBUdIng -8W0  06G0-08e-01tm000L
%000°0 ] 00°008'e$ 0008 Bulpuog pUB. BOUBINSY]  0000-08E-01b-0OBE
%eEL'ES 00°000"%LS- 128er'LS STTHLEES 00'0pa'Ls 00°08 SBOINRS pelaENuSD.  §000-09e-0Lp-000k
Y8EE°LS £R'9ECS 00'000'2% 0g'0ges 00'0¢ tgofcl SBQRINEN  0000-€$E-0k#-000)
%Ehy2e 98'8/8 50'08L$ 00°60Z$ 00°0% 16'ge8: afemag pue /BBAL  0000-252-0LF-000)
%000'0 00°0%: 0800028, a0'a0Es 00°0%: il Ayoudl3  0000-155-0145-000
%0000 op'ns 00°0828 000sY 00'0$ Suismesny  0000-SKS-O L0001
%000°0 00'0%' 0070928, 00°05% 00°0% obaisod  0000-2ZPE-0L+-0001
%LEEYe 09°24LS 00°000'2S 0070sES 00'0% 09°TL S sudydsial  0GOO-LkE-OL¥-0001
%000°0 00°08; 00°008% Qo°002s 0008 06’08 asuadx3 Bugeayy puB BARLL  QO0-08S-CHH~000L
%bBY0S 04°290'1 8 veuvo v -0b'000'1¢ 080§ PEFLLLS Sueuey puBsIEddy  0000-E2¢-017-0001
%0861 : Y PL 00002 LS 00'00ES 0008 [: TR [eAQwWaY Ysel] pue sBedied  Ho00-E2E-aLy-000L
%000'0 00°00%*1.8- 00'0s; 00005 00:001% 0008 S §834 UANIAOD XBL O 0000-%LE-GLY-000L
%0000 00'00g"L 8- 00'd$ 00°Q0ZS: o0'0s $59d IomEN Buguiiooay wioyivn  0000-€LE-0L¥-0001
%0000 0008 00708 00°08 4008 ssones BUpNY.  0000-ZLE-0Lv-00D1L
%690°5¢ 000098~ 208018 000028 a0°es Swawsinquiiey.luswdinb pue o) 'uuojiin  Q0CC-152-0L#-000L
%000°66 007088 00°'0kL'LS 00002 +S: 0008 uojesusdicd) SIBNOM 0 0000-062-047-000L
9%000'0 0008 ob'os 6008 00'0$ uorezjeldsoHeolBay  000G-kZZ-0v-000)
%LEEVE 66'9%2$ L0°€48- Q0°00ES. 00'0% sIedpay @ 0006-EL2-0kB-000L
%8E9' V2 PN T4 £8°8¥98 00'000'€S 00:0%: W2IsAS Wawsiey seakojdiuz agng.aO'a 0000-61Z-0 #0001
%LZ62L 667955 PrECL'PS 08°000°65 noos SABES - 12YIo g 0000706 L-0L 40001
%0605 6Z'eees 66'5698 00:000'}% 0008 S6'5658 189G (e3std diusumol - Aiges @ 00G0-4ZL-0L4-0004
%1052 00'06% 80'878 ou'sets 00°0% 6205 SOBISNIL - SSUEIES T 000015 L-0ty-000k
sainppuadixg souejeg sainppuadx3 QLA SauBIQUINIUZ 20} pepdosddy  uangsnipy LeszL siuepnjunosay 8p0R JuNoaoy;
% atA paiaqunauaufn |AIBSEY JUBMNY [euld. gunaug
10} pontosey 40} paasasay

08 2867198 Sougleg-usey (e,

00°0% "8DUE|EQ PSj0C-UON

08'2e¢’198 ‘Saueleg pejooy

|Bjauas)  pund
S20E/e/Z 10 sV
pund 4g

L"5Z02A NN snjejg uoneltdosddy

WV 15:8G:01 GZ0ZIOLE

ALNNOCO YINAYLHSY "LSIQ AMILINID NOINN IWAMYO



z jo z abey ‘uoiewo Palpajes siayel Loday

Y%ZEE BE. 8E°288'E¥S- £2BvG0LS 22865668 LIE2Z'LES 00°08 6B VBL'SS 8101 Lodey
%000°0 08 LEL S 0008 00'088 0g'LLLYE 00'0$ 0008 {ejoL pund isni) ssoding - 2)eAUd PUDWPSY
240000 08:LZL'YE 0008 06°658 08'8LL'YE 0008 00'0$ sipwale pue geyddng - B0 0B0Q-06F-B947L546
sadnypuddxy daueleg saumjpuedxs A4 IOURIQUINIUZ 40§ uofjeudarddy uauRsnipy LE/ZL 222N EIUVRULLRED ] aponIunady
% QLA pesaquInausuf aajasey Juenny |leuid souBIqUINDU] agueiquinoug
o} panIasay 10} pariasay
08iLLLYS ‘Spueleq Ysed 9ol
noos ‘aguejeg, pe1oog-UuoN
0gLLL'YS '8ouEeq p3iood
GE0T/E/Z JO sY
pundg g
L'GZ0ZA NN snje)s uopeldosddy

WY 15°85:0L G202/9L1E ALNNOD VINBYLHSY “LSIA A¥ILINID NOINN TTVANYO



L {0 | efeg

%EBS'E  SkEvL'erld $8'PEE'GS. BELLY'SPLE [E30] Yoday
%0000 001§ 0008 00°1$ ‘e01-gnsg | 66 pund
%0000  00'L$ 060°0$. 00'L$ JseuRl 0000-10£-1546
[{ELYERTY| aguejeg anuaA9y 18Bpng SWEN Junodoy 8poo Juhoooy
% QLA 1eBpng feuld
jsmi) ssoding - SlEAlld pPUOWPaY LSZ6 ipuny
%EES'E G lvl'erls Y6 PEE'GS 62 0.t'8Y 14 8101 -GN 00 pun 4
%0000 00°0$ 00°08 c0'0$ $99.nog Buisueuly IBYIO - 190 0000-666-0001
%08L'9LZ 08'29'[¢- 08'202'28 00°000'L$ Buessdo-uoN snosueljoosiy - Y0 0000-268-0001
%.99'9  00°002'h1L$ 00'008% 00°000'21$ sjo Aelswag jo SleS  0000-#08-0001
%0868  99'7Z$ vl'z$ oo'ges js9d8u|  000-L0Z-0001
%0058  00'6E8% 00'59% 00°000°L$ s924  0000-g0s-0001
%00S°EL 000598 00°0SE' LS 0C'000'01$ {SNOILYONNO4}seamiag 40} sebieys - Jayio N00L-662-0001
%EEE'T  00°059°vLE 00°05¢e% 00'000'51L$ 5a9iA9g 10} §3B1BYY - JOUID 0000-B62-0001L
%0000  LO'eZe'sd 00'0$ LOg2e'ss xe] Ayedoid jeuosiad aiqiBuel  GGOO-Z0L-06DL
%0000  8€8ZL't0LS 00'0% 8€'82L'v0L$ sgels3 |esy - xe) Auadold [eseuss 0000-10L-0001L
POAIaZDY asjuejeg anuaaay yobpng aweN N0y - 8poD nodoy
% QLA 38Bpng feurd
[esstiag Qo1 (puny
SZOTIEIZ 10 8Y
pund Ag
1'$202A NYA SNJe}g anuaAdy

WY 6Z:65:0) G2OZOL/Z

ALNNOD. VINGVLHSY 'LSHD AMILINID NOINN ITVANVE



CEMETERY TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES
Monday, February 3, 2025

Meeting Called to Order by Powers at 5:31 p.m.

Roll: Powers, Roderick, and Ashba present

Also Present: Katrina Knauff (Fiscal Officer), and Clinton Graf {Sexton)
Corrcetions or additions to the Agenda: None

Motion by Powers to approve Trustee meeting minutes for January 6, 2025
2" by Ashba
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motion by Powers to pay bills by accepting checks issued January 6 to February 3, 2025
2" by Roderick.
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Fiscal Officers Report and Communications:

»  Working on January reconciliation and month end teporting on UAN
* January bank statements for Checking & Money Market provided for review
»  Receipts and deeds sent "
* Deferred Compensation for January complete
* OPERS & Pederal Tax payments for January complete
*  True-up cstimate of wages completed with Bureau of Workers Compensation
+  Wa2sand W3s completed and sent
» Closed Fiscal 'Year 2024 on UAN and electronically submitted to Ohio Auditor. Still
need to place legal advertisement in Gazetie.
+ Completed Hinkle Annual Financial Data Report and electronically submiiied to Ohio
Auditor
Motion by Roderick to adopt Temporary Appropriations in the amount of $157,391.00 for
Fiscal Year 2025.
2nd by Ashbha
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Sexton’s Report:

e lburial (ashes) and 2 lot sales.
Robert Noiris (ashes) Colymbarium SD1 on January 7, 2025

Continued to keep the cemetery roads and the helicopter arca plowed along with picking
up debris. Went to Ilemly ITardware and purchased steel for fabricating a road
drag/maintainer o include finishing and painting. Pick up part for the weed cater and
finished fixing as well. All the equipment that was sold has been picked up and paid for.
Craig has started the electrical work in the building. I have been asked a few times if a
new columbarium is going to purchased.soon. Not sure what to tell residents. Went
through files on burials to make sure everything was documented correctly on who is



buried where. Brightspeed came and worked on the phone lines because the lines were
malfunctioning. Bought some new weather stripping for the main garage door and
installed it. Also sharpened all mower blades and cleaned mower decks. Add a graphite
spray to the bottom of the mower decks to help with cleaning and rust.

0Old / New Business:

Motion by Roderick to change banking institution from Andover Bank to Huntington Bank

2nd by Ashba
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motion by Powers to adjust meeting to the 2° Monday of the month starting April 14, 2025

at 5:30 pm.
2nd by Roderick
Roll: All yea, motion passed

e Village is proposing to place clectrical upgrade contribution on agenda.
Ashba requested Ohio 1D information to set up Amazon business account for tax free
shopping of supplies.

e Plan io discuss columbarium options with Haines Memorials in April and solicit bids
from others for price comparison.

Motion by Powers to adjourn at 6:27 pm

2" by Roderick
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Submitted for reco:/'d Y, s
[ A ( {4

Kstrina KnauLf{, Fiscal Officer John Powers, Board Chair



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 2/28/2025
Posted 3/3/2025 2:15:40 PM

Prior UAN Balance: $66,104.60
Recsipts: + $2,091.91
Payments: - $7,608.88
Adjustments; + $2.00
Current UAN Balance as of 02/28/2025; $60,589.63
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 02/28/2025: $60,589.63
Entered Bank Balances as of 02/28/2025; $63,684.38
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Outstanding Payments: - $3,096.75
Outstanding Adjustments: + $2.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 02/28/2025; $60,589.63

Balances Reconciled

3/3/2025 2:16:22 PM
UAN v2025.1

Joba Vowers

There are no outstanding receipts as of 02/28/2025.

Page 1 of 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 3/3/2025 2:16:22 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2025.1

Reconciled Date 2/28/2025

Posted 3/3/2025 2:15:40 PM

Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Bala_nce Bank Balance Balance Difference

Primary PRIMARY $27,049.04 $21.,489.04 $21,501.04 $2.00
Secondary ManeyMkt $37,305.78 $37,307.50 $37,307.50 $0.00
Secondary STAR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $4.875.84 $4,875.84. $4,875.84 $0.00
Total: $69,230.66 $63,682.38 $63,684.38 $2.00

Page 2 of 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

3/3/2025 2:16:22 PM

Outstanding Payments UAN v2025.1
Reconeiled Date 2/28/2025
Posted 3/3/2025 2:15:40 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date. ‘Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electrenic 272-2024 10/15/2024 OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST $910.88
PRIMARY Electronic 273-2024 10/15/2024 OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST $1,366.32
PRIMARY ‘Warrant 8281 01/06/2025 JOHNWRIGHT $108.02
PRIMARY Warrant 9292 01/06/2025 Clinton Graf $40.00
PRIMARY Warrant 9294 01/22/12025 Haines Mémorials LTD $645.00 *
PRIMARY: Warrant 9299 02/18/2025 Clinten Graf $26.53
$3,096.75

* Asterisked items were outstanding as of this bank recondiliation but have been subseguently voided.

Page 3 of 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

3/3/2025 2:16:22 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2025.1
Reconciled Date 2/28/2025.
Posted 3/3/2025 2:15:40 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor /Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 20:2025 01/29/2025 Village Hardware: Plus $57.84
PRIMARY Electronic 21-2025 02/07/2025 JASON D ASHBA $13.05
PRIMARY Electronic 22-2025 02/07/2025 CLINTCN J GRAF $1,630.54
PRIMARY Electronic 23-2025 02/07/2025 KATRINA L KNAUFF $359.94
PRIMARY Electronic 24-2025 02/07/2025 JOHN R. POWERS: $12.97
PRIMARY Electronic 25-2025 02/07/2025 KAREN M. RODERICK $13.05
PRIMARY Electronic 27-2025 02/04/2025 The llluminating Company $142.78
PRIMARY Electronic 28.2025 0241072025 SUNBRUST ENVIRONMENTAL $75.35
SERVICES, ING
PRIMARY Electronic 30-2025 02/05/2025 Onhije Deferred Compensation $200.00
PRIMARY Electronic 31-2025 02/07/2025 Ohio Deferred Compensation $100.00
PRIMARY Electronic 33-2025 02/16/2025 Ohio Public Employees Retirement $1,139.69
System

PRIMARY Electronic 342025 02/18/2025 :%%PARTMENT OF THE TREASURY / $720.99
PRIMARY Electronic 35.2025 02/06/2025 OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION $5.76
PRIMARY Electronic 36-2025 02/21/2025 CLINTON J GRAF $1,685.43
‘PRIMARY Electronic 38-2025 02/14/2025 Ohio Attorney General $6.40
PRIMARY Electronic 39-2025 02/22/2025 VISA $221.47
PRIMARY Electronic 41-2025 02/25/2025 brightspeed $162.27
PRIMARY Electronic 42:2025 02/27/2025 The llluminating Company $135.57
PRIMARY Electronic 44-2025 02/24/2025 Enbridge Gas Ohio $218.96
PRIMARY Warrant 9298 02/04/2025 Haines Mamotials LTD $645.00
PRIMARY" Warrant 9297 02/04/2025 Clintan Graf $53.13
PRIMARY Warrant 9208 02/04/2025 Katrina Knauff $40.00.

$7.640.19

Page 4 of 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

B/3/2025 2:16:22 PM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2025.1
Réconciled Date 2/28/2025
Posted 3/3/2025 2:15:40 PM
Accolnt Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount

PRIMARY Standard Seq#26 8-2025: 02/04/2025 Sam Hamilton $1,115.00
PRIMARY Standard Seq#62 '9-2026 02/14/2025 Bureau of Worker's Compensation $54.00
PRIMARY ‘Standard 10-2025 02/17/2025 Mcfleming Billman $850.00
PRIMARY Standard Seqgia0 132025 02/25/2025 Bureau of Worker's Compensation $71.00
PRIMARY Interest 11-2025 02/28/2025 PRIMARY $0.19
MoneyMkt Interest 12:2025 02/28/2025 MongyMkt $1.72
$2,001.91

Page 5 of 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

3/3/2025 2:16:22 PM

Outstanding Adjustments UAN v2025.1
Reconciled Date 2/28/2025
Posted 3/3/2025 2:15:40 PM
Account Type ltem # Post Date ‘Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Payment Adj 282025 02/13/2025 SUNBRUST ENVIRONMENTAL $2.00
SERVICES, INC
$2.00

Page6of 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTARULA COUNTY 3/3/2025 2:20:08 PM

Appropriation Status UAN v2025.1
By Fung
As Of 3/24/2025
Fung: General
Paeled Balande: $66,442,20
Naon-Pooled Balance; '$0.00
Total Cash Balance. §56,442.20
Reserved for Reserved for , )
Encumbrance: Encumbrance Final Currant Reserve Unencumbered YTD %
Account Code Account Name 12131 12/31 Adjustment  Appropriatior for Encumbrainice YTD Expenditures Balance Expenditures
1000-410-111-0000 D Salaries - Trusteas $6.78 $540.00 647 $90.31 5450.00 16:517%
1000-410-124-000C D Salary - Towriship Fiscal Officer $335.95 $8,001.00 $321.36 $1,348.01 57,58 16.169%
1000-410-190-0000 O Giher- Salaries 51,490,866 $80,000:00 §1,282.98 $9,173.27 11:257%
1000-410-211-0000 D Ghiic Publiz Employess Retirement System §0:00 $8,000.00 50.00 $1,313.65 16.421%
1000-41G-213-0000. D Medicare $0.00 51,500.00 S147.67 9.845%
1000-410:221-6000  Medical/Hospitalization $0.00. $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-410-230-0000 D Werkers' Compensation 50:00 $1,500,00 §1,140.00 76.000%
1000-410-251-0000  Uriifoiin, Taol and Equipment Reimbursetients. 5108.02 $800.00 $80b.do $108.02 11.896%
1000-410-312:0000  Auditing Services $0.00 $0.00 $0,00 '$0.00 0.000%
1000-418-313-000C  Uniféimr Aéolntirig Network:Fees $0.00 $1,500.00 %1,500.00 $p,00 0,000%
1000-410-314-0000 D Tax Collection .momm $0,00 $1.500.00 $1:500.00 $0,00 0.000%
1000-410-322-0098  Garbagé 4Ad Trash Removal $71.76 $1:200.00 $1,126,65 §145.11 11.410%
1000-410-323-0000  Repairs and Maintenance. $1,114,94 $4,000.00 25.77 §1,289,17 25.204%
1000-410-330:0000  Travel and Meiting Expense’ 50.00 §800.00 $760.34 §59.66 4.958%
1000-410:341-0000  Telephone $112.80 $2,000.00 §1.837.73 5274.87 13.011%
Postage: $000 $250.00 $250,00: 50.00 0,000%
1000-410-345-0000 A ng 58,00 $200,00 $179,37 $20.63 10.315%
1000-440-351-0000  Elegtricity 0,00 $2.000.00 $1,721.65 $278.35 13.918%
1000-410-352-0000  Water and Sewage $38.91 5800 00 5760.05 $76.86 9.184%
1000-410-353-0000  Nafural Gas $336.83 $2,000;00 $1,781.0¢ §555.79. 28.784%
1000-470-360-0000  Coiftrasted Services: §1,580.44 $15,000.00 515,130.07 $4,450.37 8:747%
1000-410-380-0000  Insurance.and Bondirig: $0.60 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-410-390-0000  Ofhiér - Purchased Seé $0,00 $500.00 $0.00 0:000%.
1000-410-410-0000  Office Supplies $0,00 $600.00 $600;00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-410-420-0000  ©Opérafing Supplies $0.06 $6,000.00 §6,000.00 50.00 0.000%
1000-410-430:0000  Small Tools-and Minor Equipment $0.00 $4,200.00 §1,200.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-410-490-0000.  Other - Supplies and Materials §0.00 $500.00 $600.00. $0.00 0:090%
1000-410-500-0000  Other $0.00 $500.00 $420.60 580.00 16,000%
1000-760-710-0000.  LaHd $6.00 §41,000/00 $1,000.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-760-720-0000  Buildings 50.00 54,00000 $1,000.00 §0.00: 0.000%
1000-780-730:0000  Ifihpfovément of Siles 50.00 $8,000,00 £8,000.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-760-740:0000  Machinery, Equipment and Furniture 50.800 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 0.000%
1000-990-990-0000 [ Otker - Gther Findncing Uses $0:00 50:00 50,00 50.00 0,000%
General Fund Tetal: $5,194:89 $157,38100 $56,513.48 517,631.74 386,540.67 10.783%

Fund: Redmond Privatd - Purpese Trust

Report reflects selactad informafion. Page 1 of 2



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 3/3/2025 2:20:09 PM

Appropriation Status UAN v2025.1
By Fund
As Of 3/24/2025
Pooled Balance: §4,771.80
Neon-Pooled Balance: 50.00
Total Cash Balance: $4,771.80
Reserved for
Encumbrance ~ Final Carrent Reserve Unencumberad YD %
Account Code Account Narhe 12/31 Adjustment  Appropriation far En brarice . YTD Expenditures: Balance Expenditures
9751-789-430-0000:  Cther - Supplies and Materials $0.00 $4,771.60 $50.00 §0.00 4 0.000%
Redmand Private - Pufpbse Trust-Fund Total: $0.0C $4.771.80 $50.00 $0:00 0.000%
Reporl Total: §5,194:89 $0.00 $162,162.80 $58,583.48 '$17,531.74 $91,262.47 10,476%

Report reflects selected information. Page 2 of 2



L 1o | ebeg

%ZO0'S  ¥50S0'LYLS 68'92h 28 BT LIP'SYLS ‘jei0) poday

%0000 00'L$ 00'0% 00'Ls !|eo [-qns |:G/6 pund

%0000 001% 0008 0o'LS 188Ul 0000-104-1616
paAilaoay asue|eg anuaAay 19bpng JWeEYN JUN0IIY apoy junooay

% alA 3eBpng leuly ,
Isnuy asodind - 81BAld PUOWPSY LG/6 :pun4

%Z00'G Y560 LPLS 59'921' 14 6E'9LP'BFLS “12101-gnS 000k pund

%0000 00°0% 0008 00'0% sa01nog Bupueurd Jayio - 940 00A0-666-0001
%08Z 682 08'268L$- 08'268'2$ 00°000'L$ Bunesedg:UoN SnosUB|SISI - JOYO  0000-268-0601
%EEF'QL  00°00L'0LS 00°00¢' 1§ 00°000'¢L$ sjo7] Arejawad Jo BIES  DO00-#08-0001
%00Z'9L  G6°0Z$ SO'FS 00°6Z% S99 00O0-LOL-000L
%000°€L 0070483 o00gL$ 00°000'1$ sead4 0000-202-0004
%00S'€EL  00°059'S% 00°05€'1$ 00°000'01$ {SNOILYANNOS}sea1nies Jop sefieyd - RYIO  000L-662-0001
%.99°LL  00°09Z'¢LS$ 00°0S4' LS 00°000'5L8 seoIRg Joj sabieyd - OUI0  DON0-662-0004
%0000  l0'eze'es 0008 10°e2e’ss xe ] Auadold [euosied sjaiBuel 0000-20L-0001
%0000 8E°8ZL'40LS 00'0% 86'821'v0L$. 8jelsy [B9y - xe | Auadaid [BsoULS) (GOGO-LOL-000L
panjaasy aouEejeg SNUBIASY 1ebpng guwieN junoday AP0y IUNOIIY

% QLA 18Bpng jeuid
|BISUSD) 000} pundg
SE0EIvZIE JO s
pund Ag
L'5Z02A NN SNIBIS SNUIAJY

Wd 1.e:02-Z §20z/cre

ALNNOD VINGYLHSY ‘LSIAQ AMILINID NCINN FIVANYO



CEMETERY TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES
Monday, March 3, 2025

Meeting Called to Order by Powers at 5:30 p.m.

Roll: Powers, Roderick, and Ashba present

Also Present: Katrina Knauff, Clinton Graf; and Laurie Haines
Corrections or additions to the Minutes; None

Motion by Powers to approve Trustee meeting minutes for February 3, 2025
2" by Ashba
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motion by Ashba to pay bills by accepting checks issued February 3 to March 3, 2025
2" by Roderick
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motion by Powers approve 2 hours of overtime for Clinton Graf on February 15, 2025 and
2 hours of overtime on March 1, 2025

2nd by Ashba

Roll: All'yea, motion passed

Fiscal Officers Report and Communications:

* Completed February reconciliation and month end reporting on UAN

»  February bank statements for Checking and Money Market provided for review
* February Payment and Receipt Register-to date provided for review

* Receipts and deeds sent

* Deferred Compensation for February complete

‘OPERS paid for February

» Federal Tax paid for February

= Appropriation & Revenue Status for the year to date provided for review

2024 year-end financial report notice placed in Gazette

*  Sexton’s Report:

* 3 burials (2 full & 1 cremains) and 1 lot sale.
Rosemary Herman, Section 19 Lot 356 on February 5,.2025 (Full)
James Hanson, Section 12 Lot 35 on February 15, 2025 (Fall)
Joyce McClinton, Section 12 Lot 47 on March 1, 2025 (Ashes)
Gary & Linda Kohlemaine purchased Section 19 Lot 469

Kept the cemetery and helicopter plowed. Decided to build another work bénch for the
main shop area and get rid of the old bench in the other bay to reorganize tools better.
Bought a new ceiling fan for the office and did some touch up painting. Craig the
clectrician is still updating the electrical. The refrigerator stopped working, so it was
scrapped. Purchased a new smaller fridge. Cleaned the shop and mini excavator. Had



some nice days and went out to pick up branches and litter along the road. Used the new
road drag on a few of the main roads and it works great. Have been updating the index
cards onto the computer for sections 1 through 7.

0ld / New Business:

e Mike McWhorter was informed 4 burials could occur within one Lot with the purchase of
Jot for his mother, Lola Glover. Was correctly informed that only one Full burial and one
Cremains are permitted per lot. McWhorter is not a village or township resident. Trustees
voted to allow McWhorter to purchase another lot for $500 next to his mother and waive
the deed fee due to the miscommunication of the correct number of burials per lot.

« Provide Sexton with prior years Rules & Regulations for revision and printing. Sexton
will provide Rules & Regulations upon Lot purchase to mitigate future
‘miscommunications.

s Discussed three different Columbarium options and pricing with Laurie Haines from
Haines Memorials in April and solicit bids from others for price comparison.

Motion by Powers to adjourn at 6:35 pm

2 hy Roderick
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Submitted for record by, 7
W%M"
John Powers, Board Chair

trina Knauft, Fiscal Officer



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 3/31/2025
Posted 4/12/2025 2:52:27 PM

Prior UAN Balance: $60,589.63
Receipts: + $5,427.59
Payments: - $7,027.53
Adjustments: + -$585.00
Current UAN Balance as of 03/31/2025: $58,404.69
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 03/31/2025: $58,404.69
Entered Bank Balances as of 03/31/2025: $61,019.89
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Outstanding Payments: - $2,617.20
Qutstanding Adjustments: + $2.00
Other Adjusting Factors: * $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 03/31/2025: $58,404.69

Balances Reconciled

Signatures

/

» As\nba

There are no outstanding receipts as of 03/31/2025.

4/12/2025 2:53:44 PM
UAN v2025.1

Page 1 of 7



QAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 41122025 2:53:44 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2025.1
Reconciled Date 3/31/2025
Posted 4/12/2025 2:52:27 PM
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference
Primary PRIMARY $21,501.04 '$18,834.29 $18,834,.29 $0.00-
Secondary. MoneyMkt $37,307.50 $37,309.40 $37,309.40 $0.00
Secondary STAR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $4,875.84 $4,876.20 $4,876.20 $0.00
Total: $63,684.38 $61,019.89 $61.019.69 $0.00

Page 2 of 7



OAKDALE UNION. CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABLILA COUNTY

4/12/2025 2:53:44 PM

Outstanding Payments UAN v2025.1
Reconciled Date 3/31/2025
Posted 4/12/2025.2:52:27 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 272:2024 10/15/2024 OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST $910.88
PRIMARY Electronic 273-2024 10/15/2024 OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST $1,366.32
PRIMARY Warrant 9292 01/06/2025 Clinton Graf $40.00
PRIMARY Warrant ” 9302 03/24/2025 SEDGWICK $300.00
$2,617.20

Page 3of 7



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

4/12/2025 2:53:44 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2025.1
Reconciled Date 3/31/2025
Posted 4/12/2025 2:52:27 PM
Accaun‘t___ Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 40-2025 03/03/2025 Gazette Newspapers $20.63
PRIMARY Electronic 45-2025 03/07/2025 JASON D ASHBA $13.05
PRIMARY Electronic 46-2025 03/07/2025 CLINTON J GRAF $1685.43:
PRIMARY Electronic 47-2025 03/07/12025 KATRINA L KNAUFF $359.94
PRIMARY Electronic 48-2025 03/07/2025 JOHN R. POWERS $12.97
PRIMARY Electronic 49-2025 03/07/2025 KAREN M. RODERICK $13.05
PRIMARY Eleetronic 51-2025 03/10/2025 SUNBRUST ENVIRONMENTAL $75.35
SERVICES, INC
PRIMARY Electronic '52-2025 03/21/2025 CLINTON J GRAF $1,575.64
PRIMARY Electronic 54-2025 03/23/2025 VISA $908.04
PRIMARY Electronic 55-2025 08/03/2025 Agqua Ohio $38.96
PRIMARY Electranic 56-2025 03/25/2025 Enbridge Gas Chio $194.63
PRIMARY Electronic 57-2025 03/23/2025 Ohip Deferred Compensation $100.00
PRIMARY Electronic 58-2025 03/23/2025 OGhio Deferred Compensation $100.00
PRIMARY Electronic 59-2025 03/23/2025 Chio Deferred Campensation $100.00
PRIMARY Eledtronic 60-2025 03/23/2025 Ohio Public Employees Retirement $1,164.07
System

PRIMARY Electronic 61-2025 03/23/2025 %%PARTMENT OF THE TREASURY / $736.14
PRIMARY Electronic 77-2025 03/25/2025 Enbridge Gas Chio $194.63
PRIMARY Warrant 9291 01/06/2025 JOHNWRIGHT $108.02
PRIMARY Warrant 9209 02/18/2025 Clinton Graf $26.53
PRIMARY Warrant 9300 03/03/2025 Clinton Graf $40.00
PRIMARY Wartant 9301 03/03/2025 Katrina Knauff $40.00

$7,507.08

Page 4 of 7



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 4/12/2025 2:53:44 PM
Cleared Receipts UAN v2025.1
Reconciled Date 3/31/2025-
Posted 4/12/2025 2:52:27 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date. Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 14-2025 03/03/2025 Gary & Linda Kolehmainen $1,650.00
PRIMARY Standard Seqit122 15-2025 03/03/2025. FLEMING BILLMAN FUNERAL $400.00
DIRECTORS LLC
PRIMARY Standard Seq#122 23-2025 03/03/2025 Jefferson Recycling $5.00
PRIMARY Standard 16-2025 03/20/2025 Michael McWhorter $500.00
PRIMARY Standard Seg#11 17-2025 03/20/2025 Ohio.Attorney General $6.40
PRIMARY Standard Sed#1 18-2025 03/20/2025 Village of Jefferson $2,013.75
PRIMARY Standard Seq#36 18-2025 03/25/2025 Czup Funeral Services $850.00
PRIMARY Interest 22-2025 03/31/2025 PRIMARY’ 3018
MoneyMkt: Interest 20-2025 03/31/2025 MoneyMkt. $1.90
SAVINGS Interest 21-2025 03/31/2025 SAVINGS $0.36
$5,427.59

Page 50f 7



‘OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 411212025 2:53:44 PM
Outstanding Adjustments UAN v2025.1
Reconciled Date.3/31/2025
Posted 4/12/2025 2:52:27 PM

Account. Type ltem-# Post Date Source ar Payee Amount
PRIMARY Payment Ad] 282025 02/13/2025 SUNBRUST ENVIRONMENTAL $2.00
SERVICES, INC
$2.00

Page6of 7



OAKDALE UNION €EMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA GOUNTY 4/12/2025 2:53:44 PM
Cleared Adjustments UAN v2025.1
Reconciled Date 3/31/2025
Posted 4/12/2025 2:52:27 PM
Account Type Item # Post Date Source or Payee Amaunt
PRIMARY Receipt Adj 14-2026 03/03/2025 Gary & Linda Kolehmainen -$585.00
-$585.00

Page 7 of 7



1o | ebed

%016  DO'Z9B'VELS 'BE'GLG'ELS BE LLY'VIS [ejo] Hodey

%0009E  #9°0% 9£°08 00'Ls ‘B10L-9NS LG/6 pund

%000'9¢  $9°0% 2£°0% 00'L$ s8] 0000-LQL-1G46
PaAIRIYY apuefeg anuayay 186png SWEN UN0IDY 3p01 JUNosdY

% LA yabpng leuld
Isnu} esoding - 9jeAld puowpaY LG26 (pung

%e0L'B8 98 LO6'PELS £0'GLS'ELS 6S°9LP'8PLY JeleL=qng poQlL pun4

%0000  00°0% oo0s 00°0% sIvINug Buouglly Jeyio -1auiQ  0000-666-0001
%068 v6F 06 8p5'tE- 08'8¢6'v$ 00°000°1$ Bunesado-uoN snosuejeasiy - JAYIO 0000-268-000.
%0042 00°004'8% 00°00¢'e$ 00'000'2L$ sj07 Arepewia)) Jo §ies. 0000-#08-0001,
%0287 28'8L$ £L'es 00°s2$ 1sad8lu)  0000-402-0001
%000°92  00°'0V.S 00'092$ 00°000° 1% S99 0000-Z05-0001
%00§°€L  0D0G69'8% 00'05¢"1LS 00'000'0L% {SNOILYANNO}saoimias Joj sebieyg - JsYI0  000L-662-0001
%EEEFT  OO0SELLS 00'069'e$ 0000061 $901Jes Jof 53BIBYD - ISUIO  0000-662-0001
%0000 Logze'ss 00°0% LO'€2e'ss xe| Auadoig jguosied sjqibue), 0god-zbl-0001.
%000°0  8e'8ZL'b0LS 00'0$ 8E°8ZL'R0LS e)s3 (edy - xe | Ausdoid [essusD 0000-L0L-000)
pahla0ay asuejeg BRUSAY yabpng SWEN JNoday Apon NGy

% alA jabpng reury4
|esBULBS 00O ..n.r_:n_
G202rLiv 4O SV
pung g
L 'G20ZA NN Snjejg snusAsy
Nd 8Z:€G:3 SZ0Z/ZLIY ALNNOD YIN8Y.LHSY 'LSIA AMILINID NOINN TTVaNVO



240 | abed ‘uojewiejul PaiaRles sadyal todey

1SFuUL 3sodind - §i8alid puolupay  pung

%\VE624°8) 08'159'e.8 62°¢55°0E8 09'LBE'S5E QolLesisgLs B8 ¥E'ES \[B3T), pung _Emcnu
%0000 0008 00°08 co'o§ 00708 0008 sesr) BupreuldagiD - 18U A H068:086-068-0001
%E£69'82 00°0% 08°'0988 0B°000°eS: 00708 aimjuing pue ualidinb3 ‘USUISEIN  GOAD-0YZL-092:000)
%0000 aos 0008 00°000'88: $2US-J0'jueuiaAIdiY]  00B0-0§£-082-0001
%0000 00’08 00°08 00'000'L8 sBUPIRg  00QD-0Z,
%000°0 00°0% 0008 00:000'4% pUBT  0G00-D1.L-082-000k
%0001 ooes 00088 00°005% 6Yj0  0000-008-044-0001.
%0000 0008 00005$ SiBUSIBIN Py saddng - 8ULG  0000-08%-0k¥:0001
%000 0 00°0$ 00°00Z'kS Jusiudinb3 Joul pue SiGaL [BLUS  QUOQ-DEw-QLP-0001
%289°Z 0070948 00 000'e8 seiddng BuesedQ  0000-0Z¢-014-00G1
%8670 6628 00°0098% salIddng 200 0000-04¥-0 k¥-000L
%000°0 00°08 00°005$ ‘S90ag paseyoing - I8YI0.  0000-068-0 48001
%0000 0008 00°005'eS Buipuog pusiesuesnisu) 00-0
%LPLS 28705718 00°000'548 RNt sevjlag paldeiueD
WEYYOY S0'Sves 8°165'L8 00°000'2$ £g'oEes  SeDRMiEN  0000-§56-0bp-000L
%4298 685518 20'489% 080088 18968 sbemes pUE.ISIEM  0008-Z5€:01 #0001
Wy LL0Z BYEQYS Z5965°LS 00°000'Z% 60’08 AYOMGRZ  0D00-LSE-0LE-D00L.
%3LE04 £9°028 EBLLE 00°0028 00'0% Buspranpy  DBOO-EE-0LE-000L,
%000°0 0g'0s. 000s2s 00:052$ 00°0§ abeisog  DOCO-ZPE-0L-000L
%LLOEL 18'VL28 B2 L£8'1% 0000028 0008 09ELLE sunydell.  0000-LRE-0LF-a00L
9%B6'Y 99'8e% 09248 00°'008$ 0008 0008 Ssuadxz Gunadiy pue [EABLL  0GO0-0EE-0LF-0001
%8C1 92 Lp'ogs’Ls €5°6L2E% 00'000'%$: 0008 PEFLL' LS SoueuSIEy pue siiedsy  BO0O-SZE:0LE-000F
RPA% 44 L8 LTS S6EL6S 00°002'1s 000§ lefalayysels pue offiediey  0000-22¢-DEv-000L
%000°0 00°0% 00°005'LS 00°008'18 o0'as 5894 Uooallon X2L @ 0000-FLE-014-000)
2000°L1 00°55ES 00'8¥2' Ly 00°00S'1$ 0008 sead jiemaN Bununogoy WIGIUN  0000-ELETDEY-000L
%0000, 0008 0o:ng 000 00°08 : saojAag BUMRNY  QDAOAZLE-04P-000L
%968° L1 20°80L8 80°008% 00°008S Q008 208018 siuswasNqIay WaWdinh3 pue' oL ‘WioHUN  0B00-LSZ-G1 0001
°400Q°98 Q0'0pE'LS [Helil 00008 1S oo'0s 0gas UORESUSdWOT SIBHOM O 00000820 L4-000k
%0000 oo'os 40’08 00'0% nocdg co'o$ uolez|epdsoHeAPIA.  0OGO~E
%ETE'6) 5L 10218 S2'86Z% res 50'pOS"LS" opos coos 21B2PON ] 0000-E1Z-01 #0001
%Obe 9 £2'L08'SS 0008 00°0p0'8s o0oos: 00’08 wgjsAgaluaey seakoldws oland DA 6OG0-HZ-0Lv-Da0L
%8L¥'02Z ZLE09'v9S 9R:RES'OLS 85 B¥ZS 00°000'08% 00°0$ 99°06%' 18 selfeleg -JaUl0'Q 00O0:054-0LF-000L.
%8Ee2e g1:beE'ss 2096928 L9088 00'L00'88 0008 555868 J221C) (29314 M) - Aejes-a [
%5L0°€E 000988 59°08E$ £6'68 00'0bsS 00°08: 8L'es se8jen| - SaueEsd 0000-kE k-0L4-0001
seinyipuedxgy [Jurjeg sainjipuadx3. QLA 99UBIQWRIUZ-A0} uoneudoaddy jueunsnipy Le/z) 1e1ZL SWEN Jundaay apas Junoosoy
% QLA padagunauaun anI8saY JUAINY 1euly eouRIqNIUZ souelquInouy i
10§ paaiasay 1) pariasay

£8'605'6%3 AouBleg yseD (ee )

0008 ‘agtiefeg pPojo0d-UON

£8'605'618 ‘soue(eg pajdod

_Eucmﬂ ‘pung
SZoevLiY O SY
pun4 Ag

162027 NYN smelg uoneudoiddy

Nd 0l'esg Gedereliv ALNNOD VINGYLHSY *1SIG AHILINTD NOINN IIVANYO



Zioz abed

“UoeLiojy; PRIOSISS $108ia1 Ladsy

%952 81 09'628'L88 62:255'088 02'15p's6%: 08 2912948 co'of 68'p61'58 ‘Jelo L woday
%000'0 08'LZL¥S 0008 00°088 08’ L2 bE oo‘es 00°0S ‘1MoL pun4 1nLL asoding - S1BALC PUCWPEY .
%000'0 08’ 12L'vs 0008 00°05%: 02°LLL'YS: 00'0% 00°08 sjeuaiepy pue soiddng - JsYlg  0D0O0-0BF-68L-L526
salnjpuadx3y asuejeg sainypuedxg QLA- IJULIQUNIUT SO} uagendoiddy uewisnipy LSfZL LEIZL Fwey NIy 2P0 unosoY
Sh OLA pasaduunouaun BAIBSIY UBLINY [EUE soueiqUIN3Ug @duelquinaug
’ 10} pansasay 10} pasiesey
9LZLLYS ‘2ouejeg Ysed (1oL
go'os ‘@oueied. PR[O0d-UON
QLZLLYS ‘@ougled pelodd
SCOZM LIt 40 s¥
pund Ag
1°6202A NV snjelg uoljelddolddy
Nd 01:€G'2 G2aT/eL Y

ALNMNOD YINGVLHSY ‘1810 AMILINID NOINN TTYIIVO



Clerk Treasurer

e ——— —
From: Karen Roderick

Sent: Friday, April 18, 2025 12:49 PM

To: Clerk Treasurer

Subject: Rec Committee Meeting

Patty,

| apologize for the delay on this, we had a death in the family, and | lost track of time. | couldn't get the
sign in sheet or agenda to attach | will get it to you as soon as | can.
Karen

Rec Committee met on Wednesday April 16"20%

Meeting called to order at 12:05pm
Attendance is attached with the sign in sheet.

Roni is researching software that the Recreation Department could utilize for paperless billing, automatic payments for classes, rentals, memberships. This program called

RECDESK would coincide with the software in place now.
Also discussed were the changes to fees for memberships and rental deposits. Which would include putting deposit down to reserve the pickle ball courts.

Looking for new ideas to utilize Senior bus, discussed planning more trips, transportation to and from senior enter events, back up employee to get training to drive bus. Looking

into options for monthly entertainment at the senior center.

The Recreation Committee is making a recommendation to change our fee schedule starting July 1st 2025.
Motion made by Chair Karen Roderick
Second: Vice Chair Pasquale Martuccio

Allin favor, motion passed.



Recreation Committee Meeting April 2025

.’ Bilting for recurring classes Karate, Dance, and weight room
o Paperless billing thru utility system (VIP). Has a set ub fee $8-12K and annual
cost $1-3K
o Must be on automatic payments
= Checking ACH -no fee
= Invoice Cloud - automatic has a fee
* 14 day notice for cancellation
o Option B~-research RECDESK program no set up fee and annual $4K
= |twill integrate with Invoice Cloud which can be then transferred into
VIP.
= Has ability for online calendar
= Online class registration & room rental.

e Weight Room Fees and Access Cards
o Students (under 16) with parent only
o 16- 18 pay regular rate and no access card
o Revise fee structure.

e Parks and Gazebo deposit to become a non-refundable fee OR
Deposit and a rental fee.

¢ Senior Center growth options.
Van usage needs to increase.
Monthly luncheons with entertainment at Giddings Hall.



LEC TTC 1 9ERT ke /(DS

St C H 1 ACC HY R

CHretS  Mpktss

L QIR IT -
\CClY_{Y\ 2o ik
’_J
-
~
-




Memo

To: Mayor Chiacchiero Members of Council
CF: Fire Chief Lachey

From: Steven S. Murphy, Village Administrator
Subject: Administrator's Report

Date: May §, 2025

Village Administrator's report for the period ending May 4th, 2025.

Projects update:
Project Status Vendor Grant/Loan Total Cost

ACTIVE PROJECTS Project #
Submitted to DOD/EPA
Resubmitting to OPWC Engineering grant

WWTP E() Basin OPWC - R37 —R37 CT Consulting $90,000 $1,250,000

WWTP Clarifier $207,500 Grant

Improvement Phase 1 OPWC - R38 Contract pending CT Consulting $50,000 Loan $615,000
Submitted to DOD/EPA

WWTP Clarifier Resubmitting to OPWC

Improvement Phase 2 QOPWC-R39 —R39 CT Consulting $369,000
Submitted to DOD/EPA

WWTP Clarifier Resubmitting to OPWC

Improvement Phase 3 OPWC-R40 - R40 CT Consulting $389,000

In the Village

Last Reading- The Village Spring Cleanup Day will take place on May 10th, coinciding with
the County Tire Take-Back Day. Please remember that any furniture made of fabric or leather

must be wrapped in plastic for pickup. Items should not be placed out before Wednesday, May
7th, and must be set out no later than Friday night.

Collection crews will make only one pass, and any missed items will not be picked up.
Additionally, batteries, oil, and paint that have not fully dried will not be accepted. As the date
approaches, we will post a complete list of prohibited items. In addition, I have sent a personal
letter to numerous property owners to remind them to take advantage of the Clean-Up Day to
avoid any zoning violation proceedings.

Street Dept.

We have compiled a list of streets to be paved for 2025. This list will be finalized this week, and
the process will start to get these scheduled. In addition, a list of sidewalks to be replaced has
also been made. This list will include the drop-off area paving at the new Imagination Park. I am
currently waiting for a quote from French’s Concrete.

In addition, two parking spots in the Chestnut St./Jefferson St. downtown will be changed to one
passenger vehicle and the other to a larger special needs/wheelchair van parking area. These will
be designated handicapped parking spaces and marked appropriately.




-~ =Y S

-

S -

Propazaly 1 iurss ez gpapdiis saposentalamze s s HOT soreey st
*Designated Handicap parking highlighted in blue
Zoning:
Permits issued since the last council meeting:

Accessory Building =2
Fence =1

Total permits 2025 = 13

Recreation Department:

The Giddings Park playground is open, and the basketball and pickleball courts are open and
available. Please call the Recreation Department to schedule court times and reserve nets for
pickleball. The Street Department will soon be placing the old basketball hoops in West Park for
a new court for the kids in that neighborhood.

Alterations have been made to pickleball/basketball courts to allow for a new fencing line to
expand the play area.

Just a reminder: T-ball will run from May 27th through June 27th at $45 per child, and soccer
will take place from July 8th through August 7th, also at $45 per child. We are looking for
volunteer coaches and team partners for both sports

New flooring, painting, and upgrades are in the final stages at the Recreation Center. If you have
not been through, please due so and check out the updates. Once work is completed, I would like
to host an open house, inviting the public with food and activities. In addition, with the new
upgrades and remodeling, discussions on rental rate increases are being reviewed.



Wastewater Treatment Plant:

Replacing the rotating assembly in raw pump #2, Main Pump Station (both pumps have been
rebuilt. The Woodside pump station, getting quotes to install two rebuilt pumps, motors, and
valves. Ultraviolet lights have been installed for summer disinfection (usually runs from May 1%-

October 31%)

Police:
Still accepting applications
Other notes:

I have personally met all department heads and employees. We discussed expectations and
standards and reviewed village policies. I look forward to working with everyone.



Period Number: 9
Payroll Period: 2025/05/02 BIWEEKLY 05/02/2025

Village Of Jefferson
Net Allocation Report

Check Date: 05/02/2025
Period Dates: 04/14/2025 to 04/27/2025

Check Number Job Number  Employee Name Net Allocation Gross Net
Direct Deposit (ACH file)

0000006870 ADMFO030 GUERINI, RONI S, Direct Deposit [***134) $1,247.42 $910.84
0000006871 ADMF030 GUERINI, RONI S. Direct Deposit [**832] $513.57 $375.00
0000006872 ADMF030 GUERINI, RONI S. Direct Deposit [**815] $479.33 $350.00
0000006873 ADMF090 MURPHY, STEVEN S. Direct Deposit [**918] $1,634.62 $1,499.46
0000006874 CLEFO010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [**218] $99.31 $50.00
0000006875 CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [***372] $1,191.64 $600.00
0000006876 CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [***001] $1,016.90 $512.02
0000006877 CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [**699] $49.65 $25.00
0000006878 CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [***001] $99.30 $50.00
0000006879 ACTF080 BERKOWITZ, AMANDA L. Direct Deposit [**+193} $1,808.80 $1,462.92
0000006880 POLF970 ABBOTT, MARIA ELENA Direct Deposit [**082] $1,675.39 $1,326.93
0000006881 POLF970 ABBOTT, MARIA ELENA Direct Deposit [***001] $3157 $25.00
0000006882 POLF920 DYE, WILLIAM DAVID Direct Deposit [**950] $2,379.81 $1,887.95
0000006883 POLF360 LACHEY, GREGORY F. Direct Deposit [**638] $2,155.71 $1,631.69
0000006884 POLF360 LACHEY, GREGORY F. Direct Deposit [**209] $594.52 $450.00
0000006885 00100 MACKENSEN, CHRISTOPHER  Direct Deposit [***940] $4,880.00 $3,918.57

wW.

0000006886 POLF060 NELSON, GARY W. Direct Depasit [**118] $2,390.75 $1,872.53
0000006887 00103 SCHOR, JOSEPH GENE Direct Deposit [***543] $2,412.96 $1,942.55
0000006888 RECF610 MESSENGER-DEAN, JAMIE L.  Direct Deposit [***771] $1,745.72 $1,369.52
0000006889 RECP460 ATKINS, MICHELLE E. Direct Deposit [**891] $927.99 $855.27
0000006890 RECP640 BOOMHOWER, RICKY L. Direct Deposit [***207] $616.40 $510.48
0000006891 RECPT590 DICKSON, LISA REAANNE Direct Deposit [***486] $794.70 $738.94
0000006892 RECP600 SARDELLA, KAREN ELIZABETH Direct Deposit [**153] $416.32 $380.52
0000006893 RECP580 WIDGER, KIMBERLY ANN Direct Deposit [***838] $366.00 $327.50
0000006894 STRF320 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. Direct Deposit [***654] $2,186.90 $1,661.37
0000006895 STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. Direct Deposit [**247] $1,964.80 $1,578.34
0000006896 STRF3501 DEAN, RICHARD LEE Direct Deposit [***005] $1,848.00 $1,454.34
0000006897 STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. Direct Deposit [***457] $2,442.99 $1,962.29
0000006898 STRF240 NORRIS, JON W. Direct Deposit [***294] $1,848.00 $1,446.19
0000006899 STRF310 WATERS, ZACHARY MICHAEL  Direct Deposit [**543] $341.16 $250.00
0000006900 STRF310 WATERS, ZACHARY MICHAEL Direct Deposit [***802] $341.16 $250.00
0000006901 STRF310 WATERS, ZACHARY MICHAEL Direct Deposit [**169] $1,165.68 $854.20
0000006902 WASF140 ARTMAN, JOSHUA JAMES Direct Deposit [**902] $2,142.00 $1,768.45
0000006903 WASF010 LICATE, GARY H. Direct Deposit [**280] $363.23 $300.00
0000006904 WASF010 LICATE, GARY H. Direct Deposit [**746] $2,385.25 $1,970.04
0000006905 WASP096 MAYLISH, TYLER J. Direct Deposit [**209] $2,296.07 $1,735.93
0000006906 WASP096 MAYLISH, TYLER J. Direct Deposit [***751] $330.67 $250.00
Direct Deposit (ACH file) Total: $49,193.38 $38,553.84
Grand Total: $49,193.38 $38,553.84

4/29/2025 2:22 PM Page 10f1 V.6.401



Village Of Jefferson

Special Pay Analysis

Payroll Period: 2025/05/02 BIWEEKLY 05/02/2025

Emp Number Name Pay Code Hours Amount
WASF140 ARTMAN, JOSHUA JAMES O- OVERTIME 4 $151.20
STRF300 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. O- OVERTIME $6.63
STRF300 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. O- OVERTIME $11.05
STRF300 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. O- OVERTIME $4.42
STRF300 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. L- LONGEVITY $100.00
STRF300 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. L- LONGEVITY $40.00
STRF300 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. L- LONGEVITY $60.00
POLF920 DYE, WILLIAM DAVID HOLIDAY WORKED 2 $79.77

OVERTIME
POLF920 DYE, WILLIAM DAVID O- OVERTIME 3 $119.66
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D, O- OVERTIME 1 $54.70
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. O- OVERTIME 1 $32.81
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. O- OVERTIME 1 $21.88
POLF360 LACHEY, GREGORY F. O- OVERTIME 12 $501.79
WASF010 LICATE, GARY H. O- OVERTIME 1 $40.32
WASF096 MAYLISH, TYLER J. O- OVERTIME 9 $376.74
RECF610 MESSENGER-DEAN, JAMIE L. O- OVERTIME $6.52
POLF060 NELSON, GARY W. O- OVERTIME 6 $219.37
POLF890 SCHOR, JOSEPH GENE HOLIDAY WORKED 2 $82.26

OVERTIME
Grand Total: 42 $1,909.12
4/30/2025 3:08 PM Page 1 of 1 V.34



To:Mayor Chiacchiero, Members of Council, Administrator Murphy

From: Patricia A Fisher, Clerk/Treasurer

Month End Financial Summary for : March 2024

March 2025

Month- End Total Fund Balance after Outstanding Encumbrances

Unexpended Balance 4,269,614.62  4,269,614.62
Lottery (31,65200)  (31,852.00)
Ending Ba_ilance 4,237,962.62 4,237,962.62
| Overall Fund Balances 0.00 0.0% Without Lottery |
Income Tax Collections
660,194.27 638,445.55
660,194.27 638,445.55
[ Tax Comparison YTD (21,748.72) -3.4% Down |
WasteWater Fees
509 63,924.96 113,493.56
520 214,123.03 173,866.44
Capital surcharge 21,151.12 21,505.40
299,199.11 308,865.40
| Sewer Comparison Y1D 9,666.29 3.1% Up |
Recreation Center
204 4750519 5505349
Levy 32,873.16 0.00
Transfer 0.00 0.00
[ Recreation Comparison Y1D 7,548.30 13.7% Up |
Senior Center
205 6,139.79 3,905.80
Transfer 0.00 0.00
| Senior Comparison YTD (2,233.99) -57.2% Down |




_'dhmu Addy

00°0%

00°0%

00'0%

00°0%

00'0%

00°0%

00°0$

00°0%

8L'9L0LTL'YS

00°005$

00°000°05$

00°005$

OL'vEY'6ES'ES

vives

0.'9.6'sY$

Y5'v26'680'LS

81'910'12L'vs  (9L0LZ'9ES)
00'005% 00°0%
00'000°05$ 000%
00°00S$ 000%
orvev'ees'es  (9L01Z'9€$)
vrivLs 00'0%
0.918'sk$ 00'0%
rS'¥26'680°1S 000§

SE£0£0'€9L'YS

00°005%

00°000°05%

00°005%

I62L'9L5's$

000%

0L'9L6'SP$

¥5y26'680°1$

szozNEle

STOT/LE/E

STOZ/LE/E

S20Z/LE/E

520Z/1E/E

S20Z/LE/E

STOZ/LE/E

szoZN/E

S20Z/L/E

§202Z/1/¢

seoz/U/e

s20e/L/E

szoe/i/e

s2oz/i/e

.o~ e

HOUYIN ONYH
NO HSYD §202

HOUYIN JINVE
YIACANY -0 s202

HOUVIN 3D1LSNT 40
FONVHIHIUNS §202

HOYVYIN
LNNODDY DONIIDIHD
TYHINID 202

HOYYIN
ANNODJOV ONINIIHD
TIOYAVd S202

HOUVYIN
ANVE NOLONILNNH
SANNd JIN8Nd §202

HOUYIN
OIHO YYLS $202

geoe

GNVYH
NGO HSVS-HSS
@

ANVd 9IACANY
AR

DiIsnrio
ON T2
“TEgHIYN

INNOIOY
ONRIDIHD
1vd3INID - NID

INNO33V
ONDISIHD

ao
NOLONEINAO
= SaNMd oTEnd

INTFWISTANI
OIHO YV1S
OHOYVIS

N AN

NN N YA



End of Month Summary March
Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $50,000.00
Huntington Bank 2257 $45,976.70
Star Ohio 26065 $1,089,924.54
Payroll Checking $741.44
Andover/ First Common Bank Checking $3,539,434.10
Ending Balance $4,727,076.78 Up 3.9%
YTD Revenue $1,572,074.23
YTD Expenses $1,582,022.98
Outstanding Encumbrance $291,254.04
Recreation Revenue YTD $55,053.49 Up 13.7 %
Senior Revenue YTD $3,905.80 Down 57.2 %
Income Tax Revenue YTD $638,445.55 Down 3.4 %
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $308,865.40 Up31%

>




SEA z 1o | obed NV £0:6 SZ02/L/S

8'719'8LES 00°€61'9$ 29'201°52¢e$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'6EL$ 00'6ELS 18'896'vZ<$ Myvd Q1314 TVIYOWanW ole
(FunLxid
AININVINEIJ)
SLNIWIAOHLNI

00'259'Le$ 00°0$ 00'259°'1€$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00'0% 00'259°L€$ LAY 0€Z o€z
N3ATH
03dS LNINIAOHNI

0€'09€'8EYS 69'8£0'€5$ 66'86€"L67% 96°LYL'9LS 0€'L10'0Z$ €4°10L'61T$ 0Z'eP9’LL$ AL QA IVLdYD v2z
(An37)

16'S5.1'C$ 00°0$ LB'SLY TS 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% L6'SLV'TS 301704 1vI03dS €22
(AATT) SNLYVddY

88°0SZ'5¥$ 1S'LPLS 6E°ZBE'SYS 90'LL¥'GLS v9'£98°2$ 00°009% 00°009% §1°€02'09% ENIER R ER zze
{LOVHLINOD)

09'€92'se$ 518L8'1$ S.°18G'28$ Tv'688'CZ$ 56'018'6$ 00°0$ 00'0$ LL'LLY'09% SNLVHVddY Jdid (Y44
anNn4

ol'9ze'L6v% 2Z°185'01% L€°206°L05% §5'900'202% 61°225'28$ 18°009°€12$ 28'9/€'8.% LL'ELE'96YS SIDIAYIAS ALIJVS 6L2
anNnd

z8'si8'Ls 00°0$ z9'618'1$ 00°0% 00°0%$ 00°0% 00°0% Z8's18'Ls FUNLIFSHO0L TYNIND YN
{(oHO 20
31V1S) INIWITLLIS

GE°L09'Z$ 00°0$ SE°109'2$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ GEL09'7$ NOLLNERILSIA AIoIdO 9Lz
aNnd

§5°2€6'GLS ze'60v LS 18°9VE'LLS LZ'ZeT'1$ 96'66$ 00'529% 00'se$ 80'1S6'LLS ONIQTING 30170d 144
AN3NISHNENIZY

£2°SZCEL$ 00°00v'2$ £2°6Z9'G1L$ 00'0$ 00°0% BY'91ET$ 00°0$ S/'80¢'€L$ ONINIVHL 32170d 1414
NOILYaNa3

¥r099'c$ 00°0$ v 099'c$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'5Z$ 00°0% ¥r'Ge9'es LININIOHOANT €12

80'8LZ'8$ LLEVO' LS 6.7192'6$ LS'V6'9ES 05'¢28'L$ £7°081'9$ 16°€€0'2$ £6°G50°0¥$ OLNY ANISSINY3d ol
AATT

98’ IEr'eLS 6V LPLLS GE'€L5'61$ 82'865'L€$ 00'65E$ 00'0$ 00°0$ A WA ONILHOI 133418 802
HIvd3y

v Lvs v L£8'28 12°186'6¥$ S6'VEG'SLS ToLYES 00'0$ 00°0$ 99'915'69% 133418 ™ID3dS L0Z

66'825'9v$ 00'Z8€$ 66°016'0V$ 88°/6€'G$ 8.'809% 00°000'61$ 00°000'G$ 18'89Z'LE$ TIVH MYvd Tvd1INID 90z
ININLHYAIa

08'909'L$ ¥£°652$ ¥1'298'1% 15718€"2$ LLzL'es 08'506°¢$ SLLYS LS §9'/€€'G$ YOIN3S FOVTIIA 50z

61'295'9$ 05'610'2$ 66°125'8% o'EYR'8LS 0€'195'71$ 61°€50'55% 18°TYE'LTS 96°l9e'zes NOILYIHOIY FOVTIIA voz
LINIWIAOHJNI

LS'89Y'LL$ 29'26% €L7195'21L$ ¥1'928'v$ 9.'80L'v$ 00'129'v$ 90°ZL9'L$ 1291218 AVMHOIH 31VLS zoz
2 N NOILONHLSNOD

¥0°880°'06$ £8°189$ 18°69/'06% 1671066V 09'290°L1$ Zi's.e'05% 1920V 248 Zr'968'ce% 133418 10z

¥Z'S11'65€° LS 29'LLS'6VS 90°€50'60%' 1L €0'87¥'L61$ 8€°L1£'05$ ¥17G€0°'5.2$ LLP59'p01S S9'GoY'LEE LS aNNd TYHIN3D Lol

20ueleg aLA sduejeg ala ain aila aln aouejeqg
Buipug aoueIqWNoug papuadxaun sesuadx3 JoN sesuedxg JoN snusaey 18N enusady 1oN Buluuibeg uonduoseg  pun4

ON :pun4 uo Yeaig abeyd
ON :SIUNOJOY SAIJOBU| 8pNnjou|

S|eJol @LIN YIM Uonisod Yse Jo Juswole)s

uos.iayar jo abe|a

666 01 000 spung
G202/1LE/€ 01 G20¢/L/)L ‘wold



GEA 2 Jo g obed WV £0:6 5202/1/G
v1'228'Ser' v$ vO'vSe' 1628 81'9L0'L2L'V$ 86'220'252' L8 19'88p'eGeS £2V/0'2L8'1S  ZOPE0'9L9% £6°620'20v'7$ ‘[ejol puely
(rL-eses) 00°0$ (r1'ese$) 20'619'72E$ 96°60€'60L$ 88'92'v2€$ 78°956'801L$ 00°0$ pund Bupes|9 JloiAed 666
Sowa
1TeeL'ed 00°0$ lzezL'e$ 00°0$ 00°0% LZOEL'LS 62°€80°L$ 00°/85'2$ npad - Buig Awsn 866
133318
1z°085'6$ 00°0$ 12'0€5'68 00°0% 0003 00°0$ 00°0% 12:0£5'6% ¥vQg30 1SIMVY S €08
aNNd NOSY343r
9€°GE6'e$ 00°0$ 9£'6e6'€S 00°0$ 00°0% 00°005'L$ 00'0$ 9E'SEY'Z$ ONILIMYVIA oLL
00°GES$ 00°0$ 00°6£5% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°5£5$ aNN4 dIHSHYIOHOS 604
71'052'55$ 00°0$ Z1°'052'55$ 6€20L$ 66'L8L$ 00°086'L$ 00°008$ 16226'€5$ 11s0d3a ALniLn 80,
aNos
00°009% 00°002$ 00°008$ 00°009% 00°'009% 00°002$ 00°0% 00°002'1$ IONVYWHOSHEC - Al 202
annd
05°206'v$ 00°0% 09°L05'V$ 00°06¥'L$ 00°GL1$ 00°056'2$ 00°056$ 06°270'c$ LISOd3Q TVLNTY 90L
90°€55'22$ 00°0$ 90°€55'27Z% 00°0%$ 00°0% 00°'0$ 00°0% 90°€55'22$ SANNH AIWIVIONN v0L
£€8°€/8'285% v6'266'20L$ 17°998'589% Z€'009'60L$ 16'928'L2$ 19°680'721$ TEGEV'TLS ze18e'129% INIWLYIHL M M 0z
6.'682°52$ 19°266'91$ 0F'8LZ'2F$ 9Z'£58'25% 99'9¥'¥ES LL'90€"L9% 80°05+'Z€$ §6'828°22$ GNNd 3SN43y 015
86092 'v69% 00'659°26$ 86°GLY'ZELS 00°'00¥02% 00°0$ 96'86€'551$ ZL296'28% TOLLY'265% AINIWIAOHWI ¥IMIS 609
LINVHD
NOLLYZITIEVLS T9vD
QHO (dYv) Nv1d
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 0003 ANOSIY NYOIINY 09t
(d¥v) Nv1d
S9'p$ 00'0$ S9'p$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ Go¥$ INOSIY NYIIHINWY oS
00'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% MNV.L NOILIZITYND3I (124
05'6€9°L$ 00'0$ 09'6€9'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'SL$ 00'GL$ 05'v29'LS LNVHD ONITOADTY (1134
80'8.2'8¢$ 00°0% 80'8.2'82% 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 80°8.Z'8¢2% MONHL 3HI4 30H3Id 0ze
adueleq aia aoueleg aiA ain atLa aLn soueleg
Buipug souelqwnouy  peapuadxaun sasuadx3 JaN sosusdxgleN snueasy joN eonusasy joN Buuuibag uonduosag  puni

S20Z/LE/E 01 S20Z/L/) ‘w04

S|ej0l ALIN Yim uonisod ysed jo juswajels



£EA

| jo | abed

WV ¢1:6 S20c/L/9

84'9.0'22L¥$ 00°0$ 86'2C9'LEC LS  19'88P'€SES €T¥L9'165°LS  ZO'PE0'9L9% €9°620°L0V'v$ ‘|e1o puels)
¥S'v26°680'1$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 11°266'LLS SE'SLL'YS £V'2E6'2201$ LNIWLSIANI OIHO ¥V1S
0L°926'SY$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ ES'VELS 00'0% 18'1¥8'5P$ QO NOLONILNNH
rr LS ¥9°609'2E$ 86°¢EL'L9ES ST16L0LLY 88'G9Z'¥ZES 28'956'301$ 00°0$ INNODOV ONDIOFHI TIOHAYd
OL'¥EV'6ES'ES (¥5°609°2€9) 00'681'028% 2V’ L69'THES W8Z'GLE LS 68'196'206$ €2'162'26T'ES INNODOV ONDIOTHO TvHINAD
00°006$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'005$ 3DILSNI 40 JONVHIHLIHUNS
00°006$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'006$ ANVH NO HSVD
00°000°'05% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°000°'05% a3 YNvE Y3aAOANY
‘leg Buipug JBYI0 ALA asuadxg QLA  osuadxg gl enusasy QLA onusAasy QLN  leg Buluuibeg juegq

ON :SJUN0D2Y Jjueg SAIIDRU| BpNjoU|

Joday jueg

uos.iayar jo abe|a

gcoc/Le/e 03 20¢/L/L 3O sV
HAS 0} oelE :SHuegq



9V'A | Jo | abed WV 5€:6 520¢/L/S

9/°0lc'9e$ 00°0% ‘lejo] puels)
9/.°012'9¢$ 00°0$ ‘[e1oL INNOJDV ONIMOIHO TVHINTD - NID
0016 00°0$ Buipueysing %9340 MISNISNA NILSNP 43UXVL  $20Z/12/e0 160820000
00°06$ 00°0% Buipueisinp 398Yyd AVMVYIVO A3SVYD d34UXV1 §coe/Le/eo 06%0820000
00°L¥C$ 00'0%$ Buipueising 309YD SINNIOOIN A30Z EELS)A AN §20z/1e/e0 8870820000
00°'52$ 00°0% Buipueysing 303Yyd SHIADA0Y VHANIN ® NHOr d34UXVL G20e/Le/co £8¥0820000
0g'cL$ 00°0$ Buipuejsing 3o3yd OWVIIYL HYYYS ? 1H3890Y J34UXV1L §coe/Le/eo 5870820000
00viLg 00'0% BuipuesinQ 399Yo HIHOLNG IDIVd B NIT10D J3UXVL §202/1e/e0 €8¥0820000
00°210°t$ 00°0% Buipuejsing 994D 971 S3ILH3d0Hd VAIP EEL- b ¢AR §20z/1e/e0 6470820000
G6'686'91$ 00°0% Buipuejsing Ao8yd INIJWIDOVYNYIN ILSVA OLNILSVYAM G€02/0e/e0 1/¥0820000
00°002$ 00°0$ Buipueising %o8Yd ONI ‘NOILONYLISNOD HdIsor 434aNOg §20z/0g/E0 £9¥0820000
00051$ 000$ Buipueysino 3}99YD  SSV S 43IHD 3Hid ALNNOD VINGVLHSY 149VLIHSY §20¢2/0z/€0 ¥9¥0820000
0008.$ 00'0$ Butpuejsing 399YD 1¥vd3a ONIQTING ALNNOD VINAVLHSY G/9VIHSY S20e/LLIe0 15¥0820000
00°055$ 00'0% Buipueising 399Yd ONIHSIT1aNd TvY931 NVOIdaNY OFOIdaNY S§20c/LLIE0 GS10820000
00°5.% 00°0% Buipueising 384D ¥3IZLIAMS ANILS3A AWNISHINIS G2ac/LL/en £570820000
00'6.$ 00°0%$ Buipueising 399YD AVAMNDOYG F11LWM ANITHLNTY Geoe/LLieo 68€0820000
LLELS 00°0% Buipueising 334D AHHVYT ‘HOVNA 43971LN G20e/eL/L0 1286220000
9z'8z$ 00°0% Buipuesino 384D MOIHLVd ‘SNYAT 43471LN §20z/EL/L0 0286420000
056L% 00°0$ Buipuejsing 3084 IVMITN “IVd3aN 434d3an S20T/EL/L0 9186420000
00°05% 0008 Buipuelsing 398Ud HINIM VHOO ANITH1ININ G2oz/EL/L0 0816120000
00°62$ 000% Buipueising 33I8Y3 S3ANVH N334 AINIFHLNIS veoe/vLiLL ¥296.20000
61°0% 00'0$ Buipueising 399y VNNYINY MHIND 434d3an ¥202/82/01 $656.20000
v0'6eS 00'0% Buipueising 39Yd VHVS ‘NIMO 434d43an ¥e0Z/vL/0l 8666420000
00'sz$ 00°0$ Buipuejsino ¥o8Yd NINVYLNYT IHO0HL 434903 ¥20¢/.0/01 0156.20000
00°5¢2$ 000% Buipuelsinp 3I8/Y3J M3AvH9 viOIY GNIFHLINTS ¥€02/60/60 05¥6.20000
00°5z% 00°0% Buipuelsino HI9/UD NOSAYG ANVLLIHE GNITHLNIY 202/60/80 €1£6.20000
00°s2$ 00°0$ Buipuelsino X8YD HITIN NVHOIN AAISHLNTY ¥202/60/80 65€6.20000
00°5¥$ 00°0$ Buipueising A29Yd ATTINNN AHLVM 43403y #202/60/80 86€6.20000
8¢€'6% 00°0% Buipuelsino 284D 3INVT ‘SILT0S 43471LN 202/80/80 #5£6.20000
00°62$ 00°0% Buipueisino 394D AHVLOY NOSHI443ar GNIFH1ININ ¥20e/60/L0 L¥€6.20000
€6°SPF'SLS 00°0% Bulpueisino 143 ALNIFGYSIA 34Id ? 32110d OIHO N3d10d G20g/LLIED 016220000

INNOJIV ONIMIIHD TVHINTD - N3O Hjueg
JunoLy unowy pIoa sleq paysen sniels doays adA] yoeyn awieN Jopusp apoQ Jopusp  8le( No8Yn Jaquiny 3o8yD)
BuipueisinQ :sniejs yoeyn IV :$3234D
ON :SpIOA 8pnjou| 0SMYXdNZ 01 0LAAVLS| ‘SIOpUdA
G20¢/LE/E 01 006L/L/L ‘=1eq paused %o9yD JO sY 143 "HOV ‘089 :poyis|y juswied
G20¢/1€/€ 01 006L/L/L ‘s81e( %o8YD IV :sxjueg

JaquinN }29ysn Aq poday ¥oaysn

uosiayar jo abejIA



YA €0 | abed WV 286 S202/L/S

ooozL$ 00°0% Geac/8lL/e0 paysed 39940 @ IAILYNYILTY ANV MSIH NOINNSNYHL OLNSNVYL S20c/LLIE0 ¥0820000
00°LLLS 00'0$ §20¢/9¢2/€0 paysed A024D  IWIIQ3N TVNOILYdNDD0 avoy 31VY.LS 09431visS Geog/LL/en £t#0820000
00°65€$ 00°0$ Ge0C/vL/en paysed 399YD 00 30IAY3S TYNDIS OLIVNDIS G20¢/LL/E0 Zy0820000
00°010°Z$ 00°0% G20c/8L/e0 paysed %98yd  LNAWIDYNYIWGINOD a10) MOIMOQIs 0SNdWOD §20Z/LLIED L 170820000
00'86¥$ 00°0% gecociel/e0 paysed 38|ysp SAIDOTONHOIAL ALIMNO3S 0LIHNO3S G202/ LIED 00820000
00°051$ 00°0% §202/02/€0 paysed }o9YD SNOILLNT0S MSIY SIXINSIX3IT 0ZNSIX31 G202/1LLIED 6€+0820000
00°66v% 00°0% §202/52/e0 paysed p o=V} 2711 70dIXai 01L70dIX3"1 G6coe/LL/eD 80820000
or'L6% 00°0% G§202/ve/€0 paysed P el-Te SIMHON NOr 0L STHHON GZOZ/LL/ED £2£70820000
€V92L$ 00°0% G20zZ/vLie0 paysed ABYD S.ATddNS SHOLINVT 0SOLINVT GZ0T/LLIE0 9¢¥#0820000
08°21E$ 00°0% Gc0Z/61L/€0 paysed 339D ONI ANO1D JOICANI OLJIOANI GE0Z/LLIeD S€+0820000
00°698'L$ 00°0$ §202iyLie0 paysed 384D 077 NOILLYOINNIWWOD NOSANH OLNOSQaNH §20z/LLie0 ev0820000
00'651% 00°0% G20cHLie0 paysed Xo8yD NOLLYOIT9Nd Tvo31 3LL3Zvo 0LL13zvo §eoz/LLie0 £€70820000
G9'6G$ 00°0% S20CivLIc0 paysed Xo8yD 02 VivTIllSIa oL1LsI1a GS202/LLIE0 <ev0820000
00°0S5°1$ 00°0% S20eivLIeD paysed A8YD ONI ‘“DOSSYV 2 SIHYVH 3 STTIVHO OLaTHVHO §20e/LL/e0 L£¥0820000
67 LLS 000% G202/61L/e0 paysed %I8Yy AlddNns 1839 oLnsis3d §c0z/L g0 0€70820000
00°09% 00°0% G20e/L1/g0 paysep XRYD 08 ONIdJIHS 2 ONITIVIN NOILYIWOLNY 0LVYINOLNY G2oc/LLie0 6¢¥0820000
S /60€S 00°0% S20c/LLIE0 paysed peilte} 1430 S 44-d3HS ALND VINGV1HSY SBSVYIHSY §202/Li/e0 8270820000
00°062% 00°0% Gcoe/Bl/e0 paysep Ho8yn 1d3Q HLIV3aH ALND VINGV.LHSY LEHVIHSY §202/11/E0 120820000
05°L06'6$ 00°0$ §eoe/LLie0 paysed A8Y3 377 SNILNOd ® SMIHANY OLMIYANY gcog/Lieo 92¥0820000
000% 00°0% Seoe/Le/e0 psysed 143 juswiesinquiial ANIFELINTS geoz/Le/eo £016.20000
29°968% 00°0$ §¢0c/se/e0 paysed 143 OTTALNTIGON 181V ONLRLlY G20e/sZ/e0 2016120000
[AN WAV RS 00°0% §20eve/e0 paysed 143 OIHO 1SVY3 NOININOQ 0LHOLSVY3 §20Z/¥EIc0 1016220000
01°220'1$ 00°0% S§202/90/€0 paysed 143 SSANISNE WNYLDO3dS ANYLI3IdS G202/90/€0 0016420000
0¥7'2e6$ 00°0% G20c/61/e0 payse) 143 VSIA 0SOVSIA ETAVAL F Ny 6606220000
0C'L62% 00°0$ §202/61/€0 paysed 143 YSIA 0SOVSIA G2Oe/61L/ED 8606220000
66°66$ 00°0% §202/61/€0 paysed 143 YSIA 0SOVSIA G202/61/€0 1606220000
00°¢e$ 00°0% G20c/6L/e0 payse) 143 YSIA 0SOVSIA §20e/elLie0 9606220000
9G°8¥5% 00°0$ gcogivLic0 paysed 143 ONI LIN'VIAIWH3ILNI OLNY3LNI G20Z/¥LIg0 6606220000
PLLLP'LS 00°0% G20g/e0/e0 payse)d 143 HO YNV OLWNSNOD G2oz/eo/e0 +#606.¢€0000
¥1°952'92% 00°0$ G202/61/€0 paysed 143 (WIHLNY) IONYHNSNI TYIId3an IvoIaanw GCO0E/LLIC0 9806220000
00°705% 00°0$ ErArArA Nl paysed 143 S3ANIH d3L 08LS3NIH G2oZ/LL/g0 2806220000
00°506'L$ 00°0% G202/Z1L/E0 paysed 143 NYANITOOIY TAHIHO 05371991y §20T/LL/E0 1806.20000
GZ'16G% 00°0$ Gc0c/ehie0 paysed 143 dNZ3 N33T102 01L02dNZo §eoe/LL/e0 0806.20000
05¢ecs 00°0% §202/21L/g0 paysed 143 1403 Jinnr 08a13l4 §coeg/LiL/en 6206220000
L1°009'1$ 00°0% §20¢/50/€0 paysed 143 dAOD SHIAXIOM 4O Nv3dNg osNv3dng S¢0c/r0/e0 1906420000

INNODOV ONIIOIHD TVHINTD - N3O Hueg
unouy junowy ploa 2le  payse)d sniejs Mosyd 0Q>._. ¥IByo QWEN Jopusp 9pa) Jopusp 3l YosyD J8qUINN oeyd
payse :snjejs o8y9 IV %0940
ON :SPIOA @pnjou 0SMVYdNZ 0 OLAAVLS| :siopuap
SZ0Z/L.E/E O} SZOZ/L/E B1ed Paysed %ooyd JO sy 143 'HOV '$)08yD :poyiep JuswiAed
SZ0Z/LE/E O} GZ0Z/L/E S81eq %08YD IV syueg

Jaquinp Yo9y9o Aq uoday yo9yo

uos.iayar jo abejjiA



VA €40 z ebed WV 2£:6 S202/L/S
26°066$ 00°0$ S20T/61L/e0 paysep 143 TVYNOILYN NOLONIHSYM 0S0IHSYM §202/L1/€0 €£6€2000000
L0°6L0°2% 000$ G202/50/€0 paysed 143 ALIND3 HLTVaH NINQVYVYSH §202/¥0/E0 06£2000000
00°045°L$ 000% §202/50/€0 paysed 143 INIALSSANI NTOONIT 0S3NVYVYNA §202/y0/e0 68€2000000
T XA 2 00°0$ G202/90/€0 paysed 143 NOILYSNIdWOD 430 dW3 21Nand OIHO 2d3d0O G20e/L0/E0 88£/000000
$9°0Z1'S$ 00°0% §202/50/€0 paysed 143 AT13HHLIM XV1 1vH3034 S3IXVL L6 SHl G20¢2/L0/€0 £8€2000000
60°909°L$ 00°0% G20¢/0¢/c0 psysed 303aYd XVLIWOINI IDVTIIA NOSHIL4Ar Xv143r G202/61/e0 0699000000

AINNO3IV ONIMOIHD TT10HAVd - AVd jueg
€6'€L.°16% 00°0$ B10L INNODOV ONPDIHO TWYHINIO - N3ID
00'81% 00°0% G20Z/LE/C0 paysed 384D NVINYNL viOMVYd 43dXVL gzoe/Le/eo 610820000
00'9€2'L$ 00°0% G§202/5¢/€0 paysed 39894YD IMSMITIAON YANOHY JIUXVL G20e/Le/eo £670820000
00822'1$ 00°0% $202/52/€0 paysed pRLT) ISMITIAOW YANOHY JFWXVYL  S202/Le0 760820000
006L1$ 00°0% §202/82/€0 payse) 3I8Yd NVINYNS V1OXVYA d434dXVL §20¢2/12/€0 68¥0820000
00°Le$ 00°0% §20¢/LE/C0 paysed 38YD H3LNIVd NOYVYVY d434XVL §202/1L2/E0 980820000
00°0v$ 00°0% §202/92/£0 paysed 984D OIH103T13 Q13IdAYEIN 43UXVL §20Z/12/e0 ¥8¥0820000
00°250°L$ 00°0% §20¢/5¢/£0 payse) 984D PSMITIA0OW YANOHY 434XVL §20¢/12/e0 28¥0820000
00°¢S$ 00°0$ §202/8¢/€0 paysed 3994D A NYINGNA S MOvT 43AXVL Geoze/1Le/eo 18¥0820000
00°Zv$ 00°0% §20zg/Le/e0 paysed 399Yd HVYZ009 NILSHIM ? HLINNIM EEIh 4 AR Ge0zc/L2/e0 08¥0820000
96°66$ 00°0$ §20¢/5¢/€0 paysed 3984y AlddNS OI9L03713 J4393IM 0L34393M §202/02/€0 8.%0820000
00°0.2% 00°0% §20¢/9¢/e0 paysed 399YD  IvOId3N IVNOILYANDD0 QYO ALVYLS 0943lvls ETAV A AY 9.¥0820000
GL08V$ 00°0% §20¢e/se/eo paysen petlle] NOJvV3d dv1S 0L3guvls G202/02/€0 §.v¥0820000
0.°z62% 00°0% G202/9¢/€0 psysed 3}99Yd 02 1ININdINDI NY3LSVYIHLNOS 0L3HLNOS G202/0¢/e0 410820000
98'v0Z$ 00°0$ §202/.2/€0 paysed 3o9ys NOILVHOdH0D TIHIND 0LOTIIND §202/02/€0 €2¥0820000
00°0.2$ 00°0% §¢0¢/L2/e0 paysed 30943 SHMHOMLAN al 0SM13NAal G202/02/€0 Z/.%0820000
00'6v8% 00°0% G§202/¥2/e0 paysed 3o3Yd 071 NOILYIINNWINOD NOSANH 0LNOSanNH §20¢/0¢/e0 1 /¥#0820000
[ANRTAY 00°0$ G6202/9¢/€0 paysed 934D 071 S1dvd OLNY NMOL3IWOH NMOLIANOH §¢0¢/02/e0 0.¥0820000
00°zey'L$ 00'0% §20g2/52/E0 paysed 39840 0LvHOSVYT TVINIWNOYIANI TVYNIQHVD OLNIQYVYD G202/02/e0 6970820000
00°002$ 00°0% SZ02/L2/E0 payses PREIVo] ONI ‘SHOLOVYLINOD 107 43YaNO8  SZ0Z/0Z/E0 890820000
00°002% 00'0$ §¢0¢/sc/e0 paysed 384D MHJOA NITIV 434AaNO9 §20¢2/0¢2/c0 99%0820000
26'LLES 00°0% §20¢/22/£0 payseyd 39aY]  TJOS ONIAdIHS B ONITIVIN NOILYWOLNY OLVYNOLNY §¢0¢/02/e0 $91708¢€0000
00°0¥L 1S 00°0% §¢0Z/ve/e0 paysedn 38yd dd4-SHND-SdSN 018dsSn G202/LLIEO £9%0820000
00'£9g$ 00°0$ §20¢2/92/e0 paysed 39943 TYOIGIN TYNOILYANOO0 QvOoYd JLVLS 09431V1S §20e/LLig0 €9¥0820000
96°8L$ 00°0% S20T/02/E0 paysed X8Yd 00 LNINGINDI NYILSYIHLNOS 0L3HLNOS G202/L1/E0 1910820000
€0'egL$ 00°0% G202/02/€0 paysed Yo3Yyd S1IIMIVYN SHIANVS 0LY3IANVYS GCOZ/LLIED 09¥0820000
65'9LE LS 00°0% G202/s2/e0 paysed X994 ONI ‘AlddNns aH 083N1gvsn G20Z/LLIED 6510820000
LSPTE'8S 00'0$ §¢oe/se/e0 paysed ¥o3Yd d0-00 Ydd31N3D 0lY31IN3D §202/L1/€0 8570820000
0£'665°L$ 00°0$ G202/1€/€0 paysep 384D OIHO YNOV 0ZWNSNOD G20Z/L1LIE0 96¥08Z20000
00°6.% 000$ GZ02/L1LIE0 psysed ¥o8yd NOLSV3 NITLIVD ANIFHINTS G20Z/LL/E0 ¥S¥0820000
00°6.$ 00°0$ G20¢/re/e0 psyseD 39/YD ANILSIHHD A3TdYA GNIFHLNIN G2OZ/LLIE0 2570820000
00°001$ 000% 6202/42/€0 psysed 234D NOLONINNIE 3S0d GNISHLINTS S202/LL/e0 1G¥0820000
00°5.$ 00°0$ §eoerrl/eo paysed 3298YD NIMYHI 31YYYD GNITHLNTS §2oe/LLIen 0610820000
00°6.$ 00°0$ G2oc/LL/e0 paysep 3934D ALUHM NILSNA ANIFHLINIH §zozg/LL/en 6¥10820000
00°52e$ 00°0$ §20Z/L1/e0 paused A08YD OT11 ONITOOT ANV ONILLVIH ONNOA 0SONNOA G20Z/L1LIED 8¥1#0820000
G6°686'0L$ 00°0% S202/v2/e0 paysed 394D INIWNIOYNVYIN 3LSYM 0LNTILSYM G202Z/LL/E0 L¥¥0820000
92°16% 00°0% G20e/8L/e0 paysed 30843 ALIFMND3S HOLD3A 0GHOL103A Seoe/LL/e0 9%¥0820000
LL°02v$ 00'0$ §20¢c/12/e0 paysed 339/Yd NOILYIOOSSY TYNOILYN MNVE SN OLYMNVESN G202/L1/E0 S¥¥0820000
unowy nowy pIoA sjeq peusen sniels doayD odA] yoayn SWEeN JOpUs,  8p0) Jopusp  8led MosyD Jaguinp doayo

G20Z/1€/€ 03 STOT/LIE -e¥eq paysed ¥oeYd JO sY



9Vv'A ¢ Jo ¢ ebed WY 2£:6 G20Z/L/S
vLELOYZLS 00'0$ ‘lejol puelsy
18'6£2°92$ 00°0$ ‘[Blol INNOJIV ONIMOIHD TT0HAVYd - Avd
0,'6.$ 00°0% 620¢/90/€0 paysed 143 JONVHNSNI I417 NHOG¥VY3A 1404 06301404 §20e/sL/e0 1 1¥2000000
00°6$ 00°0% G20c/6L/e0 psysed 143 ALIND3 HLTV3AH NINQVVSH §20¢/02/€0 0%72.000000
0L710L‘eS 00°0% §20z/6L/€0 paysed 143 ALINDA HLTV3H NINQYVSH G20e/8L/E0 £0¥2000000
99°¥£9$ 00°0% §20¢e/6L/e0 paysed 143 JT3HHLIM XV1 Tvd3a3d SAXVL L6 SHl G20e/LL/En 20¥.000000
98°205°1$ 00°0$ S202/61/€0 payseD 143 QTIHHLIM XYL IvH3a34  SaAXVLLP6SHI  §20Z/8L/C0 10+2000000
00°LLO'PS 00°0% S202/61/€0 payse) 143 QI1aHHLUM XYL Ivy3Q3d  SaXVLLP6SHl  §Z0Z/ZL/EO 00+2000000
99'691°2$ 00°0% §20¢/12/€0 paysen 143 NOILYXV1 40 LNJWN1HYJ3Q OIHO XVL1LS G202/L1/€0 66€.000000
25°'605$ 00°0% G202/61/£0 paysed 143 ovdvy V1Y Ge0z/LL/E0 86€2000000
oz'Lers 00°0$ §20¢2/02/€0 paysed 143 NOILYSNIdNOD 430 dW3 21nand OIHO 3d3do G20Z/L1/20 1/6€2000000
00'8.2$ 00'0% G20¢/02/e0 paysed 143 NOILYSNIdWOD 430 dW3 2179nd OIHO 3d3d0 G20e/LLIE0 96€2000000
00°0e$ 00'0$ §coeg/6l/e0 paysed 143 YINEGVLHSY 40 AVM Q3LINN AVMINN GCac/LLIE0 §6€2000000
00°025°1$ 00°0% Geoc/6L/e0 paysed 143 INIWLSIANI NTOONIT 0S3NYVYNL G20¢/LL/E0 ¥6€.2000000
59'68¢$ 00°0$ G202/61/€0 payse) 143 AINIWLSIANI NTOONIT 0S3NVYVYNS G20Z/LLIgn £6€2000000
Junouwly unowy ploA ajeq pausen sniels yoayn adAl yoayn SWEpN Jopusp,  8poo Jopusp  8l1e( joeyD Jequiny doeyo

S20T/LE/E 01 GTOT/LIE -e1eq Paysed }IayD JO SY



Ohio Public Finance

Officers Training Institute
2025 Program Brochure

L b W S e © e
o - AFRSAAN T Nhy SN J
R =it 4 AT PR gt -
.l - 4 : ,_.‘ ,33 ) . ._I b=
’ A e o

Ditch the desk. Dive in!
Kalahari in Sandusky, Ohio awaits!




wed pewigouoneanpaydeo

10192J1(0 2ANIBXT *}SSY
b CEIREINEY ]

103224]@ aA13NIaX3
ooueje] jes

s1orIU0) Weisorg

‘SjuBWIYSaIfal pue
43UUIp Yyum piay aq 11im jonbueq
spiemai B guiuang Aepsinyl uQ

"eale 1uoljaye] Aysnpueg

8Y1 ul 158481U4 40 sjuiod Auewl

a1 Jo 8uo 03 Suino SujJomiau

pue JeI20Ss B 83BUIPJI00D

Nnim am uocuiaye Aepsaupam up

sjuang jepdads

£

ﬁ.l. v =13

s PAUDIHPUOD JfE S] 193UID :
'93U31i8ju02 BY) Se s19/e] Fullg aseald

*}anbueq ay} pue Suiures; syl 4104
10} 1ENSEI S53UISN( 40 [ENSEI S| aNY

‘Repsinyl
pue ‘Aepsanj ‘Aepuoyy

*S)ealq oeus/a9)j09
pue fjrep 3sepjesiq
sapnjoul weiSoud ayy

*394} $1 Sunjied “(Wool pirepuris Jad
anoy) sassed yied Jayem Arejuawndwos
31M W09 Leyeley sy} ye swool )|y

‘N0 plos st 3o01q
wiood 4no ji3un 10 GZoZ ‘T Ael ‘Aeplig
210J9¢ JO UO LZPZ-G2S-LLS-T Suled
Aq 10 10 3)isqam INO U0 Huy) UOIIRAISSIS
Y} BIA IPBW 3 UED SUOIIRAIISAY WYSIu

43d ppT$ S1 eye)ey sy e aes woo. ayy

[910H

uo papiaoid aqg 1jim youn- ”L.._ {

1onbueq 8uiuans \mm._ufmScHwE ] V- |
pusine o} uejd jJou op opI 13381803
03 3DIAIP
anqow
INOA M

218y swyy ueog
1S1] 8sB3)d ¢SUOIIDIISRI
Aejaip Aue saey noA oQg

‘vonndionind paajupions
puv suoiLPOWWOIID Jadoid

2Insua 0] 520 ‘L Z Ao Aq papiwgns
aq pPInoYys suonw.Isidad Joyi XS s
(e

sieaA Auew mop) JaylQ~ T JesA

—-— o

pi€T MO pUZT TI1sSTT Awsisiyl

‘6202 ‘TZ Aow 42)fp wo.iFosd
App-g ay1 4of 33/ 00T $ b pUD
wn.igoud Avp-G ayy 1of 00z$ Jo 83f
UORBULIOIUT 130 yoypjja0uD0 b S] BJ8Y) :2J0U 9SD3)d.

ssa.ippy jlew-3 Z8Z v HO ‘Yuomspepy

6T¥ x0g ‘0’d
siainsesal |
L NS UEUERID 211GNd 4O UOIIEINOSSY OIYO
a1geAed
aYew pue suoyjensigal jlew ases|d
ssaippy
098 = 1seny janbueg
AUIONGNd g/ ee™ T Jage) so Yiog Judy
6VE$S SZ0T ‘O judy slojog)
weisold asueuajuiel Aeg-omp
S L B BWeN
629% 491'}40 Yiog judy!
6LG%  §20Z ‘0¢ udy 210509

uoleuwiojuy uoleysisay weiSold Supurel) Aeg-aAid

"1dV0 2y} 01 }i jlewd pue mo}aq W10} uoijessisad siy3 ash osje ued
NOA ‘PJed 1ipatd e yim auljuo Aed 10 9210Aul JnoA yim %08y Aq Aed ued
NOA “JudwiAed InoA Yum HILLGNS 03 8210AUI UE 81B18US8 UBD NOA '181si88.

0] Sululel ] 1801140 8duBUL4 UBY] ‘e Sululel | B SIUSAT Byl U 3110 pue
810°1deoiyo'mmm 0} 03 ‘poyraw pasiajaid ayj si uoiyesysiSal aunuo

UOoIeIISISOY



Training Topics

Governmental Accounting
Cash Management
Banking Relations
Investing in Public Funds
Debt Management
Internal Controls

Fraud Detection

Ethics

Financial Reporting
Revenue Collections
Communication

Public Relations
Organization Management

Institute Partner

Association of Public Treasurers of the United States & Canada




JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN
104 EAST JEFFERSON ST
JEFFERSON, OH 44047

Statistics Overview

RMS Statistics for 2025

Print Date: 04-30-2025 Print Time: 08:05
System Total | JAN | FEB | MAR | APR | MAY | JUN | JUL | AUG | SEP | OCT | NOV | DEC
Arrests 16 4 2 4 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Incident Reports 127 33 35 31 28 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Citations 26 3 7 11 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Crashes 7 3 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CFS 1329 324 306 348 351 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Field Contacts 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SwWC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0
Towed Vehicles 3 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Warnings 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Warrants 10 1 5 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Page 1 of 1




JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN
104 EAST JEFFERSON ST
JEFFERSON, OH 44047

Statistics Overview

RMS Statistics for Month: 03 Year: 2025

Print Date: 04-30-2025 Print Time: 08:10
System Total
Arrests 4
Incident Reports 31
Citations S7 10
Crashes 0
[CFS 348
Field Contacts 0
SWC 0
Towed Vehicles 0
Warnings 0
Warrants 4

Page 1 of 1




JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN
104 EAST JEFFERSON ST
JEFFERSON, OH 44047

IBR Code

RMS Statistics for Month: 03 Year: 2025

INCIDENTS

Print Date: 04-30-2025 Print Time: 08:11

IBR Code

Count

34A-RUN AWAY OR UNRULY JUVENILE

58-ATTEMPTED SUICIDE

2963.11-Fugitive from Justice

2919.25-Domestic Violence

130-FRAUD

2151.022-Unruly Juvenile Offenses

2903.22A1-Menacing _ believe will cause physical harm

2909.05-Vandalism

2909.07A1-Criminal Mischief _ move, deface, tamper, etc. property of another

2909.07-Criminal Mischief

2911.13-Breaking and Entering

2913.02-Theft

2913.03-Unauthorized Use of Motor Vehicle

2913.21A1-Misuse of Credit Card _ obtain by deception

106-REPORTED CHILD ABUSE

2917.21-Telecommunications Harassment

WC-WELFARE CHECK

2923.122B-lllegal Conveyanceor Possession of Deadly Weapon or Dangerous Ordnance or lllegal Possessi

2-ACCIDENT (PROPERTY DAMAGE)

34-JUVENILES

60-SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE/PERSON

65D-K9 UNIT

65-PROPERTY DAMAGE

72-THREATS/HARASSMENT

VD-VERBAL DISPUTE

R R R R R R R R Y I I I s = s s

2917.11A1-Disorderly Conduct _ fighting or threatening

Page 1 of 2




JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN
104 EAST JEFFERSON ST
JEFFERSON, OH 44047

Day of Week

RMS Statistics for Month: 03 Year: 2025

INCIDENTS

Print Date: 04-30-2025 Print Time: 08:11

Day Count
Wednesday 2
Tuesday 7
Thursday 6
Sunday 2
Saturday 2
Monday 7
Friday 5

Page 2 of 2




JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN
104 EAST JEFFERSON ST
JEFFERSON, OH 44047

Statistics Overview

RMS Statistics for Month: 04 Year: 2025

Print Date: 04-30-2025 Print Time: 07:41
System Total
Arrests 6
Incident Reports 28
Citations L 5
Crashes 2
[CFS 350
Field Contacts 0
SWC 0
Towed Vehicles 1
Warnings 0
Warrants 0

Page 1 of 1




JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN
104 EAST JEFFERSON ST
JEFFERSON, OH 44047

IBR Code

RMS Statistics for Month: 04 Year: 2025

INCIDENTS

Print Date: 04-30-2025 Print Time: 08:08

IBR Code

Count

122-JUNK VEHICLE

(7

2963.11-Fugitive from Justice

130-FRAUD

2919.27-Violate Protection Order or Consent Agreement

60-SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE/PERSON

65D-K9 UNIT

60B-SUSPICIOUS MATERIAL

4510.16-FRA / Non-Compliance

44-TRESPASSING

WC-WELFARE CHECK

65-PROPERTY DAMAGE

72-THREATS/HARASSMENT

2917.11-Disorderly Conduct

2913.45-Defrauding Creditors

2913.02-Theft

2151.022-Unruly Juvenile Offenses

16-DEAD ON ARRIVAL

15-CIVIL PROELEM

DD-DOMESTIC DISPUTE

2919.25-Domestic Violence

|t ]| | al o a]a a aaaN N NN

Page 1 0f2




JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN
104 EAST JEFFERSON ST
JEFFERSON, OH 44047

Day of Week

RMS Statistics for Month: 04 Year: 2025

INCIDENTS

Print Date: 04-30-2025 Print Time: 08:08

Day Count
Wednesday 6
Tuesday 9
Thursday 2
Sunday 5
Saturday 1
Monday 2
[Friday 3

Page 2 of 2




(EFFERSOy,

Jefferson Fire Department
FIRE pEPS-

Jefferson, OH
This report was generated on 5/1/2025 9:18:07 AM i ol

Completed Inspection and Scheduled Inspection Count by Personnel for Date Range
Start Date: 04/01/2025 | End Date: 04/30/2025

Edison, Joe

Displays the number of completed and scheduled inspections by Assigned Inspector (Occupancy Info page) for the ( j EMERSENCY
. | REPORTING"
given Date Range.
emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 1510
Page # 1 of 1




Jefferson Fire Department §FPERSOY

Jefferson, OH PlRg pEPT
This report was generated on 5/1/2025 9:17:18 AM B

Incident Type Count per Zone for Date Range
Start Date: 04/01/2025 | End Date: 04/30/2025

— o ————

Jefferson Village Lenox Township Mutual Aid

Jefferson Township - Jefferson Townshlp

—[322 Motor vehicle accident W|th |n1ur|es J' 3
|324 Motor vehicle accldent W|th no |njur|es. R - ‘ 1 D
444 Power I|n_e_c]<_)wn L - s B _ - 3
500 Service CaII other _ e el el _ .-_"I__ . _2—_
553 Public ser;n;e- T S f At = N 1
651 - Smoke scare, odor of émoke - - KN = ._ R _2—_ |
- Total Inc:dents forJefferson_T;wnshlp Jefferson Townshlp b 12

| ——— —
:Jefferson Vlllage - Jefferson Village

500 Service Call, other - _ 1
Stloskodt . A
SRR AT o Pl IR - 1
/743 - Smoke detector actlvatlon no flre unintentional | 1

|745 AI;r; sy?en? ;ctlvatlon no f ire - drTnte_ntlonal o I - 1 : I
- Total Inc:dents for Jefferson Vlllage Jefferson V/Ilage | 5 ik

Lenox Township - Lenox Township

1_31Es§epgfr \iehicle fire - . ) _1
|142 - Brush or brush- and-grass mlxture f ire 1
ZTE;ce_ssEe heat, scorch burns W|th no |gn|t|on ™ 1 -
311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew = = . : 1_ o
322 Motor vehicle accident wuth m;unes - . . 3G | - 1

Zone information is defined on the Basic Info 3 screen of an incident. n--uv

Only REVIEWED incidents included.
emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 1404
Page#10of 2




ZONES INCIDENT TYPE

324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.

Total Incidents for Lenox Township - Lenox Township:

Mutual Aid - Mutual Aid
131 - Passenger vehicle fire
138 - Off-road vehicle or heavy equipment fire
735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction

Total Incidents for Mutual Aid - Mutual Aid:

Total Count for all Zone:

Zone information is defined on the Basic Info 3 screen of an incident.
Only REVIEWED incidents included.

COUNT

B =22

27

emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 1404
Page#2of 2



Jefferson Fire Department SFERSOY,
Jefferson, OH

FIRE DEFT
This report was generated on 5/1/2025 9:16:00 AM
Count of Classes and People by Class Category with Class Hours and Man Hours for Date Range
Passed/Failed: Both Passed and Failed | Start Date: 04/01/2025 | End Date: 04/30/2025
CLASS COUNT TOTAL CLASS HOURS COUNT OF PEOPLE TOTAL MAN HOURS
Fire Investigation and B .
Inspection Training 2 =00 4 02
Firefighter Training 4 7:00 40 72:00
This report lists the actual count of Reviewed classes and the class hours, and the number of people who attended ( ,] EMERGENCY
those classes and the total Man Hours for each Class Category. This report pulls training hours from the Training == REFORTING"
Code Hours field on the Info Page. emergencyreporting.com
Doc id: 1625
Page # 1 of 1




Updated Weight Room Fee Schedule Effective July 152025

Village Employee & Safety Personnel Annual Only $60
Student/ Military / Corporate Month $15/ Annual $120

Standard Membership Month $25 / Annual $200

Safety personnel are Police, Fire, and EMS.

Student means under the age of 18.

Change to Park/Gazebo Reservation fee,

$25 non-refundable fee will be required to reserve park, pavilion, gazebo or Pickleball
Court.



DAvID E. PONTIUS

' ANDREWS & PONTIUS LLC | preexarow

ATTORNEYS AT LAW JASON L. FAIRCHILD
JOSEPH J. LOFTUS
Mark W. Andrews- Inactive

4810 STATE ROAD .
D . -

P.O.BOox 10 uane J. Dubsky — Inactive

ASHTABULA, OHIO 440050010 David E. Pontius — 440.261-9666

Sue Baldwin — 440.261.9676
dpontius(@ andrewspontius.com

Page: 1
Village of Jefferson April 01, 2025
27 E. Jefferson Street Account No:  20668-0000M
Jefferson OH 44047 Statement No: 94555

Statement For Services Rendered By Andrews & Pontius LLC
Andrews & Pontius LLC Tax Id No.: 34-1890032

Fees
Hours
03/03/2025 JLF  Time to Jefferson for pretrial in tax case No 25 CRB16E (Cutter); updated file. 1.10
JLF  Phone conference with Mr. Mackensen regarding amendment to Chapter
254.05; drafted requested ordinance; drafted e-mail to Mr. Mackensen
regarding same; updated file. 1.20
JLF  Time to Jefferson for council meeting; updated file. 0.80
03/04/2025 JLF  Time to Eastern County Court for pretrial in tax case Nos. 25CRB15E and
25CRB29E (Tammie Clawson); updated file 1.10
03/05/2025 JLF  Phone call from Molly from Ohio Ethics Commission; updated file. 0.30
03/07/2025 JLF  Continued drafting CRA Agreement form and revising application forms;
drafted e-mail to Mr Mackensen regarding same; updated file. 3.10
03/10/2025 JLF  Reviewed proposed Parking Lot Lease Agreement; phone call to Mr
Mackensen to discuss; updated file. 1.20

03/11/2025 JLF  Phone conference with Mr Mackensen regarding Parking Lot Lease
Agreement; reviewed same; drafted e-mail to Mr. Mackensen regarding same;
updated file. 0.80
JLF  Reviewed file; began drafting necessary legislation regarding Village Fiscal
Officer as requested as well as residency waiver resolution; drafted e-mail to
councilman Sekanina regarding same; updated file. 2.80

TEL: 440.998.6835 www.andrewspontius.com FAX:440.992.6336




Village of Jefferson

-

03/17/2025

03/18/2025

03/19/2025

03/17/2025

JLF

JLF

JLF

Page: 2
April 01, 2025
Account No:  20668-0000M

Statement No: 94555
Hours
Receipt/review of e-mail from Ms. Berkowitz regarding Tax Case Nos:
25CRB14E and 25CRB28E (Dennis Clawson); replied to same; time to public
hearing regarding zoning issue; time to council meeting; updated file. 1.70
Researching retention requirement for applicant materials; drafted e-mail to
Mr. Mackensen regarding same; drafted e-mail to Mr. Mackensen regarding
consent legislation for ODOT; drafted e-mail to Ms. Fisher regarding 2025
ODT salt legislation; updated file. 0.80
Phone conference with councilperson Sekanina regarding meeting
agendas/amendments; updated file. 0.10
For Current Services Rendered 15.00 2,775.00
Recapitulation
Timekeeper Hours
Jason L. Fairchild 15.00
Total Current Work 2,775.00
Previous Balance $5,901.50
Payments
Payment received, Thank You. -5,901.50
Balance Due _$2,775.00

For your convenience we accept Mastercard, Visa and Discover, however a
fee of 3% will be added to the payment.

A finance charge of 1.5% per month will be added to any statement 60 days or
more past due.



